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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on 
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m. 

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the 
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day 
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding 
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 

A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 

Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to: 

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs 

P.O. Box 805 

Wellington 

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931 

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932 

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices 

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will 
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and 
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 
12.00 midday on Wednesdays. 

Advertising Rates 

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in 
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number. 

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard 
commercial practices.  

Advertising rates are not negotiable. 

All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.  

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette 

Customs Edition – Published weekly on Tuesday. 

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements – Published as and when required. 

Availability 

All editions are available on subscription from the 
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, 
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or 
over the counter at the following locations: 

Bennetts Bookshops Limited 

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, 
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway 
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University, 
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice 
facility are also available on the web site:  
 www.gazette.govt.nz 

Bankruptcy Notices 

In Bankruptcy 

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the 
dates and times below: 

6 September 2005 
Alastair John Caldwell & Emily Kuini Partnership, car 
valet, of Tauranga, at 2.45 p.m. 

12 September 2005 
McDonald, Ian, accountancy advisor, of 370 Sawyers Arms 
Road, Casebrook, Christchurch, at 9.42 a.m. 

28 September 2005 
Wallace, Scott Michael, of 2/29 Ashburn Place, Gladesville, 
Sydney, New South Wales, Australia, at 3.45 p.m. 

30 September 2005 
Boyd, Garry, self-employed, of 61 Atkinson Avenue, 
Otaki, at 1.45 p.m. 

Clout, Carey Maree, receptionist, of 10 Jasmine Place, 
Blockhouse Bay, Auckland, at 2.09 p.m. 

Cunningham, Kenneth Rigden, carpet layer, and 
Cunningham, Christine Ann, call centre operator, both  
of 10 Totara Road, Manurewa, Auckland, at 2.14 p.m. 

Jolly, Darren Albert (also known as Russell, Darren and 
Cook, Stephen and White, Peter), unemployed, at 
10.12 a.m. 

King, Hineira Hannah, beneficiary, of 87A Worksop Road, 
Masterton, at 1.50 p.m. 

Scott, Ryan Anthony James, diesel mechanic trainee, of  
88A Guppy Road, Taradale, Napier, at 4.45 p.m. 

3 October 2005 
Atuatika, Jeffrey Taria, self-employed, of 193 Rutene Road, 
Gisborne, at 9.40 a.m. 

Bartram, Wayne Leslie, butcher, of 28 Paremata Street, 
Atawhai, Nelson, at 11.45 a.m. 

Edwards, Carl Scott, butcher, of 28 Grantley Street, North 
New Brighton, Christchurch, at 2.55 p.m. 

Griffiths, Terrence and Griffiths, Cherie, both of 112 
Cochrane Road, R.D. 2, Ohaupo, Hamilton, at 10.06 a.m. 

Neems, Karl Michael and Neems, Brenda Lee, both of  
25 Woodland Drive, Hamilton, at 10.10 a.m. 

Prujean, Sonya May, housewife, of 36D Meadowland 
Street, Matua, Tauranga, at 1.40 p.m. 

Tait, Kirsty Janine, of 31 Gall Street, Fairlie, at 4.30 p.m. 

4 October 2005 
Albert, Elizabeth Fiona, beneficiary, of 36 Chatsworth 
Place, Palmerston North, at 12.53 p.m. 

Clements, Cristine Carol, beneficiary, of 8 Te Ata Place, 
Atawhai, Nelson, at 2.55 p.m. 

Fenemor, Peter Raymond, cleaner, of 3 Attlee Crescent, 
Burnside, Christchurch, at 12.38 p.m. 

Honnor, Helen Joanne, real estate salesperson, of 22 Scott 
Road, Hobsonville, Auckland, at 10.18 a.m. 

Pink, David Murray, business analyst, and Pink, Nicola 
Elizabeth, checkout operator, both of 15 Richards Avenue, 
Papanui, Christchurch, at 1.30 p.m. 

5 October 2005 
Byrne-King, Nigel Scott, landscaper, of 12 Glen Road, 
Ranui, Auckland, at 10.20 a.m. 

Coventry, Merrilyn Wendy, beneficiary, of 29 Capella 
Flats, 2-4 Waiwhetu Road, Lower Hutt, at 10.40 a.m. 

Gibbons, Karl Grant Samuel, labourer, of 22 Mangarau 
Crescent, Havelock North, at 4.11 p.m. 

Harlen, John Spencer, beneficiary, of 1/403 Eastbourne 
Street East, Hastings, at 12.27 p.m. 

Kailea, Mary, seasonal contractor, of 21 Freyberg Crescent, 
Pukekohe, Auckland, at 10.26 a.m. 

Lister, Kevin Micheal, injection moulder, of 35A Hillier 
Place, Spreydon, Christchurch, at 12.35 p.m. 

Mayhew, Samuel Christopher, mechanic, of 571 Waitarere 
Beach Road, Levin, at 4.14 p.m. 

McGee, Belinda Lee, mother, of 1402 Tuapeka West Road, 
R.D. 1, Lawrence, at 4.10 p.m. 

Nicholson, Dean Ross, builder, of 53 Nicholas Road, 
Howick, Auckland, at 10.04 a.m. 

Ridgway, Hazel, beneficiary, of 5A Dodds Crescent, Otaki, 
Beach, Otaki, at 1.00 p.m. 

Rogers, Suzanne Fay, landscaper, of 12 Glen Road, Ranui, 
Auckland, at 10.20 a.m. 
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Tairi, Papateinaki, deckhand, of 65 Loyalty Street, Dunedin, 
at 12.55 p.m. 

Taylor, Gael, beneficiary, of 15/18 Carnell Street, Napier, 
at 10.56 a.m. 

Watts, Megan Alison, customer services officer, of 23 Puriti 
Street, Te Atatu North, Auckland, at 4.21 p.m. 

Williams, Lia, flight attendant, of 101 Selwyn Crescent, 
Milford, Auckland, at 10.10 a.m. 

Winders, Danielle Beverley Margaret, fish processer, of 
5/1 Angle Street, Picton, at 4.24 p.m. 

6 October 2005 
Barnett, Paula Louise, company director, of 74 Brunner 
Street, Bishopdale, Nelson, at 10.40 a.m. 

Carlton, Kimberly Sue, sales consultant, of 47 Harrowdale 
Drive, Avonhead, Christchurch, at 2.00 p.m. 

Collins, Michael John, taxi driver, of 35B Meadowstone 
Drive, Wanaka, at 9.00 a.m. 

Cullen, Walter Douglas, labourer, of 2/19 Niblett Street, 
Wanganui, at 9.55 a.m. 

Davis, Kim Maree, housewife, of 279 Mahurangi East 
Road, Snells Beach, Warkworth, at 12.01 p.m. 

Kana, Leslie Tepuhi, unemployed, at 8.30 a.m. 

O’Brien, Stephen James, company director, of 9B Wainui 
Street, Nelson, at 9.45 a.m. 

Pollock, Carl David, surveyor, of 53 Alberton Road,  
Mt Albert, Auckland, at 3.23 p.m. 

Sears, Natalie Lian, mother, of 17B Diamond Drive, 
Tairua, at 8.30 a.m. 

Vickers, Adam, unemployed, of 19 Avonleigh Road, Green 
Bay, Auckland, at 11.40 a.m. 

7 October 2005 
Wells, Carron Anne, make-up artist, of 2/203 Campbell 
Road, Oranga, Auckland, at 2.10 p.m. 

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba6761

In Bankruptcy 

Notice of Creditors’ Meeting 

Purdon, Garry Thomas, of 327 Maungakaramea Road, 
R.D. 8, Whangarei, was adjudged bankrupt on the 19th day 
of July 2005. 

A creditors’ meeting will be held at Court Room Four, 
Second Floor, Whangarei District Court, 105-109 Bank 
Street, Whangarei, on Thursday, the 27th day of October 
2005 at 10.30 a.m. 

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 

ba6762

In Bankruptcy 

Notice of Orders Annulling Adjudications 

The order of adjudication dated the 22nd day of November 
2004 against Castle, Brent Joseph, of 8 Gibbs Crescent, 
Wainuiomata, Lower Hutt, Wellington, was annulled by 
order of the High Court at Wellington, pursuant to section 
119 (1) (a) of the Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from the 
22nd day of November 2004. 

The order of adjudication dated the 28th day of September 
2005 against Phillips, Graeme John, of 501 Mount Albert 
Road, Mt Albert, Auckland, was annulled by order of the 
High Court at Auckland, pursuant to section 119 (1) (b) 
of the Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from the 4th day of 
October 2005. 

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 

ba6763

Company Notices 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 

Linden Estate Limited (in receivership) 

Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 

Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

John Richard Palairet and David William Pearson, chartered 
accountants of Napier, hereby give notice that on the 5th 
day of October 2005, they were appointed as receivers 
and managers of the property of Linden Estate Limited 
(in receivership), under the powers contained in a debenture 
dated the 19th day of February 2002, which property 
consists of all freehold land, fixed plant and machinery, 
patents, trade names, unpaid and uncalled capital. and 
goodwill and all other assets. 

The Office of the Receivers and Managers is: Care of 
Palairet Pearson, 86 Station Street, Napier. 

Dated this 5th day of October 2005. 

JOHN RICHARD PALAIRET, Joint Receiver. 

Inquiries to: Sue Boys. 
ar6716

ITM Glen Eden Building Centre Limited
(in receivership) 

Notice of Ceasing to Act as Receivers and Managers 

Pursuant to Section 29 of the Receiverships Act 1993 

Paul John McCormick and Neil Raymond Donnell hereby 
give notice that they ceased to act as joint receivers and 
managers of the above-named company and that the 
receivership ended on the 4th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 4th day of October 2005. 

NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL.
ar6651
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APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 

Corrigendum—Orange Sky Limited (formerly
Gateway Homes Limited) (in liquidation) 
(“the company”)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: 1140594 

On the 15th day of September 2005, it was resolved by  
special resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that the company 
be liquidated and that Bruce Reginald Patterson, of Duncan 
Cotterill Lawyers, be appointed liquidator for that purpose. 

The liquidation commenced on the 15th day of September 
2005 at 11.00 a.m. 

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 

Dated this 7th day of October 2005.  

BRUCE REGINALD PATTERSON, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: P.O. Box 5236, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 1948. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 8275.

Note: This notice replaces al6197, published in the 
New Zealand Gazette, 22 September 2005, No. 161, page 
4011, which didn’t show the former company name, the 
company number or the time of appointment of liquidator. 
al6766

Appointment of Liquidator 

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the 
following companies on the date and time below: 

3 October 2005 
Matakaoa Charitable Work Trust (in liquidation) at 

9.35 a.m. 

Address of Liquidator: 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al6764

Eye Level Media (2004) Limited, Anvik Liquor 
Limited, Goel Holdings Limited, Sai Aden 
Investments Limited and D & P Systems 
Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that the shareholders have resolved 
to place the above-named companies into liquidation and to 
appoint Bryan Edward Williams, insolvency practitioner, as 
liquidator for that purpose on the dates and times below: 

29 September 2005 
Eye Level Media (2004) Limited (in liquidation) at 

1.00 p.m. 

30 September 2005 
Anvik Liquor Limited (in liquidation) at 11.30 a.m. 

Goel Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 11.30 a.m. 

Sai Aden Investments Limited (in liquidation) at 11.31 a.m. 

10 October 2005 
D & P Systems Limited (in liquidation) at 10.46 a.m. 

The liquidator fixes the 31st day of October 2005, as the last 
day on which any creditors of the companies can claim and 

establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 

Creditors, Shareholders and Other Interested Parties May 
Direct Their Inquiries to: Bryan Williams, care of Bryan 
Williams & Associates, Insolvency Practitioners, 131 Taupaki 
Road, Taupaki, Auckland 1232. Telephone: (09) 412 9762. 
Facsimile: (09) 412 9763. 
al6801

The Bed Room Limited (trading as Furniture & Bed 
Room Warehouse) and Brewer Concrete Pumps 
Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on 
the date and times below: 

28 September 2005 
The Bed Room Limited (in liquidation) at 7.35 p.m. 

29 September 2005 
Brewer Concrete Pumps Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.35 a.m. 

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 

Addresses of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown 
Limited, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga 
(Telephone: (07) 571 6280) and 38C Cavendish Drive, 
Manukau, Auckland (Telephone: (09) 262 3634) respectively. 
Web site: www.rhb.co.nz 
al6666

Matapihi Views Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the company on 
the date and time below: 

4 October 2005 
Matapihi Views Limited at 6.02 p.m. 

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown 
Limited, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga. 
Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Web site: www.rhb.co.nz 

Inquiries to: Kenneth Brown. 

Note: The liquidation is a solvent voluntary liquidation. 
al6731

Ruvinetti Enterprises Limited and Kaf Corporation
Limited (both in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the above-named 
companies commenced on the 6th day of October 2005, 
when the High Court, Auckland, appointed Grant Robert 
Graham and Brendon James Gibson joint and several 
liquidators in accordance with section 241 (2) (c) of the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Ruvinetti Enterprises Limited at 10.15 a.m. 

Kaf Corporation Limited at 11.01 a.m. 

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of 
the above-named companies, please provide details to the 
liquidators forthwith. 

G. R. GRAHAM and B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several 
Liquidators. 
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Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to 
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen, 
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794. 

All Inquiries for: Ruvinetti Enterprises Limited to Jos 
Donaghy. 

All Inquiries for: Kaf Corporation Limited to Macy Law.  
al6786

Wainga Corporation Limited and Impact
Contracting Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 
1993, and in the matter of Wainga Corporation Limited 
and Impact Contracting Limited (both in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given that on the 6th day of October  
2005 at 10.17 a.m. and 10.49 a.m. respectively, Wainga 
Corporation Limited and Impact Contracting Limited were 
placed in liquidation.

Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the  
above-named companies pursuant to an order by the High 
Court at Auckland. 

The liquidations commenced on the 6th day of October 
2005.

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of October 2005. 

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 

Addresses for Service: Level Two, Zephyr House, 82 Willis 
Street, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 473 6747. Facsimile: 
(04) 473 6748; Level Two, Citibank Centre, 23 Customs 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 3264. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 3265.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box  
11-793, Wellington. 

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson. 
al6728

Kastle Building Services Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies  
Act 1993, and in the matter of Kastle Building Services
Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given that on the 26th day of September 
2005 at 10.45 a.m., Kastle Building Services Limited was 
placed in liquidation. 

Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
above-named company pursuant to an order by the High 
Court at Wellington. 

The liquidation commenced on the 26th day of September 
2005.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of October 2005. 

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 

Addresses for Service: Level Two, Zephyr House, 82 Willis 
Street Wellington. Telephone: (04) 473 6747. Facsimile: 
(04) 473 6748; Level Two, Citibank Centre, 23 Customs 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 3264. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 3265.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box  
11-793, Wellington. 

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson. 
al6682

K & L Hort Services Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies  
Act 1993, and in the matter of K & L Hort Services 
Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given that on the 3rd day of October 2005 
at 9.30 a.m., K & L Hort Services Limited was placed in 
liquidation. 

Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
above-named company pursuant to an order by the High 
Court at Gisborne. 

The liquidation commenced on the 3rd day of October 2005. 

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of October 2005. 

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 

Addresses for Service: Level Two, Zephyr House, 82 Willis 
Street, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 473 6747. Facsimile: 
(04) 473 6748; Level Two, Citibank Centre, 23 Customs 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 3264. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 3265.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box  
11-793, Wellington. 

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson. 
al6689

Wellington Demolition (2002) Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 
1993, and in the matter of Wellington Demolition
(2002) Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given that on the 1st day of September 
2005 at 5.00 p.m., Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine 
Margaret Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as 
liquidators of the above-named company pursuant to a 
special resolution entered into the company’s minute book. 

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of September 
2005.

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of October 2005. 

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
Level Two, Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street (P.O. Box 
11-793), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 473 6747. Facsimile: 
(04) 473 6748.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican. 
al6658

Captive F&B Pty Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

The Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that on the 4th day of October  
2005 at 3.00 p.m., it was resolved by special resolution 
of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that Captive F&B Pty Limited be 
liquidated and that Anthony John McCullagh, chartered 
accountant, of Horwath Corporate (Auckland) Limited, be 
appointed liquidator for that purpose. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is given that the liquidator has fixed the 31st day of 
October 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the above-named company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
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distribution made before the claims are made or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the liquidator 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 

ANTHONY JOHN MCCULLAGH, Liquidator. 

The Contact Address is: Horwath Corporate (Auckland) 
Limited, P.O. Box 3678, Auckland 1015. Telephone: 
(09) 308 1611. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536. 

Attention: Digby Noyce. 
al6679

Leicester Textile Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that on the 6th day of October 2005 at 
10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed by the 
shareholders stating that the company be wound up 
voluntarily and Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip 
Meltzer be appointed as liquidators. 

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is given that the liquidators of Leicester Textile 
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 7th day of November 2005, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 

Dated this 10th day of October 2005. 

K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason. 

Explanation: The shareholders of Leicester Textile Limited 
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named solvent 
company which is no longer trading. 
al6799

Bryona Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that on the 6th day of October 2005 at 
10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed by the 
shareholders stating that the company be wound up 
voluntarily and Karen Betty Mason and Michael Lamacraft 
be appointed as liquidators. 

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.  

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  

Notice is given that the liquidators of Bryona Enterprises 
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 7th day of November 2005, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution.  

Dated this 6th day of October 2005. 

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason. 

Explanation: The shareholders of Bryona Enterprises 
Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named 
solvent company which is no longer trading. 
al6712

Vehicle Safety Service Association of New Zealand 
Incorporated (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that on the 11th day of October 2005 at 
10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed at a special 
general meeting by members of Vehicle Safety Service 
Association of New Zealand Incorporated stating that the 
incorporated society be wound up voluntarily and Arron 
Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft be appointed as 
liquidators. 

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is given that the liquidators of Vehicle Safety Service 
Association of New Zealand Incorporated (in liquidation) 
fix the 11th day of November 2005, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the incorporated society are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 

Dated this 11th day of October 2005. 

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason. 

Explanation: The purpose for which the society was 
incorporated no longer exists, therefore the members of 
Vehicle Safety Service Association of New Zealand 
Incorporated wish to wind up the above-named solvent 
incorporated society. In accordance with the rules of the 
society, by a unanimous vote of members, the surplus assets 
of the society will be donated to a charitable trust. 
al6790

Brigade Construction Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators 
of Brigade Construction Limited (in liquidation) on the 
5th day of October 2005 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  

Notice is given that the liquidators of Brigade Construction 
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 5th day of November 2005, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 



13 OCTOBER 2005 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 175 4349 

made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution.  

Dated this 5th day of October 2005. 

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al6676

Mechanical and Fabrication Services Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
Mechanical and Fabrication Services Limited (in liquidation) 
on the 6th day of October 2005 at 9.30 a.m., pursuant to 
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is given that the liquidators of Mechanical and 
Fabrication Services Limited (in liquidation) fix the 7th day 
of November 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 

Dated this 6th day of October 2005. 

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al6700

Hope & Forde Construction Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
Hope & Forde Construction Limited (in liquidation) on the 
7th day of October 2005 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  

Notice is given that the liquidators of Hope & Forde 
Construction Limited (in liquidation) fix the 7th day of 
November 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.  

Dated this 7th day of October 2005. 

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al6737

Video Stop Limited (in liquidation)
(a solvent company) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Christopher Adrian Walker and 
Mark Ian Clapson, chartered accountants of Walker & Co 
Limited, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
Video Stop Limited.  

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of September 
2005 at 2.30 p.m.  

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 11th 
day of November 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Mark Clapson at 
Level Three, 12 Kent Street, Newmarket, Auckland, or 
telephone (09) 522 9434. 

Dated this 28th day of September 2005. 

C. A. WALKER and M. I. CLAPSON. 

Address of Liquidator: Walker & Co Limited, P.O. Box 
113-025, Newmarket, Auckland. 

Please Note: The liquidation is for administrative purposes 
only and that the company is able to pay its debts. 
al6690

Balmoral Marketing Limited (in receivership and 
in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that on the 5th day of October 2005, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, 
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard 
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of Balmoral 
Marketing Limited at 10.13 a.m. 

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our 
appointment. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 5th 
day of January 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Dated this 7th day of October 2005. 

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al6678

Evolution Architects Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that on the 6th day of October 2005, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, 
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard 
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of Evolution 
Architects Limited at 10.21 a.m.  
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The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our 
appointment. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 6th 
day of January 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Dated this 6th day of October 2005. 

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al6722

Resplendent Services No. 124 Limited (in liquidation)  

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 6th day of October 2005, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, 
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard 
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of Resplendent 
Services No. 124 Limited at 10.35 a.m.   

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our 
appointment.   

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 6th 
day of January 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.  

Dated this 6th day of October 2005. 

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al6719

A G M Professionals Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

John Howard Ross Fisk and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered 
accountants of Wellington and Auckland respectively, 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of A G M 
Professionals Limited by the High Court, pursuant to section 
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on the 
3rd day of October 2005 at 10.09 a.m. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is given that as liquidators of A G M Professionals 
Limited (in liquidation), we fix the 4th day of November 
2005, as the day on or before which creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Dated this 3rd day of October 2005. 

JOHN HOWARD ROSS FISK, Liquidator. 

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: A G M Professionals Limited  
(in liquidation), care of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 113-119 
The Terrace (P.O. Box 243), Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 462 7000. Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 (Attention: Sandra 
Pearson).
al6626

R M International Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Paul Francis Lynskey, chartered accountant of Christchurch, 
was appointed liquidator of R M International Limited 
(“the company”) by special resolution of the shareholders on 
the 4th day of October 2005 at 12.09 p.m., the date and time 
the liquidation commenced. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is given that as liquidator of the company, I fix the 
4th day of November 2005, as the day on or before which 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Dated this 10th day of October 2005. 

PAUL FRANCIS LYNSKEY, Liquidator. 

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries to: 
Paul Francis Lynskey, PricewaterhouseCoopers, P.O. Box 
13-244, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 374 3010. Facsimile: 
(03) 374 3001. 
al6826

Drummond Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Murray Eric Judge and 
Christine Joy Henderson, chartered accountants of Auckland, 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Drummond 
Construction Limited (in liquidation).   

The liquidation commenced on the 3rd day of October 2005 
at 9.30 a.m.   

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 20th 
day of November 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Murray Eric 
Judge at HWI Limited, Chartered Accountants, Level 
Three, 139 Carlton Gore Road, Newmarket, Auckland, or 
telephone (09) 307 8500. 

Dated this 3rd day of October 2005 at 9.30 a.m. 

MURRAY ERIC JUDGE, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: HWI Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, Level Three, 139 Carlton Gore Road, 
Newmarket, Auckland. 
al6564

Devox Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section  
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 30th day of September 2005 
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at 5.00 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Boris 
van Delden, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly 
and severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 

The undersigned does hereby fix the 11th day of November 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 

Date of Liquidation: 30 September 2005. 

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 

Inquiries to: Dennis Wood. Telephone: (09) 306 3354. 
al6654

Global Sweets & Snacks Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section  
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 3rd day of October 2005 at 
5.00 p.m., appointed Boris van Delden and Iain McLennan, 
insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and severally 
as liquidators of the above-named company. 

The undersigned does hereby fix the 11th day of November 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

BORIS VAN DELDEN, Liquidator. 

Date of Liquidation: 3 October 2005. 

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 

Inquiries to: Dennis Wood. Telephone: (09) 306 3354. 
al6655

Alpha Holdings International Group Limited
(in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 4th day of October 2005 at 
4.35 p.m., appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and Boris van 
Delden, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and 
severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 

The undersigned does hereby fix the 4th day of November 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

PERI M. FINNIGAN, Liquidator. 

Date of Liquidation: 4 October 2005. 

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 

(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 

Inquiries to: Carol Wang. Telephone: (09) 306 3355. 
al6680

Marine Solutions Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court at 
Auckland on the 29th day of September 2005 at 10.59 a.m., 
appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Peri Micaela Finnigan, 
insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and severally 
as liquidators of the above-named company. 

The undersigned does hereby fix the 4th day of November 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 

Date of Liquidation: 29 September 2005. 

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 

Inquiries to: Rory Grieve. Telephone: (09) 306 3339. 
al6656

Givaudan New Zealand Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to 
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, the shareholder of the above-named 
company on the 4th day of October 2005 at 9.00 a.m., 
appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and Victoria Toon, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators 
of the above-named company. 

The undersigned does hereby fix the 11th day of November 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

PERI M. FINNIGAN, Liquidator. 

Date of Liquidation: 4 October 2005. 

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley Street Post 
Office, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: 
(09) 303 0508. 

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon. 

Note: The company is solvent and the liquidation is the 
result of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholder. 
al6822

Forestech Contractors Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy, 
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint 
and several liquidators of Forestech Contractors Limited 
on the 3rd day of October 2005 at 11.15 a.m., pursuant to 
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993. 
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Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any 
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidators 
as soon as possible. 

Dated this 4th day of October 2005. 

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency 
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone: 
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677. 

Contact: Katherine Kenealy. 
al6646

Fane One Stop Services Limited (struck off and
in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Company No.: 1114031 

Henry David Levin, insolvency practitioner, and David Stuart 
Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed liquidators 
jointly and severally of Fane One Stop Services Limited  
(in liquidation) on the 29th day of September 2005 at 
10.43 a.m., by the High Court at Auckland. 

Notice of Meeting of Creditors 

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 

The liquidators have fixed the 20th day of October 2005, as 
the last day for creditors to make their claims and establish 
any priority their claims may have. 

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 

General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may 
be made to Amy Sexton, McCallum Petterson, Level 
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile: 
(09) 336 0010. 

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the company should provide details to the liquidators 
urgently. 
al6645

MRK Investments Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that on the 3rd day of October 2005 
at 6.40 p.m., it was resolved by special resolution of the 
shareholders that MRK Investments Limited be liquidated 
and that Clive Ashley Johnson, insolvency practitioner of 
Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the company. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator fixes the 25th day 
of November 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the claims are made 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.  

Any members or creditors should make inquiries to the 
offices as below. 

C. A. JOHNSON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member are: C. A. Johnson, Accountant 
& Insolvency Practitioner, P.O. Box 33-171, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 377 5536. Facsimile: (09) 377 5537.  
al6695

PCA Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of PCA Limited 
commenced on the 30th day of September 2005 at 9.00 a.m., 
when the members appointed Murray G. Allott, chartered 
accountant of Christchurch, as liquidator in accordance with 
section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, by the passing of 
a resolution by entry in the company minute book.  

The directors previously passed a resolution of solvency, 
pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, 
declaring that on liquidation of the company, it would be 
able to pay its debts. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 
30th day of September 2005, as the day on or before which 
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before their claims are made 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 

Any inquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed 
to the liquidator. 

MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: 111 Bealey Avenue, P.O. Box  
29-432, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 365 1028. Facsimile: 
(03) 365 6400. Email: projects@profitco.co.nz 
al6697

Peninsula Hospitality Limited 

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On the 5th day of October 2005, it was resolved by special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, that Peninsula Hospitality Limited be liquidated 
and that Barry White, of Thames, be appointed liquidator. 

The liquidation commenced on Wednesday, the 5th day of 
October 2005 at 7.00 p.m. 

Creditors and shareholders may make inquiries during 
normal working hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 

Dated this 7th day of October 2005. 

BARRY WHITE, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: P.O. Box 342, Thames. Telephone: 
(07) 868 5337. Facsimile: (07) 868 6495. 
al6754

Weston Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by 
special resolution of the shareholders on the 4th day of 
October 2005 at 2.00 p.m. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

The liquidators fix the 4th day of November 2005, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are able 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
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claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 

Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidators. 

Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our web site www.cha.co.nz 

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Pauline Sargisson at Crichton Horne & Associates, 
Old Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 
3978), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 

D. D. CRICHTON, Liquidator. 

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al6674

Waitotara Hotel Limited* (in liquidation) 

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On the 21st day of September 2005, it was resolved by 
special resolution of the shareholder, pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Waitotara Hotel 
Limited be liquidated and that Mark Gavin Fitzgerald, of 
Horwath Barlow Lendrum Limited, Chartered Accountants, 
be appointed liquidator for the purpose. 

The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of September 
2005 at 4.05 p.m. 

Creditors and the shareholder may direct inquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 

MARK GAVIN FITZGERALD, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Horwath Barlow Lendrum Limited, 
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 282, Wanganui. 
Telephone: (06) 345 4172. Facsimile: (06) 345 4201. 

Note: The company is being liquidated as it is no longer 
required by its shareholder. All known third party creditors 
have been paid in full.  

*The business owned by the company (which traded as 
Waitotara Hotel, Waitotara) was sold on the 28th day of 
April 2003 to Waitotara Hotel (2003) Limited and the 
company has ceased to trade.  
al6663

PCP Concrete Products Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On the 4th day of October 2005 at 10.20 a.m., it was 
resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to 
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that PCP 
Concrete Products Limited be voluntarily liquidated and that 
John Albert Price, insolvency practitioner, and Christopher 
Robert Ross Horton, chartered accountant, be appointed 
jointly and severally for that purpose. 

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts 

Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 4th day of 
November 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Creditors May Direct Inquiries to the Liquidators at:
P C P Concrete Products Limited (in liquidation), Horton 
Price Limited, P.O. Box 9125, Newmarket, Auckland. 

Telephone: (09) 366 3700. Facsimile: (09) 366 7276. 
(Attention: John Price). 

Note: The liquidation reflects the shareholders’ desire to 
finalise the company’s affairs as it has ceased to trade. 
al6701

G.L. Tucker Construction Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (b) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Stephen Charles Grey, chartered 
accountant of Chester Grey Chartered Accountants Limited, 
was appointed liquidator of G.L. Tucker Construction 
Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of September 
2005.

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the  
28th day of October 2005, as the day on or before which  
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of  
the company during normal business hours to Stephen Grey 
at Chester Grey Chartered Accountants Limited, P.O. Box 
97-999, South Auckland Mail Centre, or telephone 
(09) 277 8278. 

Dated this 28th day of September 2005. 

STEPHEN CHARLES GREY, Chester Grey Chartered 
Accountants Limited. 
al6717

MT Trade & Investment Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Robert Anthony Elms, 
chartered accountant of Martin Jarvie PKF, was appointed 
liquidator of MT Trade & Investment Limited.  

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of September 
2005 at 9.38 a.m. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 
21st day of October 2005, as the day on or before which  
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of 
the company during normal business hours to Robert 
Anthony Elms at Third Floor, 85 The Terrace, Wellington, 
or telephone (04) 472 7919.  

Dated this 30th day of September 2005. 

ROBERT ANTHONY ELMS, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Martin Jarvie PKF, P.O. Box 1208, 
Wellington. 
al6715

Carlyon Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the undersigned was appointed 
liquidator of the above-named company by a special 
resolution of the shareholders. 

A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 248 (8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors. 

The liquidation commenced on the 4th day of October 2005. 
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The undersigned does hereby fix the 31st day of October 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Dated this 4th day of October 2005. 

W. G. CANT. 

Address for Service: Level Seven, Southern Cross Building, 
61 High Street, Auckland. 
al6643

Norlake Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the undersigned was appointed 
liquidator of the above-named company by a special 
resolution of the shareholders. 

A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 248 (8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors. 

The liquidation commenced on the 4th day of October 2005. 

The undersigned does hereby fix the 31st day of October 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Dated this 4th day of October 2005. 

W. G. CANT. 

Address for Service: Level Seven, Southern Cross Building, 
61 High Street, Auckland. 
al6642

Bronstein Properties Limited (in liquidation) 

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

The Companies Act 1993 

On the 30th day of September 2005 at 1.00 p.m., it  
was resolved by special resolution, pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Bronstein 
Properties Limited be liquidated and that Christopher John 
Lynch, chartered accountant of New Plymouth, be appointed 
liquidator. 

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of September 
2005.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 

CHRISTOPHER JOHN LYNCH, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Staples Rodway Taranaki Limited, 
109-113 Powderham Street, New Plymouth. Telephone: 
(06) 758 0956. Facsimile: (06) 757 5081. 
al6630

Duns Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Stephen James Higgs and 
Stephen Alan Dunbar, chartered accountants of Polson 
Higgs, were appointed liquidators of Duns Properties 
Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 10th day of October 
2005 at 5.00 p.m. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 
17th day of November 2005, as the day on or before which 

the creditors of the company are to make their claims and 
to establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Robyn Patrick at 
139 Moray Place, Dunedin, or telephone (03) 477 9923.

Dated this 10th day of October 2005. 

STEPHEN JAMES HIGGS and STEPHEN ALAN 
DUNBAR, Liquidators. 

Address for Service: Polson Higgs, P.O. Box 5346, Dunedin. 
al6813

Tevcorp Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Stephen James Higgs and 
Stephen Alan Dunbar, chartered accountants of Polson 
Higgs, were appointed liquidators of Tevcorp Holdings 
Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 10th day of October 
2005 at 5.00 p.m. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 
17th day of November 2005, as the day on or before which 
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and 
to establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Robyn Patrick at 
139 Moray Place, Dunedin, or telephone (03) 477 9923.

Dated this 10th day of October 2005. 

STEPHEN JAMES HIGGS and STEPHEN ALAN 
DUNBAR, Liquidators. 

Address for Service: Polson Higgs, P.O. Box 5346, Dunedin. 
al6814

Capsufil NZ Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the  
above-named company on the 3rd day of October 2005 at 
12.30 p.m., appointed Paul Graham Sargison and John 
Maurice Leonard, chartered accountants of Auckland, as 
liquidators. 

The undersigned does hereby fix the 7th day of November 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: 
(09) 377 3098.
al6660

Strata Group International Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 28th day of September 2005 
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at 3.20 p.m., appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency 
practitioner of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named 
company. 

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of September 
2005.

The liquidator hereby fixes the 4th day of November 2005, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are required to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

R. L. MERLO, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited, 
P.O. Box 51-486, Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 520 7101. Facsimile: (09) 529 1360. Email: 
merloburgess&co@xtra.co.nz  
al6638

Gasworld Limited 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Warren Michael Johnstone and Malcolm Grant Hollis, 
chartered accountants of Christchurch, were appointed joint 
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the 
High Court on the 26th day of September 2005.   

The liquidation commenced upon our appointment. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as joint liquidators of Gasworld 
Limited, we fix the 9th day of November 2005, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to 

make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993  
(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Dated this 29th day of September 2005. 

MALCOLM HOLLIS, Joint Liquidator. 

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Kyrene O’Donnell, BDO 
Spicers, Level Six, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street, 
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 246, Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 366 1571. Email: 
kyrene.odonnell@chc.bdospicers.com 
al6644

Panorama Resorts Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On the 3rd day of October 2005, it was resolved by special 
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, that Panorama Resorts Limited 
be liquidated and that John Ivan Farac, chartered accountant 
of Auckland, be appointed liquidator for the purpose. 

The liquidation commenced on the 3rd day of October 2005 
at 10.00 a.m.  

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 

JOHN IVAN FARAC, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: P.O. Box 5158, Wellesley Street, 
Auckland 1036. Telephone: (09) 303 2200. Facsimile: 
(09) 307 2074.
al6647

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 

I intend to remove the following companies from the Register 
under sections 318 (1) (b) and 318 (1) (c) of the Companies 
Act 1993.  

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for these companies to 
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 

318(1)(b) 
007 INTERNET CAFE LIMITED. 

021 BUILDER LIMITED. 

12 ANDERSONS ROAD LIMITED. 

1SITE LIMITED. 

2 FONKY SOUNDS LIMITED. 

36 SOUTH KOHINOOR FUND LIMITED. 

360 DEGREES DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

490 QUEEN STREET CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

6 CAULTON LIMITED. 

A & A PROJECTS LIMITED. 

A & D WHOLESALE BUTCHERY LIMITED. 

A & E MEDICAL LIMITED. 

A & J SOUTH LIMITED. 

A & K COCHRANE LIMITED. 

A & M CARPAINTERS LIMITED. 

A & W HOLDINGS (NZ) LIMITED. 

A B SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

A C TILING LIMITED. 

A F ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

A FABULOUS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

A H K LIMITED. 

A J AND E M HUGHES LIMITED. 

A MEDIA LIMITED. 

A OK ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

A.A.ARCHITECTURE.AUCKLAND LIMITED. 

A.B. HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

A1 MOTORCARE LIMITED. 

A1 PERFORMANCE IMPORTS LIMITED. 

AAA HOME CHECK LIMITED. 

AAA STORAGE LIMITED. 

AAIPOST LIMITED. 

AASHI VENTURES LIMITED. 

ABAGADO LIMITED. 

ABBOTTS INDUSTRIAL DIVISION LIMITED. 

ABNZ IMMIGRATION COMPANY LIMITED. 

ABODE GROUP LIMITED. 

ACADEMIC ENGLISH AND SPORTS COLLEGE OF 
NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

ACCESS CARE (SI) LIMITED. 

ACCESS CONTAINERS LIMITED. 

ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS AND SOFTWARE LIMITED. 

ACME RADIATORS LIMITED. 

ACME SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
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ACME TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 

ACOUJIVE ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 

ACTION ALLIANCE LIMITED. 

ACTION EFTPOS LIMITED. 

ACTION LEATHER SUPPLIES LIMITED. 

ACTIVA SERVICE CO LIMITED. 

ACTIVE DRYWALL STOPPING LIMITED. 

ACTIVE FINANCE HAWKES BAY LIMITED. 

ACTIVE HAIR 2003 LIMITED. 

ACTIVE HEATING PRODUCTS & SERVICES 
LIMITED.

ACTIVE MINDS UNLIMITED LIMITED. 

ADAM HORTICULTURAL LIMITED. 

ADD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

ADINA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ADMESO LIMITED. 

ADVANCE PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

ADVANCED FIRE PROTECTION LIMITED. 

ADVANCED SKILL LIMITED. 

ADVENTURE BASED LEARNING LIMITED. 

ADVENTURE DUCKS (NZ) LIMITED. 

ADVISA NOMINEES LIMITED. 

AES ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED. 

AFFORDABLE CARPETS LIMITED. 

AFFORDABLE VEHICLE LEASING LIMITED. 

AGEAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

AIM LIMITED. 

AISCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

AL&SC LEVY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

ALAN THAM LIMITED. 

ALARM CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 

ALARM RENTALS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED. 

ALBANY RESIDENTIAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ALBERT LIMITED. 

ALBERT ROSKILL ACCOUNTING & OFFICE 
SERVICES LIMITED. 

ALDERLEY EDGE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

ALEXANDER PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

ALEXIS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

ALIJANZ LIMITED. 

A–LINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

ALIS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ALL 4 U LIMITED. 

ALL ABOUT COMPUTERS LIMITED. 

ALL BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 

ALL CLEAN PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

ALL STAR CARS (2005) LIMITED. 

ALLAN HENRY ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

ALLIED CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 

ALLSAFE HOUSING INSPECTIONS N.Z. LIMITED. 

ALMEGA SERVICE LIMITED. 

ALPHA CUSTOM BUILDERS LIMITED. 

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

ALUMINIUM CENTRE OAMARU LIMITED. 

ALVA RADOS LIMITED. 

ALX LIMITED. 

ALZEAL INVESTMENT GROUP LIMITED. 

AM42 LIMITED. 

AMA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

AMAR MARKETING 2001 LIMITED. 

AMARA MARKETING LIMITED. 

AMBERLEA FARM 2003 LIMITED. 

AMBERLEY ROUNDWOODS LIMITED. 

AMBROSIA RESTAURANT LIMITED. 

AMBULANCE SUPPLIES LIMITED. 

AMEGO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

AMERASIA DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 

AMIT TRADITIONAL  CUISINES  OF INDIA LIMITED. 

AMPT APPLIED RESEARCH LIMITED. 

AMT GROUP LIMITED. 

AMURI VILLA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

ANGLER ACCESSORIES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

ANIGMA LIMITED. 

ANKER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ANSAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

ANTIPODEAN GROUP LIMITED. 

ANTIQUE & MODERN JEWELLERY LIMITED. 

ANZ CONNECT LIMITED. 

AOTEA BIO LIMITED. 

AOTEAROA NEW ZEALAND CATHOLIC 
HEALTHCARE LIMITED. 

APEX PROPERTIES MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

APM BUILDINGS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

APPAREL CUTTING SERVICES LIMITED. 

APPLE TOUR LIMITED. 

APPLIED INFORMATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

APPLIED SOLUTIONS NZ LIMITED. 

APPRAISAL TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

AQA CYKL LIMITED. 

AQUA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

AQUA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

AQUACULTURE VENTURES LIMITED. 

AR LIMITED. 

ARCH HILL RECORDINGS LIMITED. 

ARCHER RENTALS LIMITED. 

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN LIMITED. 

ARCHITECTURE QUEENSTOWN LIMITED. 

ARCHITRADE INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED. 

ARCO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

ARDAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

ARDARA LIMITED. 

ARDMORE WOODEN JOINERY LIMITED. 

ARGON LIMITED. 

ARIEL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ARIELLA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ARIKIANNA LIMITED. 

ARMCHAIR ENTERPRISES 2004 LIMITED. 

ARMOURDENE REST HOME (1995) LIMITED. 

ARMSTRONG HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ARNZ SCIENCE LIMITED. 

AROHA INSIGHTS LIMITED. 

ARONDI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ARROW DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

ARROW LANE LIMITED. 

ARROWSMITH NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

ART–4–SALE LIMITED. 

ARTHUR WEEDS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS 
CORPORATION LIMITED. 

ARTISTA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
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ARTISTIC TATTOO STUDIO LIMITED. 

ARTSCAPE GALLERY LIMITED. 

ASA CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

ASCOT INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT 
LIMITED.

ASCOT TRADING LIMITED. 

ASHREYA LIMITED. 

ASIA PACIFIC FOOD CENTRE LIMITED. 

ASIAN FOOD IMPORT & EXPORT CO. LIMITED. 

ASIAN INDO KITCHEN LIMITED. 

ASIANA AIRLINES (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 

ASMARTARTZ LIMITED. 

ASPAC FOOD & WINE LIMITED. 

ASPEN HOUSE LIMITED. 

ASPIRE EDUCATION GROUP LIMITED. 

ASPIRING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

ASSOCIATED ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

ASSOCIATED THEATRE SERVICES LIMITED. 

ASTEN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

ASTOUND PEOPLE LIMITED. 

AT E LIMITED. 

ATHENE STUDIOS AND GALLERY LIMITED. 

ATLAS AUTO PARTS DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 

ATMORE LAW TRUSTEES 2003 LIMITED. 

ATS COMMUNCATIONS & ELETRICAL SERVICES 
LIMITED.

ATTITUDE 168 LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND & DISTRICT FUNERALS LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND AUTOMOTIVE BUSHES LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND BREWERIES LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND LIMOUSINES LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND REGIONAL FUNERALS LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND SPORTS  KNOWLEDGE AND LEISURE 
SOCIETY LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND SUPREME PAINTERS LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND TRAVEL LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND WEST CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND’S CAR FAIR LIMITED. 

AURIGA TECHNOLOGY NZ LIMITED. 

AUSIWI LIMITED. 

AUSMOVE LIMITED. 

AUSTRALASIAN MARKETING LIMITED. 

AUTHENTIC TO NZ LIMITED. 

AUTO 34 LIMITED. 

AUTO COURT LIMITED. 

AUTO DIRECT WHOLESALE LIMITED. 

AUTOMATIC INTERACTIVE LIMITED. 

AUTOMATION IT LIMITED. 

AVALANCHE EQUITIES LIMITED. 

AVALARF CORPORATE DYNAMICS LIMITED. 

AVE’ EVENT MANAGMENT LIMITED. 

AVENUE INSPECTION SERVICES LIMITED. 

AVERO WOOD AND COAL LIMITED. 

AVIA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

AVONDALE CAR FAIR LIMITED. 

AWAMATA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

AXE ENTERPRISES NZ LIMITED. 

AZAADS TRUCKING SERVICES (NZ) LIMITED. 

B & E INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

B & S PROJECTS LIMITED. 

B M WALKER LIMITED. 

B&J GROUP LIMITED. 

B. C. CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

B. J. ROSELOC LIMITED. 

B.M. STROUD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

B2B SERVICES PTY LIMITED. 

B2COM LIMITED. 

BA ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

BABYSTAR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BAC RENTALS LIMITED. 

BADDELEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

BAGUSE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

BAILEY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

BAIN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

BAIRDS ROAD FAMILY AND CHRISTIAN HEALTH 
CENTRE LIMITED. 

BAKDOR LIMITED. 

BALANCE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

BALANCING SCALES BOOK KEEPING SERVICES 
LIMITED.

BAMBURGH BOOKS LIMITED. 

BARCLAY TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

BARE X SENTIALS LIMITED. 

BARKING MAD PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

BARRETT AUTO ELECTRICS LIMITED. 

BASE 10 TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

BASING PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

BASS CLEF LIMITED. 

BAVARIAN BAKE HOUSE LIMITED. 

BAY ADVENTURE COMPANY LIMITED. 

BAY BUILD 2004 LIMITED. 

BAY OF ISLANDS ACCURACY LIMITED. 

BCL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

BDG AGENCIES LIMITED. 

BEACHFRONT AMENITY PROTECTION GROUP 
LIMITED.

BEACON PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

BEAM SOUTHLAND LIMITED. 

BEAUT BREADS LIMITED. 

BEAUTIFUL LAND SOUTH PACIFIC PTY LIMITED. 

BEAUTY & BEYOND URBAN DAY SPA LIMITED. 

BECKER ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

BEECH COVE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

BEF LIMITED. 

BELL PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

BELPRO LIMITED. 

BENEDIX LIMITED. 

BENTON DENTED CARRIERS LIMITED. 

BERESFORD HOMES LIMITED. 

BERKERS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

BERT’S ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

BEST & LESS FURNITURE CENTRE LIMITED. 

BEST & WEST (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED. 

BEST CLEANING LIMITED. 

BEST DEAL CARS LIMITED. 

BESTWAY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BETTER PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

BEYOND COLOUR LIMITED. 

BFB LIMITED. 

BIBBY LIMITED. 

BICKLEY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
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BIG PUN PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

BIGBLACKDOG PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 
LIMITED.

BIGKIWI INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

BIKER ICON LIMITED. 

BILTON AND BILTON LIMITED. 

BINGLEY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

BIOKEM LIMITED. 

BIOPLEX NUTRITION (NZ) LIMITED. 

BIT BUSINESS INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (NZ) 
LIMITED.

BIZ WIZ SERVICES LIMITED. 

BLACK & WHITE DRIVING SCHOOL LIMITED. 

BLACK MATTHEWS & COWAN DEVELOPMENTS 
LIMITED.

BLACKSTAFFE CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

BLAKE DIECASTINGS LIMITED. 

BLANDFORD FORESTRY LIMITED. 

BLENHEIM TILE AND HEATING CENTRE LIMITED. 

BLINCOE PUBLISHING LIMITED. 

BLISSETT  DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

BLUE BAY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

BLUE BAY PROJECT LIMITED. 

BLUE HORIZON LIMITED. 

BLUE SHELL LIMITED. 

BLUESCORP LIMITED. 

BLUEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

BODY (2004) LIMITED. 

BODY LIMITED. 

BODY–WISE PHYSICAL THERAPY LIMITED. 

BOLDA LIMITED. 

BOLLYWOOD DE’LITES PRIVATE LIMITED. 

BON VOYAGE MARKETING LIMITED. 

BONAVISTA COATINGS 2000 LIMITED. 

BONNAR BRICKLAYER LIMITED. 

BOP PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 

BORN RICH NZ LIMITED. 

BOSTON RENTALS LIMITED. 

BOTICA BUTLER RAUDON NOMINEES LIMITED. 

BOUDELICIOUS LIMITED. 

BOULDER PARK AMUSEMENTS LIMITED. 

BOUNDLESS FREEDOM TRUST TRUSTEE COMPANY 
LIMITED.

BOUNDLESS HORIZONS LIMITED. 

BP ACCOUNTING & TAXATION SERVICES LIMITED. 

BQ TRADING 2004 LIMITED. 

BRAEMAR LODGE OPERATIONS LIMITED. 

BRAINBOX LIMITED. 

BRAINESHELLS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

BRAKES OFF LIMITED. 

BRAND LIAISON ADVISORY GROUP LIMITED. 

BRANDWORKS CONSULTING LIMITED. 

BRANSON & FAMILY LIMITED. 

BRIAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

BRICE STAFF FUND LIMITED. 

BRICKHOUSE 95 LIMITED. 

BRIGHT HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 

BRITISH ISLES & N Z BROKERS LIMITED. 

BRITMOVE LIMITED. 

BRITNELL & EVANS BUILDERS LIMITED. 

BRITTBECCA LIMITED. 

BRITTENDEN BROTHERS LIMITED. 

BROADWAY PRINTING LIMITED. 

BROCKHURST COMPANY LIMITED. 

BROLGA LIMITED. 

BROWN ROAD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

BROWN STONE LIMITED. 

BROZZIE’S PLACE LIMITED. 

BRUNKER LIMITED. 

BRUNTON HOUSE LIMITED. 

BRUNTROU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BRYANT LOGGING LIMITED. 

BUB & SON LIMITED. 

BUBBLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

BUBBLY AND BRIE LIMITED. 

BUCCLEUCH TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

BUI KWONG FAMILY PTY LIMITED. 

BUILDING ADJUDICATIONS LIMITED. 

BUILDING STRUCTURES LIMITED. 

BULA 2000 LIMITED. 

BULLERS LIMITED. 

BUMP IT DJ’S LIMITED. 

BUMP LIMITED. 

BUNNY’S PIZZA & PASTA LIMITED. 

BURLEIGH BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 

BURNSIDE SERVICE STATION LIMITED. 

BUSHBY MAINTENANCE AND WELDING LIMITED. 

BUSHMANS TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 

BUSINESS & LEGAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

BUSINESS SYSTEMS FINANCE LIMITED. 

BUSINESS SYSTEMS LEASING LIMITED. 

BUTCHER’S CHOICE LIMITED. 

BUTE PLASTICS LIMITED. 

BUY PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

BUY RIGHT LIMITED. 

BW’S LIMITED. 

BYRON LEASING NZ LIMITED. 

C & P TRADING LIMITED. 

C & R ART LIMITED. 

C & R JOHNSTON LIMITED. 

C 4 U FINANCE LIMITED. 

C A BURNETT LIMITED. 

C A JONES WEB SERVICES LIMITED. 

C AN N HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

C B AND A J STORMONT TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

C G & L M HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

C P GROUP LIMITED. 

C ROOM FASHION LIMITED. 

C&E HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

C.D.R. IMPORTS LIMITED. 

C.JENNINGS OSTEOPATH LIMITED. 

C.L. & J.A. GOULD ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

C.M.LOWE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

C–1 COMPUTER COMPANY LIMITED. 

CA 2000 LIMITED. 

CABRA INTERIORS LIMITED. 

CADISON CORPORATION LIMITED. 

CAFE PARISIEN LIMITED. 

CAGEFX LIMITED. 

CAI’S LIMITED. 

CAITANNE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 



13 OCTOBER 2005 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 175 4359 

CALABRIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

CALAIS FLOORING LIMITED. 

CALLKEEPER LIMITED. 

CALLS IN TIME LIMITED. 

CALPRO BUSINESS SOFTWARE LIMITED. 

CALYSO LIMITED. 

CAMDORN LIMITED. 

CAMELOT CATERING LIMITED. 

CAMERON CONSULTING LIMITED. 

CAMIRA COMMERCIAL INTERIORS LIMITED. 

CAMPBELL JULL PHARM LIMITED. 

CANDID TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

CANOE AND CAMPING LIMITED. 

CANTERBURY FARE LIMITED. 

CANTERBURY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

CANTERBURY WHOLSALE COATINGS LIMITED. 

CAPE PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

CAPITAL RESOURCES LIMITED. 

CARDIGAN BAY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CARE CO 2004 LIMITED. 

CARE CONSIDERATIONS LIMITED. 

CAREECE SERVICES LIMITED. 

CAREGUARD LIMITED. 

CARELINK (NI) LIMITED. 

CARELINK (SI) LIMITED. 

CARETAKER CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 

CARIAD LIMITED. 

CARISBROOK EMBROIDERY LIMITED. 

CARLTON–THOMAS LIMITED. 

CARNIVAL KIDS LIMITED. 

CARNIVAL LIMITED. 

CARPET CALL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

CARPET STYLE LIMITED. 

CARTER ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

CARTHIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CARTRIDGE REFILLS WELLINGTON LIMITED. 

CASINO MAGIC LIMITED. 

CASKEY LIMITED. 

CASSANNA BUSINESS CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 

CASTLE STREET PANEL BEATERS LIMITED. 

CASTLEREA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

CATCH A DINGO SERVICES LIMITED. 

CAVILL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CELEBRITY INTERNATIONAL TRADE LIMITED. 

CELINA ELLEN’S HAIR & BEAUTY LIMITED. 

CENTRAL AUTO GLASS LIMITED. 

CENTRAL LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES (WEST) LIMITED. 

CENTRAL MANILLA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CENTRELINE AUTOGROUP (NZ) LIMITED. 

CENTREWAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

CEPAC FINANCE LIMITED. 

CHAINMAIL FASHIONS LIMITED. 

CHAOREN ASSOCIATION OF NEW ZEALAND 
LIMITED.

CHAPEL DOWNS FURNITURE LIMITED. 

CHAPHALL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CHAPMAN MCLAREN LIMITED. 

CHARAM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CHARLESTON MOTELS LIMITED. 

CHARLIE BROWN LIMITED. 

CHARLTON FAMILY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CHARMED LIMITED. 

CHARTER GROUP LIMITED. 

CHASENE GLOBAL LIMITED. 

CHAWNER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

CHEFS NOODLE BAR LIMITED. 

CHEF’S WAREHOUSE LIMITED. 

CHELTEK LIMITED. 

CHEN’S GROUP LIMITED. 

CHERITH BROOK LIMITED. 

CHESTERGROVE ORCHARDS LIMITED. 

CHEVRON HOMES LIMITED. 

CHI & CHI INTERIOR DESIGN LIMITED. 

CHICKENFEED INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

CHICKS HOTEL LIMITED. 

CHILAND ENGLISH COLLEGE LIMITED. 

CHILLY DELIVERIES LIMITED. 

CHINA BAR LIMITED. 

CHIPMUNKS MT. ROSKILL LIMITED. 

CHOPOON COMPANY LIMITED. 

CHRIS FOR TREES LIMITED. 

CHRISTINE JACKSON REALTY LIMITED. 

CITY VAN HIRE LIMITED. 

CJ GLORY LIMITED. 

CLASSIC CONCEPT LIMITED. 

CLASSIC CUTS LIMITED. 

CLAWE LIMITED. 

CLAYMORE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CLEAN GENIE LIMITED. 

CLEAN N TIDY HOME SERVICES LIMITED. 

CLEANA GUYS LIMITED. 

CLEARANCE HOUSE FRANCHISE HOLDINGS 
LIMITED.

CLEARVALE LIMITED. 

CLICK 2 IT LIMITED. 

CLUB MAVUVA LIMITED. 

CLUBFIND NZ LIMITED. 

CLUTHA FRIESIANS LIMITED. 

CNAF INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

COAST EARTHWORKS LIMITED. 

COASTAL CERAMICS LIMITED. 

COASTAL TRELLIS LIMITED. 

COASTAL YACHTS LIMITED. 

COATES SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

COBI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

COBRA COLLISION REPAIRS 2K2 LIMITED. 

COERCRI LIMITED. 

COEX CORPORATION LIMITED. 

COLD HEAT LIMITED. 

COLLISION FOCUS LIMITED. 

COLMAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

COLOURFUL FASHION LIMITED. 

COLUMBUS PROPERTY LIMITED. 

COMFORT FUTURE LIMITED. 

COMITZ TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

COMMERCIAL PLANT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

COMMERCIAL PRESS LIMITED. 

COMMERCIALS TO GO LIMITED. 

COMMITMENT CONSULTING LIMITED. 

COMPLETE INSTALLATIONS LIMITED. 
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COMPLETE TOURISM LIMITED. 

COMPUTER LEARNING SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

COMPUTER MANAGEMENT AND SOLUTIONS 
LIMITED.

COMPUTER MATRIX LIMITED. 

COMPUTER MEDIC LIMITED. 

COMPUTER WORKZ (2004) LIMITED. 

COMPUTERCENTRAL LIMITED. 

COMPUTERS LIMITED. 

COMPUTRIX SYSTEMS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

CONCEPT MACHINERY LIMITED. 

CONCRETE OPTIONS LIMITED. 

CONCRETE PRECAST & TILT–UP LIMITED. 

CONFERENCE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

CONFERENCE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

CONJUL TRUST LIMITED. 

CONNOISSEUR ARMS LIMITED. 

CONNOISSEUR COLLECTIONS LIMITED. 

CONSOL STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

CONSTRUCTION AND EARTHMOVING EQUIPMENT 
LIMITED.

CONSTRUCTION PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED. 

CONTACT SECURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

CONTAINERLINK TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

CONTINENTAL SEAFOODS LIMITED. 

CONTOUR SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

COPPER RAINHEAD SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

COPYLAND (2001) LIMITED. 

CORAL PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CORPORATE AIR LIMITED. 

CORUNNA AUTO SERVICES LIMITED. 

COSKIDS LIMITED. 

COUGHLAN FAMILY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

COULL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

COUNCIL OF INTERNATIONAL CULTURE AND 
EDUCATION PROMOTION LIMITED. 

COUNTRY FINE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

COUNTRY GLEN LODGE LIMITED. 

COUNTRY–WIDE PROPERTY TRUST LIMITED. 

COUNTY COLLECTABLES LIMITED. 

COUNTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

COUNTY PROPERTIES (NZ) LIMITED. 

CRACK MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 

CRAFTWEB LIMITED. 

CRANLEIGH SWEETS LIMITED. 

CREATIVE EARTH DESIGNS LIMITED. 

CREATIVE FUSION LIMITED. 

CREATIVE PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

CREEK DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

CRIB RETAINING WALL COMPANY LIMITED. 

CRONUS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

CROSSOVER TRADING LIMITED. 

CROWN MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

CRUMBS THE BAKERS LIMITED. 

CRUSADER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

CSA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

CUBIX LIMITED. 

CULTURE DYNAMICS LIMITED. 

CUMBERLAND STREET HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CUMBERLAND WORLDTRADE LIMITED. 

CURB DELIVERY LIMITED. 

CURWIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

CYBER ZONE LIMITED. 

CYCLONE LIMITED. 

D & A BUILDERS LIMITED. 

D & A DECORATORS LIMITED. 

D & A PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

D & D BUTLER LIMITED. 

D & K MADAPA LIMITED. 

D & S RENTALS LIMITED. 

D BAR LIMITED. 

D F R HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

D S DIRECT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

D&N INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

D. BROWN BUILDERS LIMITED. 

D.E.F. HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

D.J’S FASHIONS LIMITED. 

DA VINCI INTEGRATION LIMITED. 

DAEDUG LIMITED. 

DAFU COMPANY LIMITED. 

D’AGUIAR LIMITED. 

DAHELLA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED. 

DAIRY EFFLUENT SPREADERS LIMITED. 

DALB SPORTS LIMITED. 

DALTA SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

DAMIL PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED. 

DANA CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

DANCE CREACTION LIMITED. 

DANCE FANTASTIC LIMITED. 

DANDARO LIMITED. 

DANNE NZ LIMITED. 

DARRYL JUST PAINTERS AND DECORATORS 
LIMITED.

DASAC LIMITED. 

DAVID BELL DAIRYING LIMITED. 

DAVID GREEN LIMITED. 

DAVID RUMBLE LIMITED. 

DAVIES ELECTRICAL AND SECURITY LIMITED. 

DAVRO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

DAYTEM INTERNATIONAL MOTORSPORT LIMITED. 

DE GRAYOR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

DE LUX CARPET SERVICE LIMITED. 

DEAN FAMILY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

DEANE’S DREAMS LIMITED. 

DECISION1 IT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

DECKADENT DECKS LIMITED. 

DEEP BLUE CONSULTING LIMITED. 

DEER FLAT LIMITED. 

DEER PLAZA LIMITED. 

DEESIGNS FOR LIFE LIMITED. 

DEFOR DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

DELAMARE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

DELICIOUS KITCHEN LIMITED. 

DELPAC SECURITY LIMITED. 

DELPHI CONSULTING LIMITED. 

DENARD GROUP LIMITED. 

DENDY DRAINAGE LIMITED. 

DENGATE–THRUSH–OSHEA LIMITED. 

DESBUILD LIMITED. 

DESIGN STORM LIMITED. 

DESIGNTEK LIMITED. 
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DESIRABLE CLASSICS LIMITED. 

DESTINATIONS N.Z. LIMITED. 

DEVELOPMENT NEEDS ASSESSMENT LIMITED. 

DGA LIMITED. 

DGM LIMITED. 

DHAN MATI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

DHANKS LIMITED. 

DIAL TAUPO LIMITED. 

DIAL–A–LABEL (NZ) LIMITED. 

DIAMOND GRIND NZ LIMITED. 

DIGISIGHT TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

DIGITAL 1 TO 1 LIMITED. 

DIGITAL PROTECTION SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

DIGITAL VISION SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

DIGITAL WIRELESS (NZ) LIMITED. 

DIGSFISH PATHOLOGY SERVICES LIMITED. 

DINING OUT NZ LIMITED. 

DIPSY DOODLE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

DIRECT COURIER SERVICES LIMITED. 

DISCOUNT PHOTOS NZ (2001) LIMITED. 

DISCOUNT VIDEO COMPANY LIMITED. 

DISCOUNTHOSTING.CO.NZ LIMITED. 

DISTINCTION CARPET AND UPHOLSTERY 
CLEANING LIMITED. 

DIVINE ART LIMITED. 

DL TC COMPANY LIMITED. 

DMF LIMITED. 

DO & SON (NEW ZEALAND) INVESTMENT 
CO.  LIMITED. 

DODDS ON BROADWAY LIMITED. 

DOGWORKZ HEAD OFFICE LIMITED. 

DOL & FIN LIMITED. 

DOLFIN TRADERS LIMITED. 

DOLLAR MUNCHERS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

DOLPHIN RENDEZVOUS 2004 LIMITED. 

DOMINO’S PIZZA HAWKES BAY LIMITED. 

DOMINO’S PIZZA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

DON MARTIN INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED. 

DON MEDWAY LIMITED. 

DONGCHENG TRADING LIMITED. 

DONGYU AUZ (NZ) LIMITED. 

DORICK DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

DOUBLE A PERFORMANCE LIMITED. 

DOUBLE CONE VIEW LIMITED. 

DOUBLE HAPPY HERBALS LIMITED. 

DOUGLAS & DOUGLAS LIMITED. 

DOWD & LOFTS LIMITED. 

DOWNEY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

DOWNSIDE LIMITED. 

DOWNTOWN KARAOKE LIMITED. 

DP:ONE LIMITED. 

DR MICHAEL RADLEY ANAESTHESIA LIMITED. 

DRAGON TELEVISION LIMITED. 

DRAYMAR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

DREAM GROUP LIMITED. 

DREAM TRAVEL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

DREAMBOATS AUCKLAND LIMITED. 

DRILLPRO LIMITED. 

DROUGE THROWERS LIMITED. 

DRUNKEN MONKEY TRADING LIMITED. 

DS PROPERTY LIMITED. 

DSC DEALER GROUP LIMITED. 

DUGALD HAMILTON SPOUTING LIMITED. 

DUNEDIN LANGUAGE ACADEMY LIMITED. 

DUNGEEPAC LIMITED. 

DUNNING ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

DUNWELL & SHARP LIMITED. 

DURHAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

DURHAM PUBLISHING LIMITED. 

DWORKS DESIGNS LIMITED. 

DY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

DYCOM CORPORATION LIMITED. 

DYERS ROAD FRAMES & TRUSSES LIMITED. 

DYNACTION CONSULTANCY & SERVICES LIMITED. 

DYNAMIC GROWTH LIMITED. 

DYNAMIC SPEAKERS N.Z. LIMITED. 

DYNAMIC VISUAL OUTPUT LIMITED. 

E & A HOLDINGS (2001) LIMITED. 

E A DAVIES LIMITED. 

E CAFE LIMITED. 

E D M ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

E.J. INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

EARAM PLASTIC EUROPA LIMITED. 

EARP LIMITED. 

EARSMAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

EARTH HELP LIMITED. 

EASLINK LIMITED. 

EAST COAST MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 

EASTERN BAY FINANCE LIMITED. 

EASTERN FIRE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

EASTERNLION LIMITED. 

EBDALES EXOTIC FRUIT SHOPS LIMITED. 

ECHO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

E–COM LIMITED. 

E–CORE LIMITED. 

ECRIME SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

EDEN SCHOOL LIMITED. 

EDGE GILLUM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

EDGE LIMITED. 

EDGEMARK LIMITED. 

EDINBURGH EDUCATION GROUP LIMITED. 

EDUCATION NEW CENTURY (NZ) LIMITED. 

EDUPLAY LIMITED. 

EDWARD’S GARDENING SERVICES LIMITED. 

EDWARDS TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

EDWYN ROBERTS CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

EFINANCIAL SERVICES (2004) LIMITED. 

EFTPOS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

EIGHT BROTHERS LIMITED. 

EIGHTWIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

EKROY 2004 INCORPORATED LIMITED. 

EKSONS TRADING LIMITED. 

ELAM DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 

ELAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ELDON PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

ELECTROLYTE NZ LIMITED. 

ELECTRONICS DIRECT LIMITED. 

ELECTRONICS WHOLESALE (NZ) LIMITED. 

ELEGANT LEATHER LIMITED. 

ELITE ASPHALT ROOFING LIMITED. 
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ELITE AUTO GROOMERS LIMITED. 

ELITE HOUSESITTING COMPANY LIMITED. 

ELITE PLUMBING CHCH LIMITED. 

ELLEM ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

ELLERSLIE AIR CONDITIONING LIMITED. 

E–LLUSION LIMITED. 

EMERSON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

EMORY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

EMPIRE CONFECTIONERY CO LIMITED. 

EMRICH INDUSTRIES NZ LIMITED. 

EMUOLOGY LIMITED. 

ENAK LIMITED. 

ENDEAVOUR DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

ENDLESS COMPUTERS LIMITED. 

E–NEXUS LIMITED. 

ENGLISH KITCHEN DESIGN LIMITED. 

ENNIS AND WARD LIMITED. 

ENSOM BUILDERS LIMITED. 

ENTERPRISE NETWORK SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

ENTERPRIZE MARKETING LIMITED. 

ENTREPRENEURIAL CONSULTING LIMITED. 

ENVIROLINK LABORATORY LIMITED. 

ENZEIT LIMITED. 

EP PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

EPHILES LIMITED. 

EPIC EXTREME LIMITED. 

ERIKSON & ASSOCIATES (NZ) LIMITED. 

ERNEST NEW & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

ESEC LIMITED. 

ESI MARKETING LIMITED. 

ESSENCE LIMITED. 

ESSENJAY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

E–STAR COMPANY LIMITED. 

ETEES.CO.NZ LIMITED. 

ETHOS BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 

EUGENE’S RENTALS LIMITED. 

EURO GOLD LIMITED. 

EUROMIX LIMITED. 

EUROPEAN TECHNICAL SERVICES NEW ZEALAND 
LIMITED.

EVELYNS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

EVENTS ON WATER LIMITED. 

EVERYDAY ESSENTIALS LIMITED. 

EVIN ARDOR LIMITED. 

EVOKE (NZ) LIMITED. 

EVOLUTION CONCEPTS LIMITED. 

EVOLUTION PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. 

EVOLVE (NZ) LIMITED. 

EWART DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

EXCEED 2004 LIMITED. 

EXECAIR LIMITED. 

EXECUCORP MIGRATION LIMITED. 

EXECUTIVE CHALLENGE LIMITED. 

EXFACTOR FITNESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

EXPAT KIWI LIMITED. 

EXPLORE TECHNOLOGY N.Z. LIMITED. 

EXTERIOR CLADDING REPAIRS NZ LIMITED. 

EXTREME DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

EXTREME SAILING LIMITED. 

EXTREME SNOW PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

EXTRONICS LIMITED. 

EZER CO LIMITED. 

FAIRFIELD EDUCARE LIMITED. 

FAIRLIGHT LIMITED. 

FAIRMONT MARKETING LIMITED. 

FAIRVIEW TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

FALENIU INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

FAMCO MINING LIMITED. 

FAMILY STORIES LIMITED. 

FANCY MAGIC SHOW LIMITED. 

FANTASY ISLAND VACATIONS LIMITED. 

FAR NORTH PRODUCE LIMITED. 

FARNLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

FAROOK ISMAIL LIMITED. 

FASCINATIONZ LIMITED. 

FAT TOY PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

FBS 2004 LIMITED. 

FENWICK EQUITIES LIMITED. 

FERGUSON VETERINARY LIMITED. 

FERNHILL PLUMBING LIMITED. 

FEVERMORE LIMITED. 

FIBREGLASS SERVICES LIMITED. 

FIBRENEW INDUSTRIES P.N. LIMITED. 

FIFE LIMITED. 

FIGARO AGRICULTURAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

FIGURE XTREME LIMITED. 

FIJI SHOP LIMITED. 

FINAGHY HEREFORD LIMITED. 

FINANCEWORX HAWKES BAY LIMITED. 

FIORDLAND LEATHER LIMITED. 

FIRST CONTACT LIMITED. 

FIRST DRAW LIMITED. 

FIRST FURNITURE NZ LIMITED. 

FIRST LIGHT TOURS TAXIS SHUTTLES COURIERS 
RENTALS AND LODGE LIMITED. 

FISH ’N TRIPS CHARTERS (1992) LIMITED. 

FISHBONE LIMITED. 

FISHER FURNITURE LIMITED. 

FIZZZBIZZ LIMITED. 

FLAGSTAFF VIDEO LIMITED. 

FLETCHER TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

FLINN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

FLISTAR AIR EXPRESS LIMITED. 

FLOORCARE CH–CH LIMITED. 

FLOORSHOW PRODUCTION LIMITED. 

FLORENCE APARTMENTS LIMITED. 

FLUENT CLOTHING COMPANY LIMITED. 

FOCUS GROUP(NZ) LIMITED. 

FOOD STUDIO LIMITED. 

FOOD WITH ATTITUDE LIMITED. 

FORESEE CHINESE LANGUAGE&CULTURE 
INSTITUTE LIMITED. 

FOREST CAFE LIMITED. 

FOREST PRO CONTRACT SERVICES LIMITED. 

FORESTRY CONTRACTING (NZ) LIMITED. 

FORGE STRATEGY LIMITED. 

FORMEX HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

FORMILL LIMITED. 

FORMULA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 



13 OCTOBER 2005 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 175 4363 

FOUNDERS VINEYARD LIMITED. 

FOUR HATS LIMITED. 

FOUR WINS NZ LIMITED. 

FOX STREET DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

FOXD(NZ) LIMITED. 

FRANK BURTON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

FRANKLIN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

FRANKLIN LIFESTYLE SERVICES LIMITED. 

FREEDOM CAPITAL LIMITED. 

FREEDOM SECURITY AND COMMUNICATIONS 
LIMITED.

FREELANDER LIMITED. 

FREEMAN ELECTROPLATERS LIMITED. 

FRENZ4U LIMITED. 

FRESH MANAGEMENT CORPORATION LIMITED. 

FRET–TECH LIMITED. 

FRILL LIMITED. 

FROST BITES LIMITED. 

FRUITFUL HORIZONS LIMITED. 

FUEGO CATERING LIMITED. 

FUNDRAISING SERVICES LIMITED. 

FUNG YAT (NZ) LIMITED. 

FUNKY OCEANIC BEATS (FOB) RECORDS LIMITED. 

FUR PATROL LIMITED. 

FURIOUS FINANCE LIMITED. 

FURKIDS LIMITED. 

FURRY LOGIC NZ LIMITED. 

FURY–X INTERNATIONAL MOTORSPORT LIMITED. 

FUSION CREATIVE LIMITED. 

G & W YOUNG LIMITED. 

G GRANT ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

G J M INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

G L SIMMONDS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

G LONG PTY LIMITED. 

G P & M E BROWN LIMITED. 

G&S NEPE TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

G. MICHAEL ORBELL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

G.M. COLLECTIONS LIMITED. 

G.N. PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

G.O.L LIMITED. 

GAB FAMILY TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

GALEY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

GARRUD GLOBAL LIMITED. 

GARYALEX LIMITED. 

GAULTS LIMITED. 

GAVIN CLARKE LIMITED. 

GAYLYNS LIMITED. 

GAYTON GARDENS LIMITED. 

GBD & CO LIMITED. 

GD PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

GE LIMITED. 

GEEKWERKZ LIMITED. 

GENESIS REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 

GENESIS TODAY LIMITED. 

GENISYS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

GEOFF WILLIAMSON PHARMACY LIMITED. 

GEORGE GILLBANKS LIMITED. 

GFZ ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

GHA LIMITED. 

GHALLAMAKA LIMITED. 

GIBSON HAMILTON GROUP LIMITED. 

GIFT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED. 

GIFTMASTERS LIMITED. 

GIFTS 4 KIDS LIMITED. 

GILBEN ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

GILS AUTOMOTIVE AND ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

GINO LIMITED. 

GISBORNE QUAD ADVENTURES LIMITED. 

GLANDOVEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

GLAS–CRAFT SERVICES LIMITED. 

GLENBROOK EQUESTRIAN SERVICES LIMITED. 

GLENCOR LIMITED. 

GLENN UNSWORTH LIMITED. 

GLENORA BUILDERS LIMITED. 

GLENORCHY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

GLENROY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

GLOBAL AVIATION CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

GLOBAL FRONTIER GROUP LIMITED. 

GLOBAL HYPE NZ LIMITED. 

GLOBAL MAX CORPORATION LIMITED. 

GLOBAL MAX FOREST LIMITED. 

GLOBAL OUTCOMES LIMITED. 

GLOBAL SECURITY GROUP LIMITED. 

GLOSS STAR LIMITED. 

GM COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

GMAC PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

GNZC LIMITED. 

GO AOTEAROA LIMITED. 

GO FISH LIMITED. 

GOANNA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

GOCHA LIMITED. 

GO–GO PAINTERS LIMITED. 

GOLD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

GOLD STAR HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 

GOLDEN HORSE RESTAURANT LIMITED. 

GOLDEN ROAD WATER LIMITED. 

GOLDEN TARGET LIMITED. 

GOLF TRAVEL LIMITED. 

GOMES CATERING LIMITED. 

GOOD PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. 

GOODLIFE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

GOOSES T–SHIRTS (NZ) LIMITED. 

GORDON & SON RENTAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

GORDONS AUTO REFINISHERS LIMITED. 

GORGEOUS GEORGE LIMITED. 

GOURMET TO GO LIMITED. 

GRACE RESOURCES LIMITED. 

GRAD ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

GRAEMAR  LIMITED. 

GRANDVIEW RANGE LIMITED. 

GRAN–MARBELLO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

GRANT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

GRAPHIC INTENT LIMITED. 

GRASSHOPPER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

GREAT KIWI DEALS LIMITED. 

GREAT OCEAN LIMITED. 

GREATER THAN LIMITED. 

GREEN AUTOS LIMITED. 

GREEN FUSE LIMITED. 

GREEN Q–MAN LIMITED. 



4364 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 175 13 OCTOBER 2005 

GREEN RESOURCES LIMITED. 

GREEN SKY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

GREENACRES STUD LIMITED. 

GREG HARPER REALTY LIMITED. 

GRIMSARGH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

GROWING FIELDS LIMITED. 

GTK SERVICES LIMITED. 

GUANGYI INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE 
& TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

GUO TAI COMPANY LIMITED. 

GUYSR LANDSCAPING LIMITED. 

H & K DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

H.J. SHAW FIXING LIMITED. 

H.T.V. (N.Z.) LIMITED. 

HA RETREAT CENTRE AND CONFERENCES 
LIMITED.

HAAPAI SERVICES LIMITED. 

HABER PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. 

HACIENDA TELEVISION (NZ) LIMITED. 

HAGGART PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

HAIR CAFE & CO LIMITED. 

HALAL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

HALDA METERS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

HALLORAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HAMADA CORPORATION LIMITED. 

HAMISH WELLS LIMITED. 

HAMMERS  SAWS & STUFF LIMITED. 

HAMPSTEAD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

HAN CL LIMITED. 

HANGI KING LIMITED. 

HANSEN MARINE SERVICES LIMITED. 

HANSOL MART LIMITED. 

HANTRA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

HAPPY TAILS LIMITED. 

HAPPY TRADING CO LIMITED. 

HARBOUR VIEW ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN 
LIMITED.

HARDUAR CORPORATION LIMITED. 

HARGRAVES DIRECT LIMITED. 

HARIAUM LIMITED. 

HARJIT SINGH COURIERS LIMITED. 

HARMONY PUBLISHERS LIMITED. 

HARPER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

HARRISON ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 

HART AND SOMERS LIMITED. 

HARVEST LIFE LIMITED. 

HASMAH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

HASSAN BROTHERS LIMITED. 

HASTE LIMITED. 

HASTINGS ORCHARD CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

HAVELOCK PROPERTY TRUST LIMITED. 

HAWARD MONTREAL LIMITED. 

HAWKES BAY BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 

HAWKES BAY HORTICULTURAL HOLDINGS 
LIMITED.

HAYWARD FARM SERVICES LIMITED. 

HE ORANGA WAIRUA HE TIKANGA AROHA 
LIMITED.

HEALTH EDUCATION FOR ABUNDANT LIFE 
LIMITED.

HEALTH MATRIX LIMITED. 

HEALTH ONE GLOBAL LIMITED. 

HEARING AID FITTING SERVICE LIMITED. 

HEART OF YOGA LIMITED. 

HEATER RENTALS LIMITED. 

HEATHER BOSWELL TRADING LIMITED. 

HEATHERLEA REST HOME (1994) LIMITED. 

HEAVENLY GARDENS LIMITED. 

HEDLEY JOHN EXPORTERS LIMITED. 

HEIGHT ACCESS SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 

HELENSWOOL LIMITED. 

HELE–TRANZ BOAT CHARTER COMPANY LIMITED. 

HELE–TRANZ LIMITED. 

HELI GROUP LIMITED. 

HELI SCHOOL LIMITED. 

HENLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HEREFORD FINANCE LIMITED. 

HERITAGE HEIGHTS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

HERITAGE WHITE LADIES PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

HEYWOOD DESIGN LIMITED. 

HIGH BORN INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

HIGH COUNTRY RETREATS LIMITED. 

HIGH PURITY LIMITED. 

HIGHFIELD COMPUTERS LIMITED. 

HIGHLIGHT HOMES LIMITED. 

HILL HOMES LIMITED. 

HILLEND DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

HILLS ECO KITCHENS LIMITED. 

HINSAN DEVELOPMENTS N.Z. LIMITED. 

HINTONS MILK SUPPLY LIMITED. 

HIRO ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 

HIRST FINDLAY LIMITED. 

HJ SHAW–DESMOND LIMITED. 

HMG GROUP LIMITED. 

HMJ NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

HODGMAN CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 

HODSON FAMILY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HOLFAR HOLDINGS (NO 14) LIMITED. 

HOLTON–ALIT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

HOME FUNDING GROUP LIMITED. 

HOME STUDENT BAR LIMITED. 

HOMESAFE FIRE PROTECTION LIMITED. 

HOMESIT RODNEY LIMITED. 

HOMEWATCH CAREGIVERS NZ LIMITED. 

HOMEWOOL INSULATION LIMITED. 

HONG THAI RESTAURANTS LIMITED. 

HOPEHAVEN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

HORIZON AUTOS LIMITED. 

HORIZON TRAINING LIMITED. 

HORNBROOK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HOROWHENUA ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES LIMITED. 

HOSCOTCH DESIGNS LIMITED. 

HOSPITALITY EMPLOYMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 

HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT ELEARNING 
LIMITED.

HOSPITALITY PROFIT BUILDERS LIMITED. 

HOT WATER CYLINDER SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 

HOT ZONES LIMITED. 

HOTSPUR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HOUSTON FINANCE LIMITED. 

HOWARD BUILDING LIMITED. 
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HOWIE NOMINEES LIMITED. 

HOWZIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

HUGH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HUKAROA FARMS LIMITED. 

HUMAN RESOURCE TRAINING LIMITED. 

HUNTER SHAW MEMORIES DEVONSHIRE TEAS 
LIMITED.

HUNTERS & GATHERERS LIMITED. 

HURRICANE MORTGAGE COMPANY LIMITED. 

HURSTMERE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HUTT VALLEY HUNTING AND FISHING LIMITED. 

HYBRID CONCEPTS LIMITED. 

HYLIGHT ALUMINIUM (EAST AUCKLAND) 
LIMITED.

HYPHEN8 LIMITED. 

I & G MCINTOSH LIMITED. 

I D & D SERVICES LIMITED. 

IAM INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED. 

IAN MUNE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

IBROW PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

ICAN LIMITED. 

ICDAF LIMITED. 

ICEBRIDGE INTERNET LIMITED. 

ICTARUS LIMITED. 

I–HUB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

IL DIVINO ESPRESSO LIMITED. 

ILANZA LIMITED. 

ILLUMINA SOFTWARE CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

IM HOSTED LIMITED. 

IMAGINACTION TUTUKAKA LIMITED. 

IMMIGRATION AND TRAVEL CONSULTANTS 
LIMITED.

IMMIGRATION ASSIST LIMITED. 

IMPACT HOLDINGS NZ LIMITED. 

IMPACT MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

IMPACT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

IMPACT VENTURES LIMITED. 

IMPORT DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 

IMPORTS UNLIMITED LIMITED. 

INCENTIVE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

INDEPENDENT CHRISTIAN MINISTRY LIMITED. 

INDEPENDENT SURVEYS LIMITED. 

INDIAN CASHMERE LIMITED. 

INDOOR SPORTS LIMITED. 

INDUSTRIAL SERVICES NELSON LIMITED. 

INFINITY TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED. 

INFLITE SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

INFORMATION FIRST LIMITED. 

INFORMATION STATION LIMITED. 

INFOWORLD NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

INFRATEL LIMITED. 

INITIA LIMITED. 

INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 

INPHASE LIMITED. 

INPHAZE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

INRICH LIMITED. 

INSEGNA HOUSE LIMITED. 

INSTALLER SERVICES (HAWKES BAY) LIMITED. 

INSTALLER SERVICES (SOUTHLAND) LIMITED. 

INSTANT LAWN WAIKANAE TURF FARM LIMITED. 

INSTITUTE OF FACILITATION & EXPERIENTIAL 
LEARNING LIMITED. 

INTEGRA GROUP LIMITED. 

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

INTELLIGENT DRINKING COMPANY LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL CASHMERE NZ HOLDINGS 
LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE & CONSULTING 
SERVICE COMPANY LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL LOGISTICS LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL TEACHERS NETWORK LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL TRUST SERVICES (NZ) LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL WINE IMPORTERS LIMITED. 

INTERPACIFIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

INTERPLAY TARANAKI LIMITED. 

INVEST FOR SUCCESS LIMITED. 

INVEST MARLBOROUGH LIMITED. 

INVESTWORKS LIMITED. 

IP SYSTEMS PTY LIMITED. 

IRISH DANCE ACADEMY LIMITED. 

ISLAND STORE COMPANY LIMITED. 

ISLANDS OF FIRE LIMITED. 

IT BOUTIQUE LIMITED. 

IT LIVE LIMITED. 

ITWO LIMITED. 

IVEST LIMITED. 

IVIVI INTERIORS LIMITED. 

J & L INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

J & R RILEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

J & S BROWN FARM LIMITED. 

J & Y EURO AUTO LIMITED. 

J A GRAY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

J CRAWFORD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

J D MOLESWORTH LIMITED. 

J ELLIS MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 

J K CASTLE LANDSCAPE LIMITED. 

J M BUILDERS (2004) LIMITED. 

J P K LIMITED. 

J R CIVIL LIMITED. 

J R GRUBB LIMITED. 

J RAE CONSULTING LIMITED. 

J SCALLY BUILDER LIMITED. 

J T PLUMBING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

J TAYLOR FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

J V HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

J V MARKETING LIMITED. 

J&L SHADBOLT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

J&R INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

J. H. AUCKLAND MOTORS LIMITED. 

J. W. HARRIS SUPPLIERS LIMITED. 

J.J HOMES LIMITED. 

J.K.L.T.V. 1 LIMITED. 

J.O. ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

J.W. & E.S. PRITCHARD LIMITED. 

J2 LIMITED. 

JA AUTO LIMITED. 

JA TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

JACKAT LIMITED. 

JACK’S AUTOPARTS WRECKING LIMITED. 

JACKSON ELLIOTT LIMITED. 

JADI RESTAURANT & BAR LIMITED. 
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JAFA LIMITED. 

JAJU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

JALUKA TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

JAMA LIMITED. 

JAMES PONG PLASTERING LIMITED. 

JAMUNA LIMITED. 

JAN MORRIS LIMITED. 

JAP PART–MART LIMITED. 

JAPAN LEGAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

JAPAN VEHICLE TRADE CENTRE LIMITED. 

JARIC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

JARS PLUS LIMITED. 

JASPROP LIMITED. 

JCBJONES LIMITED. 

JENNENS INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 

JENNIFER ANN WEB LIMITED. 

JENSON LIMITED. 

JERVOIS ROAD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

JESSICA HENDERSON MARKETING CONSULTANT 
LIMITED.

JET STREAM TOURS (1993) LIMITED. 

JETSKI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

JHINKU & TORRIE CORPORATION LIMITED. 

JIAWEI SOLAR TRADE (NZ) COMPANY LIMITED. 

JIAZU PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

JIE HONG NEW ZEALAND TRADING COMPANY 
LIMITED.

JIG HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

JIN CHENG BUILD LIMITED. 

JIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

JING HUA TRADE (NZ) COMPANY LIMITED. 

JK LIFESTYLES LIMITED. 

JLP SERVICES LIMITED. 

JMP ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

JNK INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

JOAK LIMITED. 

JOBS AND MORE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

JOBZCORP NZ LIMITED. 

JOCELYN NICHOLSON LIMITED. 

JOCON LIMITED. 

JOHN LEWIN LIMITED. 

JOHN SALANOA TRUCKING LIMITED. 

JOHN WILLIAMS ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

JOHN’S FISH & MEAT LIMITED. 

JOHNS LOTTO AT FRASER COVE LIMITED. 

JOHNS SERVICE CENTRE LIMITED. 

JOHNSTONE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

JOINBOND (NZ) INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
LIMITED.

JOLSON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

JONGWEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

JONNY NOBLE INVESTMENTS (NEW ZEALAND) 
LIMITED.

JONSON PAINTERS & DECORATORS LIMITED. 

JORDANARCH LIMITED. 

JOSCO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

JOURNEYS ON THE WHANGANUI LIMITED. 

JOY FLOWER LIMITED. 

JOY TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED. 

JP INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

JUAN LIMITED. 

JUDGEFORD KENNELS LIMITED. 

JUST MITSI PARTS LIMITED. 

JUST POLES LIMITED. 

JUST TRADING SOUTH PACIFIC LIMITED. 

K & J NETWORKS LIMITED. 

K & P HOSPITALITY LIMITED. 

K 19 LIMITED. 

K A GRIFFITH LIMITED. 

K G GASH TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

K. & K. CHAN LIMITED. 

K9 TO 5 LIMITED. 

KABAYAN LIMITED. 

KABOOM LIMITED. 

KADI INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

KAHIKATEA ESTATE LIMITED. 

KAIAPOI SALVAGE AND TOWING LIMITED. 

KAIKOURA ACTIVITIES CENTRE LIMITED. 

KAIKOURA EXECUTIVE SEATOURS LIMITED. 

KAITI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KAITIAKI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KAIZEL CONSULTING CO LIMITED. 

KAJE LIMITED. 

KAM’S TREE CARE LIMITED. 

KANDOO FITTINGS LIMITED. 

KANUKU INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KAPITI MOBILE VETERINARY SERVICES LIMITED. 

KAPITI ROOFING CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

KARAKA SEASIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KAREN WARREN COMPUTER CONSULTANCY 
LIMITED.

KARIKARI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KARL–HEINZ BIERMANN LIMITED. 

KATE ALEXANDER LIMITED. 

KATH ALLEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KATHRON GOLDEN YEARS LIMITED. 

KAURI BAY FARMING COMPANY LIMITED. 

KAVI INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

KAWERAU HIRE SERVICES LIMITED. 

KAYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

KAYCEE IMPORTS LIMITED. 

KB PERFORMANCE LIMITED. 

KBM DECORATORS LIMITED. 

KBRS LIMITED. 

KDI CORPORATION LIMITED. 

KDJ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KEAT CAIRNS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KEEFER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KEITH BOND BUILDER LIMITED. 

KELBLANKET LIMITED. 

KELBURN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

KELBY CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 

KELFORD INTERIORS LIMITED. 

KELLAND LIMITED. 

KELVIN DOUGLAS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

KEMP COACHING & MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

KEN BENDALL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

KENILWORTH INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

KENS DEPOSITS LIMITED. 

KENTEE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KERERU YOGA LIMITED. 
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KERR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KERRY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KESTREL SOFTWARE LIMITED. 

KEVIN TAYLOR ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

KEY HARDWARE LIMITED. 

KEY PROPERTIES INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

KEYNOTE CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 

KEYPOINT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

KEYWORLD PACIFIC TOURS LIMITED. 

KHDS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

KIA KAHA INTERNET SERVICES LIMITED. 

KIA ORANA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KIBA DESIGN LINK LIMITED. 

KIDS’ REHAB LIMITED. 

KILN SERVICES LIMITED. 

KIMBER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

KIM’S CUTS SPECIALIST BARBERS LIMITED. 

KINETON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KING COUNTRY LABOUR HIRE LIMITED. 

KING COUNTRY TRADING LIMITED. 

KINGDOM TRAVEL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
LIMITED.

KINGS COACHLINES LIMITED. 

KINTYRE MULL LIMITED. 

KINZETT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

KIRKEBY & CO. LIMITED. 

KITCHEN COMPONENTS LIMITED. 

KITTO RETAIL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

KIWI ATTIC (2000) LIMITED. 

KIWI BEEF DIRECT LIMITED. 

KIWI CRAVINGS LIMITED. 

KIWI FILMS NZ LIMITED. 

KIWI LEAFSCREENER LIMITED. 

KIWI LIVESTOCK LIMITED. 

KIWI MARINE PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

KIWI PROJECTS LIMITED. 

KIWI TOTAL SERVICE LIMITED. 

KIWIFRUIT COAST INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

KIWIFRUIT JAM LIMITED. 

KJ’S EMPORIUM LIMITED. 

KLASS LIMITED. 

KLEANTECH IMPORTS NZ LIMITED. 

KLEENOIL (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 

KLMN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

KLS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

KNG ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN STUDIO LIMITED. 

KNOWHOW SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

KNOWLEDGE.UPDATE LIMITED. 

KO & HONG LIMITED. 

KODA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

KONVIVIAL TRAVEL CONSULTANT LIMITED. 

KORIMAKO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

KOSHER CERTIFICATION LIMITED. 

KOSMOS INTERNATIONAL CO  LIMITED. 

KOTUKU TRUST SERVICES LIMITED. 

KOWHAI HOLDINGS (2000) LIMITED. 

KOWHAI QUEST LIMITED. 

KOWI (WALTHAM) LIMITED. 

KP & SH LIMITED. 

KPJ HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KRISHAN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

KRISPY TRADING LIMITED. 

KSD ELECTRONICS LIMITED. 

KTM MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

KUBOTA JAPANESE SCHOOL LIMITED. 

KWALITY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

KWANGWON LUMBER CO. (NZ) LIMITED. 

KWIKI MART KELSTON LIMITED. 

KYZAR LIMITED. 

L & J DRUMMOND LIMITED. 

L AND I TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 

L P BUILDERS LIMITED. 

L&L FASHIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 

L.B. (BARRY) GILLESPIE AUCTIONEERS LIMITED. 

L.I.S.T AUTO’S LIMITED. 

L.J. MEO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

LA BOULANGERIE LIMITED. 

LA VISION LIMITED. 

LACI LIMITED. 

LADYBIRD LAWNCARE LIMITED. 

LAFBERY TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

LAGA ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

LAIT LIMITED. 

LAKE HAVEN LODGE LIMITED. 

LAKE ROAD MOTORS (MANGAKINO) LIMITED. 

LAKE TAUPO TRAINING ACADEMY LIMITED. 

LALL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

LALY’S WORLD LIMITED. 

LAN JING FASHION LIMITED. 

LANDSCAPE BY DESIGN LIMITED. 

LANXIANG INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 

LAST SCENE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

LAST.CO.NZ LIMITED. 

LATEGAN CONSULTING LIMITED. 

LAURIE DELL LIMITED. 

LAW LEND BROKING LIMITED. 

LAWRENCE DRYCLEANERS (NZ) LIMITED. 

LAWTON VALUERS LIMITED. 

LCG ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

LE COSTE HOTELS LIMITED. 

LE CROISSANT FRENCH BAKERY AND PATISSERIE 
LIMITED.

LE GARDEN CAFE LIMITED. 

LE PAP LIMITED. 

LEADERSHIP MENTORING NZ LIMITED. 

LEADING EDUCATION LINK LIMITED. 

LEAFBUSTERS NORTH AUCKLAND LIMITED. 

LEASEHOLD MANAGEMENT COMPANY OF NZ 
LIMITED.

LEATHERCARE LIMITED. 

LEE & J CO. LIMITED. 

LEGACY OPS LIMITED. 

LEHNDORF UTILITY DRILLING SOLUTIONS 
LIMITED.

LEIDDER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

LES BURT BUILDER LIMITED. 

LEVEL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

LEVERAGE BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

LEVIN MOTOR ENGINEERS LIMITED. 

LEVITY INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

LI FENG IMMIGRATION CO LIMITED. 
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LIBO ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED. 

LIFESTYLE MAGAZINE LIMITED. 

LIFEWORKS GROUP LIMITED. 

LIGANZ LIMITED. 

LIHOTA (N.Z) LIMITED. 

LIL JUANS LIMITED. 

LIMA HEIGHTS LIMITED. 

LIME CONSULTING LIMITED. 

LIMOUSINE TOURIST SERVICES LIMITED. 

LINDA PRINCE TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

LINDIS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

LINDSAY KEATS PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 

LINK MARKETING LIMITED. 

LISHEENBAWN LIMITED. 

LITTLE BALI LIMITED. 

LIVING CITY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

LIVING SOLUTIONS GROUP LIMITED. 

LNS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

LOANSOFT LIMITED. 

LOBURN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

LOCATE A HOME LIMITED. 

LOGAN FAMILY COMPANY LIMITED. 

LONG CREEK WINE PASTORAL & TOURISM 
LIMITED.

LOOKER APPLIANCES LIMITED. 

LOOKSHARP LIMITED. 

LORIENT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

LORON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

LOVELY HOUSE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

LOYAL TRAVEL (NZ) LIMITED. 

LP & WW BUILDING LIMITED. 

LSA SMARTLITE NZ LIMITED. 

LSM SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

LSN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

LT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

LUCRATIVE LOGIC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

LUKI LIMITED. 

LUSK CORPORATION LIMITED. 

LYALL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

M & B HOLDCO NZ 

M & D GLOVER CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

M & H HAILWOOD LIMITED. 

M & L LEWIS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

M & T TRUST LIMITED. 

M 67 LIMITED. 

M AND J D ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

M AND MS’ LIMITED. 

M BARKER MORTGAGES LIMITED. 

M C P EQUITIES LIMITED. 

M C TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED. 

M L JARVIE LIMITED. 

M LANDMAN LIMITED. 

M NET INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

M.Y. HOLDINGS (NZ) LIMITED. 

MA AMBA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MACBRAE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

MACEWAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MACHINING SERVICES LIMITED. 

MACLEAN INTERIOR VISION LIMITED. 

MACRAE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

MACWOC LIMITED. 

MAD DOG AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

MAD VENTURES LIMITED. 

MADDISON PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MADON TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

MAGNETITE N.Z. LIMITED. 

MAGNIFIX NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

MAGNOLIA MINERALS LIMITED. 

MAGNUM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MAGNUS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

MAHANA FARMS LIMITED. 

MAHENO LIMITED. 

MAHONEY GROUP LIMITED. 

MAIDEN IRON LIMITED. 

MAINLAND FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED. 

MAINLAND HEALTH LIMITED. 

MAINLINE PAINTERS 2002 LIMITED. 

MAJOR COLE ENTERPRISES (2004) LIMITED. 

MAKING WAVES INTERNET LIMITED. 

MALADINA CREATIONS LIMITED. 

MALAR LIMITED. 

MALDON LIMITED. 

MALIK BROTHERS AUTO PARTS LIMITED. 

MALLIN CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

MAMMON INV LIMITED. 

MANA PASIFIKA LIMITED. 

MANAAKITIA VENTURES LIMITED. 

MANANUI DAIRY LIMITED. 

MANAWATU EXPLORER LIMITED. 

MANDY’S CAFE & TAKEAWAYS LIMITED. 

MANGERE BRIDGE DISCOUNT LIQUOR LIMITED. 

MANIOTOTO CONTRACTING 1997 LIMITED. 

MANIOTOTO PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MANISHA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

MANOR FURNISHERS LIMITED. 

MANSFIELD FACILITIES MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

MANY INVESTMENTS (NZ) LIMITED. 

MAP ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

MAPI HORTICULTURE CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

MARAHAU SEA KAYAKING LIMITED. 

MARAKESH EXPRESS TAGINES LIMITED. 

MAREXIM LIGHTING & ELECTRICAL 
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

MARINA MOTELS LIMITED. 

MARINE FARMING TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

MARINEMAX LIMITED. 

MARJAN LIMITED. 

MARKAT PROMOTIONS (1999) LIMITED. 

MARRINER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MARRIOTT ENTERPRISES (2004) LIMITED. 

MARSDEN PORT SERVICES LIMITED. 

MARSHWOOD LIMITED. 

MARSLAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MARTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

MARUA 2004 LIMITED. 

MARYDALE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

MASON SHAREMILKING LIMITED. 

MASSEY COMPUTERS LIMITED. 

MASTAGARD GROUP LIMITED. 

MASTERS EQUINE LIMITED. 
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MATAMATA JOB SEEKERS LIMITED. 

MATIPO TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED. 

MAUNGATANIWHA DEVELOPMENT COMPANY 
LIMITED.

MAX MEDIA GROUP LIMITED. 

MAXCO LIMITED. 

MAYNARD RESTAURANTS LIMITED. 

MC PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

MCBRIDE BOAT DESIGN LIMITED. 

MCBRIDE BROS PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

MCCALLUM BUILDERS LIMITED. 

MCCARTHY ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

MCCOLL INDUSTRIAL REFRIGERATION LIMITED. 

MCCONNELL FAMILY NO 2 TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

MCCONNON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MCDONALD PACIFIC LIMITED. 

MCDONALD RACING LIMITED. 

MCGEORGE ON–SITE PORTABLE SAWMILLING 
LIMITED.

MCKINNON CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED. 

MCMILK LIMITED. 

MECTA CONSULTING LIMITED. 

MEDACC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MEDIA AUCKLAND LIMITED. 

MEDIA MINDS LIMITED. 

MEDIAPLUS LIMITED. 

MEDICAL INFORMATION LIMITED. 

MEDICAL INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 

MEDIGAS & STAINLESS EQUIPMENT 
MANUFACTURERS LIMITED. 

MEDUSA GROUP LIMITED. 

MEDVEZHONOK LIMITED. 

MEGRAW TENNIS LIMITED. 

MELBA SS LIMITED. 

MELDAV LIMITED. 

MELT CONSULTING LIMITED. 

MEMORIES 4 U LIMITED. 

MERIT INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 

MERMAC LIMITED. 

METAL CRAFT (NZ) LIMITED. 

METRO INSTALLATION LIMITED. 

METRO MONEY LIMITED. 

METROPOLIS RADIO LIMITED. 

METTA TRUST LIMITED. 

MGA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MGP 61 LIMITED. 

MICHAEL JAMES LIMITED. 

MICRO–HELP LIMITED. 

MIDNIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MIDNIGHT X–PRESS LIMITED. 

MIKE BEER LIMITED. 

MILES WATT LIMITED. 

MILLAR LIMITED. 

MINDALE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MINDSET PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 

MING SHAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MING–EN INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

MINT MARKETING LIMITED. 

MIRAGE ON MILFORD LIMITED. 

MISRAZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MIXX ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

MIZPEH HIRA LIMITED. 

MJ & L F WILLS LIMITED. 

MLH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MMR LIMITED. 

MOBILE LENDING NZ LIMITED. 

MOBILE MAINTENANCE (WELLINGTON) LIMITED. 

MOD ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

MODERN TEXTURES LIMITED. 

MOEROA LIMITED. 

MOGERS INC LIMITED. 

MOHANZ FOOD & BEVERAGE LIMITED. 

MOKO TOA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

MOLCA LIMITED. 

MOMENTUM SOFTWARE (NZ) LIMITED. 

MONEYHELP CASHLOANS PAYDAY LOANS 
LIMITED.

MONEYSHOT LIMITED. 

MONOPOLIZ SUPPLIES LIMITED. 

MONSTER GARGE NZ LIMITED. 

MOO LOO LIMITED. 

MOODABE–SMITH SITE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

MOONLIGHT SECURITY (42861) LIMITED. 

MOPIX LIMITED. 

MORE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

MORI 8 LIMITED. 

MORRISON BROS LIMITED. 

MORROW REECE AND COMPANY LIMITED. 

MOTEL WHITIORA (1993) LIMITED. 

MOTORCYCLE REPLACEMENTS LIMITED. 

MOTORSERVICE LIMITED. 

MOTUKIORE NEW FORESTS LIMITED. 

MOTURUA SEAFARMS LIMITED. 

MOVEUP LIMITED. 

MOVIETIMES LIMITED. 

MOZART CAFE LIMITED. 

MPI FREIGHT & LOGISTICS LIMITED. 

MR CHOPRA GOLDEN INDIAN RESTAURANT 
LIMITED.

MS MOTOR SYSTEM CO. (NZ) LIMITED. 

MSW HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MTECHNIC SERVICES LIMITED. 

MTT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MUDWIGGLE LIMITED. 

MUGGLE LIMITED. 

MULTI CULTURE FINANCE LIMITED. 

MULTISCOPE LIMITED. 

MUMBAI’S GRILLED CHICKEN (PAPAKURA) 
LIMITED.

MURRAY GADD EDUCATIONAL CONSULTANCY 
GROUP LIMITED. 

MURRAY GLENN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MUS TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 

MVM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MYBOX LIMITED. 

MYEYEWITNESS LIMITED. 

MYO PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

MYSTERIOUS LIFE INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 

N & C BUCHANAN LIMITED. 

N J EASTMENT LIMITED. 

N Z GROUP FUNDING LIMITED. 

NACH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
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NAIRIKA MOTORS COMPANY LIMITED. 

NAM CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

NASBA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

NATIONAL DEBT RECOVERY LIMITED. 

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CO. LIMITED. 

NATIONWIDE BUILDING CERTIFIERS (SI) LIMITED. 

NATIONWIDE SECURITY SOUTH ISLAND LIMITED. 

NATIVE EARTH LIMITED. 

NATURAL ELEMENTS LIMITED. 

NATURAL FIBRE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

NATURAL WELLNESS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

NATURE PRESERVED SOUTH PACIFIC LIMITED. 

NATURES PRODUCE LIMITED. 

NAVICA LIMITED. 

NDA ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

NEED4SPEED LIMITED. 

NEEDLE ON THE RECORD LIMITED. 

NEIGHBOURHOOD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

NEIL BREWER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

NELSON APPLES LIMITED. 

NEOMOD INTERNET LIMITED. 

NESCO SAWMILLING LIMITED. 

NETANA CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

NETWERX LIMITED. 

NETWORK IMMIGRATION LIMITED. 

NETWORK TRAVEL (WELLINGTON) LIMITED. 

NETWORTH LIMITED. 

NEUMEDIX ORTHOPAEDICS NEW ZEALAND 
LIMITED.

NEUROENDOCRINZ LIMITED. 

NEW AUCKLAND CONSTRUCTION PTY. LIMITED. 

NEW BIO TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

NEW HAINA INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION 
LIMITED.

NEW HOUSE FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED. 

NEW WORLD KARAOKE ENTERTAINMENT 
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND ACADEMY OF ENGLISH LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND AGRICULTURAL AVIATION 
ASSOCIATION (NZAAA) LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND ARTS AND CRAFTS IMPORT 
& EXPORT LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND BUSINESS TRANSACTION LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND CAMBRIDGE ACADEMY LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND CHEESE FESTIVAL LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND CHEESE GUILD LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND EDUCATIONAL ASSOCIATES 
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND FARMS ECONOMY DEVELOPMENT 
COMMITTEE LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND GREEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND HUA JUN INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING CO. LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND INSPECTION SERVICES LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND INSTITUTE OF SALES LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND INTERNATIONAL MIGRATION 
& EDUCATION EXCHANGE CO. LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND JIANZHI HEALTH CARE SCIENCE 
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND MARKETING LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND MOTORCYCLE TOURS LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND PHARMACY PTY LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND SKYDIVING CENTRE LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND SUNRISE INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND SWIMMING WORLD LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND UNIVERSITY OF GOLF LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALANDS OWN LIMITED. 

NEWCASTLE MOTORS LIMITED. 

NGATI AWA MARAE COMPANY LIMITED. 

NGATI WHATUA O ORAKEI HEALTH AND SOCIAL 
NEEDS LIMITED. 

NICE MOBILE LIMITED. 

NICKS HOT CHILLI LIMITED. 

NIKAU CREATIVE LIMITED. 

NIKITA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

NILSON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

NIRVANA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

NISMAT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

NITRONET LIMITED. 

NIXON CORPORATION LIMITED. 

NJT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

NLT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

NNS LIMITED. 

NO 8 VENTURES – 11 LIMITED. 

NOD SOLUTION (NZ) COMPANY LIMITED. 

NOELPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

NOISY CRICKET LIMITED. 

NOL LIMITED. 

NOLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

NOONANS CURTAIN CENTRE LIMITED. 

NORE LIMITED. 

NORITSU LIMITED. 

NORMHILL LIMITED. 

NORRISH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED. 

NORTH ISLAND BLAST & PAINT LIMITED. 

NORTH ISLAND PROPERTY TRADING LIMITED. 

NORTHERN DYNASTY LIMITED. 

NORTHERN STEAMSHIP COMPANY LIMITED. 

NORTHPORT SHIP PROVIDORS LIMITED. 

NORWOOD CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 

NOTLI LIMITED. 

NOVA ENTERPRISES 2003 LIMITED. 

NULAND CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

NUMBER 128 LIMITED. 

NUNN CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

NUTCRACKER COMMUNICATIONS WELLINGTON 
LIMITED.

NUVA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

NYSTROM PTY LIMITED. 

NZ ART MATERIAL LIMITED. 

NZ BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED. 

NZ FIRE PROTECTION LIMITED. 

NZ HAZARD SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

NZ NATCARE LIMITED. 

NZ SAILSWORKS LIMITED. 

NZ SECURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

NZ STORY LIMITED. 

NZ TILING LIMITED. 

NZ WAVES LIMITED. 

NZ YACHT SERVICES LIMITED. 

NZED FINANCE LIMITED. 
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NZHOLIDAYPARK.COM LIMITED. 

NZPACIFICWAVE LIMITED. 

NZSTOCKDATA LIMITED. 

O.C.S. INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

OAKSTONE CAR PARKS LIMITED. 

OBIWAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

O’BRIEN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

OCEAN FINANCE SERVICE LIMITED. 

OCEAN SPORTS MARINE LIMITED. 

OCEANIA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

OCEANIA JOURNEY CO. LIMITED. 

OCEANIC ALPHA LIMITED. 

OCTANE ESPRESSO LIMITED. 

OCTOPUS LIMITED. 

OFFICE & HOME EQUIPMENT LIMITED. 

OFFRAMP PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

OFFROAD SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 

OFFSET ALPINE LIMITED. 

OJI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

OLIVE PROCESSORS WAIHEKE LIMITED. 

OLIVINE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

OLTRE IL BAGNO LIMITED. 

OMAHA CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

OMAHA TIMBER LIMITED. 

OMEGA PROPERTY INVEST LIMITED. 

OMEGA SOFTWARE LIMITED. 

ON GUARD PLUS (NZ) LIMITED. 

ON TARGET CONSULTING LIMITED. 

ONE STOP AUTO REPAIRS (NZ) LIMITED. 

ONEIRO LIMITED. 

ONEMU LIMITED. 

ONLINE ADMINISTRATION LIMITED. 

ONLINE MOBILE REALTY N.Z. LIMITED. 

ONLINEDVD LIMITED. 

ONSITE MANAGEMENT GROUP LIMITED. 

ONWAY TRAVEL LIMITED. 

OOMPH WORDS & PICTURES LIMITED. 

OPTIMUM PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

OPUS MEDIA LIMITED. 

ORATORIO GROUP LIMITED. 

ORICLE ROOFING LIMITED. 

ORIENTAL INTERNATIONAL CENTRE FOR 
EDUCATIONAL EXCHANGE LIMITED. 

ORION INVESTMENTS 2005 LIMITED. 

ORK CAPITAL LIMITED. 

ORMISTON AND CLEGG LIMITED. 

OSBORNE ORCHARD CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

OSCAR NOMINEES LIMITED. 

OTAGO GALVANISERS LIMITED. 

OTAGO OCTAGON CO. LIMITED. 

OUTDOOR KIWIS LIMITED. 

OUTDOOR SPORTS RECYCLER LIMITED. 

OVER STAY NETWORK (NZ) LIMITED. 

OVER THE HILL CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

OVERLAND MARKETING LIMITED. 

OVERSEAS STUDENT GUARDIAN & SERVICE 
CENTRE LIMITED. 

OVERSTAMP LIMITED. 

OWF LIMITED. 

OXFORD SERVICES LIMITED. 

P & A AUTOMOTIVE CENTRE LIMITED. 

P & K RICH LIMITED. 

P & K TERRY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

P & S CALDER FINANCE LIMITED. 

P & T CONSTRUCTION (2004) LIMITED. 

P A & J C MANUELL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

P A & R A D MONTGOMERY LIMITED. 

P AND S SAUNDERS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

P B O LIMITED. 

P BRADLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

P J MAINTENANCE  LIMITED. 

P L & N M MADDISON LIMITED. 

P W BEATTY LIMITED. 

P W H LIMITED. 

P.L.K. HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

P.S. (NZ) INVESTMENT CONSULTANT CO. LIMITED. 

P.S. SOFTWARE LIMITED. 

PACIFIC COMPUTING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL TRADE & TRAVEL 
LIMITED.

PACIFIC PRE–PAID COMMUNICATION LIMITED. 

PACIFIC RIM SCAFFOLDING PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

PAEPAEROA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

PAGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PAH NUI DAIRYING LIMITED. 

PAIRATAHI CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

PAJINKA TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 

PAKURANGA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

PALE ROCK LIMITED. 

PALLISER PROPERTIES (2003) LIMITED. 

PANDORA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PANIANI LEGACY LIMITED. 

PANORAMA SOUTH PACIFIC TRADING LIMITED. 

PAPAKURA CLEVEDON ROAD DEVELOPMENT 
LIMITED.

PARAMOUNT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

PARARAIHA LIMITED. 

PARATRONICS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

PARENTING SOLUTIONS N.Z. LIMITED. 

PARKSIDE AUTO PAINTERS LIMITED. 

PARKWOOD DOORS (2003) LIMITED. 

PART FINDER LIMITED. 

PARTFORM LIMITED. 

PARTY CENTRAL LIMITED. 

PATERSON INTERNATIONAL TRADE GROUP 
LIMITED.

PATERSON PROJECTS LIMITED. 

PATHWAY AOTEAROA LIMITED. 

PATLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PATRICK J PENE CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 

PATROLS & CLEANERS NZ LIMITED. 

PATTERSON CONSULTING WORLDWIDE LIMITED. 

PAUA FARMS 2004 LIMITED. 

PAUL MCCLEAN LIMITED. 

PAXTON CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

PDA MEDIA GROUP LIMITED. 

PDM LIMITED. 

PEACOCKES ROAD LIMITED. 

PEGASUS BAY OUTDOOR FURNITURE LIMITED. 

PEKAPEKA PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

PEKING HOUSE RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
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PENRYN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PEOPLEWEAVE LIMITED. 

PERCHANCE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

PERFORMANCE AUTOS LIMITED. 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

PERFORMANCE RESOURCES INTERNATIONAL 
LIMITED.

PERSONALISED PERFORMANCE PARTS LIMITED. 

PERSONNEL ASSURANCE LIMITED. 

PETABYTE LIMITED. 

PETER ELLEN LIMITED. 

PETER KANE CONSULTING LIMITED. 

PETER PALMER MOTORS LIMITED. 

PETER STUART LIMITED. 

PETER’S AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 

PETINSURE LIMITED. 

PHIL CLARK HIRE (1993) LIMITED. 

PHILIP KING RESTORATIONS LIMITED. 

PHILL MEERMAN FARM MACHINERY LIMITED. 

PHILOMENA FLYING PIG LIMITED. 

PHLARE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PHOENIX PROPERTY TRUST LIMITED. 

PHOTOS KAIAPOI LIMITED. 

PHUNDAMENTAL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 
LIMITED.

PICADILLY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PICASSO RESIDENTIAL LIMITED. 

PICOS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PICRITE CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

PICUS HEALTH (NZ) LIMITED. 

PINNACLE BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

PINNACLE SOFTWARE LIMITED. 

PINOMIS COMMUNICATION & IMMIGRATION 
CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 

PINZE FURNITURE LIMITED. 

PIONEER PACIFIC PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

PIPER CONSULTING LIMITED. 

PIRIE GLEN LIMITED. 

PIRTEK NORTH HARBOUR LIMITED. 

PIUTAU FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

PIX ON WHEELS LIMITED. 

PLAN B SERVICES LIMITED. 

PLANET AUDIO–TECH LIMITED. 

PLASTICTECH LIMITED. 

PLATINUM SECURITY LIMITED. 

PLATTERS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PLATUNE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

PLAYE THE WORLD LIMITED. 

PLAYER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PLUMB PRO LIMITED. 

PN FORESTRY LIMITED. 

PODSKA INC LIMITED. 

POHUTUKAWA PROPERTIES TRUST LIMITED. 

POLYVISION PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

POND AND GARDEN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

POOL MAGIC LIMITED. 

POONIAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

PORT CHARLES ABALONE LIMITED. 

PORT TRANSPORT (1998) LIMITED. 

POTTER GROUP LIMITED. 

POUNAMU GREENSTONE TELEVISION LIMITED. 

POUNAMU PICTURES LIMITED. 

POWER AND CONTROL SERVICES LIMITED. 

POWERCEPT CAD SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

PPG 4 LIMITED. 

PRAK PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

PRATERS SUPERMARKET LIMITED. 

PRECISE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PRECISION ALUMINIUM ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

PRECISION PLUS LIMITED. 

PREMIER ROOFING PRODUCTS N.Z. LIMITED. 

PREMIER STOPPING SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

PREMIUM PLASTERS LIMITED. 

PRENDERGAST HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PREPAY ONLINE LIMITED. 

PRESTIGE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 

PRESTIGEN PROFITS LIMITED. 

PRETORIUS ESTATES LIMITED. 

PRIME MOTOR CORPORATION LIMITED. 

PRINCES WHARF CARPARKS NO 1 LIMITED. 

PRIORITY DEVELOPMENT AREAS NZ (PDANZ)  
LIMITED.

PRO PARTS PALMERSTON NORTH LIMITED. 

PRO POWER LIMITED. 

PRODUCTS FOR BUSINESS LIMITED. 

PROFAB STAINLESS LIMITED. 

PROFESSIONAL MARKETING LIMITED. 

PRO–FORDABLE PAINTERS LIMITED. 

PROGRESSIVE DIGITAL AND PHOTOGRAPHICS 
LIMITED.

PROMAIN SYSTEMS (HAMILTON) LIMITED. 

PROMOCO LIMITED. 

PROMPT SHOWER SERVICES LIMITED. 

PRONK CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

PROPAC INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

PROPERTY EXPERTISE LIMITED. 

PROPERTY PLUS LIMITED. 

PROPERTY PROJECTS 2000 LIMITED. 

PROPERTY REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 

PROSPERITY AND HARVEST LIMITED. 

PROSPERITY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

PROXIMO LIMITED. 

PRUDENT TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

PSYMETRICS LIMITED. 

PURE TOURS 2004 LIMITED. 

PURPLE PLANET LIMITED. 

PUTANGATANGA LIMITED. 

PUZZLE TIME LIMITED. 

PWR SHED 20/24 LIMITED. 

PYTHON SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

PZB AUTO MOTIVE LIMITED. 

QNZ ENVIRONMENTAL AUDITORS LIMITED. 

Q’S PAINTERS & DECORATORS LIMITED. 

QUADRIC LIMITED. 

QUALITY ROOFING SERVICES LIMITED. 

QUALITY TREE COMPANY LIMITED. 

QUANTUM LITIGATION LIMITED. 

QUANTUM RESEARCH LIMITED. 

QUATTRO CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

QUATTRO INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

QUICK QUOTE LIMITED. 
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QUINN CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

QUSHI (NZ) LIMITED. 

R & J WATERS LIMITED. 

R & R VENIMORE LIMITED. 

R C DEVERALL LIMITED. 

R CAMPBELL ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

R K HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

R K S INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

R M ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

R T DIGGERS LIMITED. 

R. H. IMMIGRATION SERVICES LIMITED. 

R.P.M. MOTORS LIMITED. 

R.W. LANG LIMITED. 

RACEMARK CORPORATION LIMITED. 

RADIONET LIMITED. 

RADTEL ELECTRONICS LIMITED. 

RAFER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

RAIDO( 2001) LIMITED. 

RAINBOW PURE WATER SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

RAJ’S STEEL FIXERS LIMITED. 

RAK PAK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

RAKAIA SALMON (MARKETING) LIMITED. 

RAMIS HOME CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 

RANDOM RUBBLE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

RANT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

RAP PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

RAR COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED. 

RATA CONCEPTS LIMITED. 

RAYMEN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

RCD LIMITED. 

RD MAX LIMITED. 

REACT LIMITED. 

REAL ADVENTURES WORLDWIDE NEW ZEALAND 
LIMITED.

REBORN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

RECCO LIMITED. 

RECEIVABLES RECOVERY LIMITED. 

RED DRAGON CONSULTING LIMITED. 

RED MARKETING LIMITED. 

RED SEA FISHING COMPANY LIMITED. 

RED SUN GROUP (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 

REDEER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

REDIC DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 

REECE & ROSE LIMITED. 

REFLECTION HOMES LIMITED. 

REGAL TIMBER LIMITED. 

REGAN TURNER BUILDERS LIMITED. 

REHAB WORKS 2002 LIMITED. 

REID INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

RELIANCE DRYCLEANERS (2004) LIMITED. 

RELIANCE HIRE LIMITED. 

RENAISSANCE RESIDENTIAL LIMITED. 

RENDANG LIMITED. 

REON LIMITED. 

RESCARE SERVICES 2001 LIMITED. 

RESEARCH PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL FLOORING 
LIMITED.

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

RESIDENTIAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY RENTALS LIMITED. 

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

RESONANCE STUDIOS LIMITED. 

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT RESEARCH SERVICES 
LIMITED.

REST HOME MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

RETAIL CONCEPTS LIMITED. 

RETROFIT TRADE SERVICES LIMITED. 

REVILO SERVICES LIMITED. 

REWA CARS LIMITED. 

RFT PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED. 

RGP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

RHUBARB LIMITED. 

RICCAR INTERNATIONAL NZ LIMITED. 

RICHARD SEXTON BUILDERS LIMITED. 

RICHARD SIMPSON PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 

RICHMIC LIMITED. 

RICHMOND HARRISON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

RIDDICK ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

RIDESHARE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

RIDGWAY EMPIRE LIMITED. 

RIO TIME LIMITED. 

RIPLEY TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

RIPPONVALE MEADOWS LIMITED. 

RIRO STREET LIMITED. 

RISK MANAGEMENT ADVISORS LIMITED. 

RITCHIE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

RITCHIES FINE ARTS LIMITED. 

RIVER CITY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

RIVER RUN FARMS LIMITED. 

RIVERBANK APARTMENTS LIMITED. 

RIZO AND CO. LIMITED. 

RJ MARKETING & MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

RK HOMES LIMITED. 

RKL LIMITED. 

ROAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ROB BELL PLUMBING SERVICES LIMITED. 

ROBBY LOCK LIMITED. 

ROBERT MCKELLAR LIMITED. 

ROBERTA 2002 LIMITED. 

ROBINSON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ROBSON FAMILY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ROCKET ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

ROCKGAS ALEXANDRA LIMITED. 

ROCKSALT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

RODGERS PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

RODNEY CAN LIMITED. 

ROGER KIGHT LIMITED. 

ROLEY’S CAFE LIMITED. 

ROLLING STONE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

ROMAN CONSOLIDATED LIMITED. 

ROMAR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

RONA GALLERY LIMITED. 

RONITA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

ROSA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ROSE PACIFIC IMMIGRATION LIMITED. 

ROSKILL INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

ROSS CARTER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ROSS TAYLOR PLUMBING LIMITED. 

ROSSMORE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
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ROTORUA MILK DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 

ROTTEN LUCK LIMITED. 

ROUGE LIMITED. 

ROUVIERE’S GOURMET FOODS LIMITED. 

ROX JEWELS (AKLD) LIMITED. 

ROYAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

ROYAL HEIGHTS POST SHOP LIMITED. 

ROYAL OAK RETIREMENT HOME LIMITED. 

ROYALE CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 

ROYS EURO AUTOS LIMITED. 

RTC NEW ZEALAND COMPANY LIMITED. 

RUCKSACKERS RESORTS OF NEW ZEALAND 
LIMITED.

RUDDICK TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

RUI ZHEN TANG (NZ) INTERNATIONAL GROUP 
CO.  LIMITED. 

RULE ROOFING AND WATERPROOFING LIMITED. 

RUMCO LIMITED. 

RURAL HAULAGE LIMITED. 

RUSSELL RESIDENTIAL LIMITED. 

RUSTY’S RUN LIMITED. 

RUTHERFORD RESEARCH INSTITUTE LIMITED. 

RYAN AUTOS LIMITED. 

RYAN PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 

RYDEL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

RYDLYME N.Z. LIMITED. 

RYLAND TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 

RYZA GROUP LIMITED. 

S & K INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

S & M CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

S & T FORESTRY LIMITED. 

S I COMPUTER PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

S P ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 

S T J PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

S T K P HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

S&B REPAIRS LIMITED. 

S.C. MORRIS BUILDERS LIMITED. 

S.J.C HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

S.M.JOINERY LIMITED. 

S2K2000 LIMITED. 

SA SAMOA LIMITED. 

SAAF TRADING (PTE) LIMITED. 

SAFE–POWER–ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

SAFFRON ADVANCES LIMITED. 

SAILS FINANCE LIMITED. 

SAIRAM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

SAJ ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

SAKHORN UTH & SONS LIMITED. 

SALIGNA LIMITED. 

SALT & PEPPA CAFE LIMITED. 

SALVUS STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS NO.2 LIMITED. 

SAMOO CO. LIMITED. 

SAMTAY LIMITED. 

SANA LIMITED. 

SANDERS CHALETS LIMITED. 

SANMA LIMITED. 

SANTA SABINA SERVICES LIMITED. 

SANZUM PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SATIL GROUP LIMITED. 

SAVE ON FOOD LIMITED. 

SAXTONS ROAD NURSERY (2002) LIMITED. 

SB & SJ SANDFORD–HILL LIMITED. 

SC & KS GAIKWAD LIMITED. 

SCOOP SCOOP LIMITED. 

SCORPIO CO LIMITED. 

SCOTT PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SCOTTISH CONSULTING AND INVESTMENTS 
LIMITED.

SE NA RA FORESTS LIMITED. 

SEA SKY TRAVEL LIMITED. 

SEABED PROCESSES CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 

SEABREEZE CITY TAKEAWAYS LIMITED. 

SEAM BAR LIMITED. 

SEASHORE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

SEASONS FASHION LIMITED. 

SEATTLE BAR LIMITED. 

SEAVIEW INVESTMENTS 2001 LIMITED. 

SEAVISTA AVE LIMITED. 

SECOND HAND WAREHOUSE LIMITED. 

SECRET BEAUTY THERAPY LIMITED. 

SECURE SHAPES LIMITED. 

SECURETRAY LIMITED. 

SENDWORKS LIMITED. 

SENEGAL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SEQUIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SERENDIP LIMITED. 

SERENITY WORKROOM LIMITED. 

SETTLERS LIMITED. 

SEVEN STAR CLEANING LIMITED. 

SHAKER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SHANDELLE MARKETING LIMITED. 

SHANTI CLEANING SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 

SHANZA CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

SHAY CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

SHEEP MILK DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

SHELBION INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SHELF COMPANY 2 LIMITED. 

SHELLY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SHENYANG PACIFIC TRADING RESOURCES 
COMPANY LIMITED. 

SHILOH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SHINING SKIN NURSE COMPANY LIMITED. 

SHINTA TRAVEL LIMITED. 

SHIVSHAKTI CORPORATIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 

SHORE ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

SHORE FOOD IMPORTS LIMITED. 

SHORE WOMEN FERTILITY LIMITED. 

SHORELINE LIMITED. 

SHOULD’VE LIMITED. 

SHOW WORKS NZ LIMITED. 

SHOWBIZ FOR KIDZ LIMITED. 

SHUANG YAN COMPANY LIMITED. 

SHUN WING LIMITED. 

SHUOWEI DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

SIAN COMPANY LIMITED. 

SIGMA SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

SILVERSONIA NZ LIMITED. 

SIMARC SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

SIMPLY STUCCO LIMITED. 

SIMPLY THE BEST TAKEAWAY LIMITED. 
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SING COURT RESTAURANT LIMITED. 

SING SING BUTCHERY LIMITED. 

SINGLE BARREL ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

SINO PACIFIC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SINO–STAR LIMITED. 

SISLEY ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 

SISSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SISTERS LIMITED. 

SITUATE LIMITED. 

SIVILLE RICCARTON LIMITED. 

SJ. SK. WALKER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SJP PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

SKAF RUGS LIMITED. 

SKATE UNIT LIMITED. 

SKELLON FOODS LIMITED. 

SKINNER ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

SKY DRAGON INTERNATIONAL COMPANY 
LIMITED.

SKYHILLS TRADING CO LIMITED. 

SKYKIWI ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 

SKYLINE CENTRAL LMVDI LIMITED. 

SKYSCAN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

SLATER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SLICE OF HEAVEN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SLUMBER DOWNUNDER LIMITED. 

SMALL WORKS BUILDING LIMITED. 

SMART DOGS LIMITED. 

SMART PC BOTANY LIMITED. 

SMARTEC SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

SMARTLINKSFX LIMITED. 

SMART–VISION (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 

SME CONSULTING LIMITED. 

SMILEY STREET LIMITED. 

SOFTWARE & TECHNICAL SUPPORT SERVICES 
LIMITED.

SOHAL ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

SOLA AUTO SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

SOLEIL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

SOLJACK LIMITED. 

SOLOMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SOLUCOM LIMITED. 

SOLUTION 6 NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

SOLUTION SQUARED LIMITED. 

SOMMNET.COM LIMITED. 

SONG HEALTHFOOD LIMITED. 

SONIC SOLE LIMITED. 

SONO RESTAURANT LIMITED. 

SORTEGE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SOUND PRODUCTION LIMITED. 

SOUNDSCAPE LIMITED. 

SOUNDTEC SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

SOUTH CANTERBURY MINI SPREADING LIMITED. 

SOUTH CITY LIMITED. 

SOUTH ISLAND VITICULTURAL SPECIALISTS 
LIMITED.

SOUTH OF JAVA WELLINGTON LIMITED. 

SOUTH PACIFIC (TAURANGA) LIMITED. 

SOUTH PACIFIC TRANSLATING ASSOCIATION 
LIMITED.

SOUTH RIVER LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN CROSS ROOFING LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN GROOMERS LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN HOLDINGS (SOUTH ISLAND) LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN HUNTER MARINE LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN INTERNET SERVICES LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN NEW STAR ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN PROPERTY CARE LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN STARS ESTATES LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN WORLD FOODS ASIA LIMITED. 

SOUTHSTOCK LIMITED. 

SOVEREIGN STONEMASONS LIMITED. 

SPACE HOME LIMITED. 

SPACEODDITY LIMITED. 

SPACEWORK LIMITED. 

SPECIALIZED SPORTS LIMITED. 

SPEED STJ LIMITED. 

SPINOZA LIMITED. 

SPLIT TITLES LIMITED. 

SPONGY PUD CORPORATION LIMITED. 

SPORT MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 

SPORTHORSE DOWNUNDER LIMITED. 

SPORTINGPULSE NEW ZEALAND PTY LIMITED. 

SPRINKLER SERVICES LIMITED. 

SQUIRREL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

SQUISH LIMITED. 

SS (1998) LIMITED. 

SS MARINE–TECH LIMITED. 

ST FRANCIS INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION CENTRE 
LIMITED.

ST. GEORGES BAY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

ST. PAULS LIMITED. 

STACKS FURNITURE (2005) LIMITED. 

STAMFORD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

STAN AUSTIN ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

STANDARD 1014 LIMITED. 

STAR MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 

STARBIZ ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

STARFORCE LIMITED. 

STARGATE VENTURES LIMITED. 

STARLIGHT EQUITIES LIMITED. 

START FORWARD COMPANY LIMITED. 

STAY YOUNG. 

STEAMBOAT LIMITED. 

STEDMAN’S LIMITED. 

STEELRIGHT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

STEIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

STEM LIMITED. 

STEMTEK LIMITED. 

STEPHEN JONES PLUMBING LIMITED. 

STEPHENS & WRIGHT CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

STEVE CAVANAGH LIMITED. 

STEVES FLOORING SERVICES LIMITED. 

STEWART INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

STH GROUP LIMITED. 

STILES LIME LIMITED. 

STITSON LAMINATED SURFACES LIMITED. 

STL LIMITED. 

STOKE TRUTER LIMITED. 

STONE TRANCHE LIMITED. 

STONY HILL AGRICULTURE LIMITED. 
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STRANGE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

STRATEGIC ACCOUNTING & TAXATION SERVICES 
LIMITED.

STRATEGIC MARKETING LIMITED. 

STRAWBERRY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

STREETFILE LIMITED. 

STRIPPERS LIMITED. 

STRONG SERVICES LIMITED. 

STUCK COMPANY LIMITED. 

STUDENT PLANNERS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

STUFF–IT MINI STORAGE LIMITED. 

SUDDEN LIMITED. 

SULABHA GROUP OF INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SULTER LIMITED. 

SUMMIT PROPERTY LIMITED. 

SUNBURY CEDAR NZ LIMITED. 

SUNDRESSAN PLASTERING COMPANY LIMITED. 

SUNHAVEN DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

SUNNY COAST LIMITED. 

SUNNY YONDER LIMITED. 

SUNRISE CABLE LIMITED. 

SUNSHINE DECORATIONS LIMITED. 

SUPERB INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

SUPERIOR AIR LIMITED. 

SUPERIOR PRINT MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

SURF N TURF LIMITED. 

SUVILLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

SVDM LIMITED. 

SVW INTERNET LIMITED. 

SWANSON VILLAS NO. 1 LIMITED. 

SYDNEY WOOD & SONS LIMITED. 

SYNAPCO TEAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SYNCHRO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

SYNERGY TEAM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SYSTEMS AND PROJECT SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 

T & J NEWMAN LIMITED. 

T & L FARMS LIMITED. 

T F INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

T.S. (NZ) LIMITED. 

TABLEMATS.US LIMITED. 

TAD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

TAG WARGAMES LIMITED. 

TAHITI NUI PROMOTIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 

TAIERI HIRE SERVICES LIMITED. 

TAIFENG LIMITED. 

TAJ PALACE TANDOORI INDIAN RESTAURANT 
LIMITED.

TAKAPUNA LEASING NZ LIMITED. 

TAKHAR HORTICULTURAL LIMITED. 

TAKUTAI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

TALBOT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TAMA AROHA LIMITED. 

TAMINA LIMITED. 

TAMMYGIRL.COM . LIMITED. 

TANGO & WANIHI CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

TANNER INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

TANWOOD CONSULTING LIMITED. 

TAPORA FARMS LIMITED. 

TAPROBANE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TARANAKI STREET TYRE SERVICES LIMITED. 

TARANUI TRAWLING LIMITED. 

TARGET MANAGEMENT GROUP LIMITED. 

TARGET PAINTERS & DECORATORS LIMITED. 

TARINGAMOTU VALLEY SHEARING LIMITED. 

TASINA STUDIOS LIMITED. 

TASKA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

TASMAN CONSTRUCTORS LIMITED. 

TASMAN MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 

TASMAN VISTA LIMITED. 

TAUPIRI TAVERN (1996) LIMITED. 

TAUPO TRAVEL LIMITED. 

TAURANGA BOAT MOTOR TRADERS LIMITED. 

TAURANGA MOUNT TAXIS LIMITED. 

TAURUS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TAXI ALPINE LIMITED. 

TAXI INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 

TAZLINE PRIME LIMITED. 

TE ARA TAHI & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

TE ATATU MEDICAL CENTRE LIMITED. 

TE AWAMUTU WOOD & INDUSTRIAL SPRAY 
PAINTERS LIMITED. 

TE KAHA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TE MANA MAORI MOTU HAKE O UTAKURA MARIA 
ME PAENOA TAPUI LIMITED. 

TE OKA AIRSTRIP COMPANY LIMITED. 

TE PAA BUILDERS LIMITED. 

TE TAURA WAONUI LIMITED. 

TE TAURA WEU LIMITED. 

TE TOKA TU MOANA LIMITED. 

TE WAIROA FOREST LIMITED. 

TEAM FUSION LIMITED. 

TEC ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

TECH MARKET INTELLIGENCE LIMITED. 

TECHDROME NZ LIMITED. 

TEEDEEKAY LIMITED. 

TELCO SPECIALTIES LIMITED. 

TEL–IT CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 

TELOGIS LIMITED. 

TEMANUAHI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TEMPSTAFF SERVICES LIMITED. 

TENNEKOON PROJECT CONSULTING LIMITED. 

TEPM LUXURY MEATS LIMITED. 

TERANNJOS LIMITED. 

TERCIO DAIRY LIMITED. 

TERRAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TERROIRISTE WINE CONSULTING LIMITED. 

TERRY STREET HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TETRA DRIVE SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

TEURA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

TEXTILE ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

THE $2 PLUS SHOP LIMITED. 

THE BAT NZ LIMITED. 

THE BIG STEEL BUILDING COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE BLUE ROOM LINGERIE COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE BREAD COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE CANTABRIAN TAVERN (1989) LIMITED. 

THE CITY CLEAN COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE CUTTING CREW LIMITED. 

THE DENBIGH HOTEL 2004 LIMITED. 

THE DETROIT MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED. 
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THE EARTH COLLECTION NZ LIMITED. 

THE ELECTRONIC CONNECTION LIMITED. 

THE EQUINE INSTITUTE OF NEW ZEALAND 
LIMITED.

THE EXQUISITE TOMATO COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE FIDDLY FARTY COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE FORCE TRAINING COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE FOUNTAIN OF YOUTH CLINIC LIMITED. 

THE FRENCH COLLECTION LIMITED. 

THE FULLERTON GROUP LIMITED. 

THE FUNKY PUMPKIN LIMITED. 

THE GELBVIEH CATTLE COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE GORGEOUS HAIR COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE GOURMET KITCHEN LIMITED. 

THE GREY & ABLE TEAM CLEANING DIVISION 
LIMITED.

THE HENDERSON HANDYMAN LIMITED. 

THE HIGHLANDER MARKETING GROUP LIMITED. 

THE INSPIRATION COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE INTERNATIONAL PURCHASING COMPANY 
2000 LIMITED. 

THE KIDS CAFE COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE KITTEN CLUB LIMITED. 

THE LAB BAR LIMITED. 

THE LIME GROUP LIMITED. 

THE MALTHOUSE BREWING COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE OTAGO TELEPHONE COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE PERSONALISED PREZZIE COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE PHONE COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE REVEL GROUP LIMITED. 

THE RIDGE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

THE ROSE CABIN COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE SLIPPERY SADDLE (WANGANUI) LIMITED. 

THE SMALL LAW FIRM LIMITED. 

THE SUMMERHOUSE LIMITED. 

THE TAX PRACTICE LIMITED. 

THE TERMINUS HOTEL LIMITED. 

THE TERRACES AT OCEAN BEACH LIMITED. 

THE TUBER COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE ULTIMATE COMBAT CHALLENGE LIMITED. 

THE USEFUL CHICK STUFF COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE VAGABOND LIMITED. 

THE VENUE LOUNGE LIMITED. 

THE WAIPUKE LIMITED. 

THE WELLINGTON HEIGHT TREK LIMITED. 

THE WHISTLING PRAWN COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE WHOLESALER (SHT) LIMITED. 

THE YES MAN LIMITED. 

THIRD EYE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

THIS MUCH LIMITED. 

THREE E’S LIMITED. 

THREE FLYING ANGELS LIMITED. 

THREE SECOND GOLDFISH LIMITED. 

TIG TECH WELDING LIMITED. 

TILE AND STONEMASONRY LIMITED. 

TIM THE HANDYMAN LIMITED. 

TIMBERJOINT BUILDING SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

TIME 2 LIMITED. 

TIMELINE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

TINAKORI NOMINEES LIMITED. 

TINDERBOX ADVERTISING LIMITED. 

TINTS LIMITED. 

TIP TOP LIMITED. 

TITAN TECHNOLOGY GROUP LIMITED. 

TITAN TRADING LIMITED. 

TOFFEE BROTHERS LIMITED. 

TOLAGA BAY CHARTERS LIMITED. 

TOLLINGTON NOMINEES LIMITED. 

TOMO STREET PROPERTY LIMITED. 

TOMTERESA FASHIONS LIMITED. 

TONG & WEN ARCHITECTS LIMITED. 

TONKIN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

TOP CAT WHOLESALE LIMITED. 

TOP GOLF LIMITED. 

TOP JOB (NZ) LIMITED. 

TOP TRANS PARTS (T.T.P.) LIMITED. 

TOPLINK GLOBAL LIMITED. 

TORSO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TORY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

TOTAL 2000 LIMITED. 

TOTAL CABLE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

TOTAL COVER LIMITED. 

TOTAL INSURANCE CENTRE LIMITED. 

TOTAL MEATS (NZ) LIMITED. 

TOTAL QUALITY SERVICES LIMITED. 

TOTALLY SPORT LIMITED. 

TOUCHDOWN FILMS LIMITED. 

TOUR CONNECTIONS LIMITED. 

TPMC LIMITED. 

TRAC CONSULTING LIMITED. 

TRADE ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

TRADE SPAN CHINA LIMITED. 

TRADITIONAL CHINESE MEDICINE (T.C.M) 
SPECIALIST CENTRE LIMITED. 

TRAFORT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TRAINING DYNAMICS FORUM LIMITED. 

TRANS FINANCE LIMITED. 

TRANS TASMAN EQUINE LIMITED. 

TRANSACTION HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TRANSFORMATION RADIO LIMITED. 

TRANSIQUE LIMITED. 

TRANSYLVANIA WINES LIMITED. 

TRANZ EARTH LIMITED. 

TRANZ ROAD LIMITED. 

TRANZPROP LIMITED. 

TRAVEL ONLINE NO3 LIMITED. 

TRAVEL REWARD INCENTIVE PROGRAMMES 
LIMITED.

TRAVEL–LANDS LIMITED. 

TREEWAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

TRENDS GROUP LIMITED. 

TREVOR HANSON COLLISION REPAIRS CENTRE 
LIMITED.

TRIDENT MARINE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

TRI–FLO DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED. 

TRIGG ESTATES LIMITED. 

TRINDER ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 

TRIO CONCEPTS LIMITED. 

TRIPLE SILVA LIMITED. 

TRIPLEONE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

TROBE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TROFFCO DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 



4378 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 175 13 OCTOBER 2005 

TROY HILL (WIND UP) LIMITED. 

TRS (TAUPO) LIMITED. 

TRUE NEW POTATO COMPANY LIMITED. 

TRUMAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

TRUST EQUITIES LIMITED. 

TRUST TILING LIMITED. 

TRUST TRAVEL LIMITED. 

TS INVENTURE LIMITED. 

TTTF LIMITED. 

TU TAWAKI ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

TUCKSHOP.CO.NZ LIMITED. 

T–UP LIMITED. 

TUPU DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

TURBO 777 LIMITED. 

TURCK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

TURN KEY INVESTMENTS NO 2 LIMITED. 

TURNTIDE LIMITED. 

TUSSOCK CONSULTING LIMITED. 

TWINLAKE STORES LIMITED. 

TWO MONKEYS VIETNAMESE RESTAURANT 
LIMITED.

TWO ONES LIMITED. 

TWOBOB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TYLER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

TYRE–MATE LIMITED. 

TYSON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

UBSNZ LIMITED. 

UCAN LIMITED. 

ULTERIOR MOTIFS (NZ) LIMITED. 

ULTICOM LIMITED. 

ULTRA MONEY MART LIMITED. 

ULTRALITE GROUP LIMITED. 

ULTRALITE TEXTURES LIMITED. 

UNION INVESTMENT CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

UNITED TRUCK SALES LIMITED. 

UNITS CONTEMPORARY LIMITED. 

UNITY RESEARCH LIMITED. 

UNIVERSAL ALLIANCE COMPANY LIMITED. 

UNIVERSAL INTERNATIONAL (NZ) BIOLOGICAL 
CO.  LIMITED. 

UNIVERSAL K LIMITED. 

UNIVERSITY WHIZKIDS LIMITED. 

UNLIMITED 4X4 LIMITED. 

UNQUALIFIED EXPERTS LIMITED. 

UP’N’RUNNING(NZ) LIMITED. 

UPPER HUTT ELECTRICAL CO LIMITED. 

US IMMIGRATION SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

V – A BETTER WAY TO SHOP LIMITED. 

V & H LIMITED. 

V A & R A REICHARDT LIMITED. 

VA LIMITED. 

VACUUM LIMITED. 

VAISIOATA TRAVEL CENTRE LIMITED. 

VALERIAN LIMITED. 

VALLEY LOGGING LIMITED. 

VALLEY TRACTOR & MACHINERY LIMITED. 

VALUETRAVELLER.COM NZ LIMITED. 

VAN DEN BERG BROKERS LIMITED. 

VAN VUGTS FARM LIMITED. 

VANGOF WEB DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

VEHICLEMAXX LIMITED. 

VENDING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

VENETO LIMITED. 

VENTURE CONSULTING LIMITED. 

VERDIGRIS LIMITED. 

VERITAS PERSONNEL LIMITED. 

VERONACO LIMITED. 

VERRON LIMITED. 

VERSATILE WAGONS LIMITED. 

VESTCON LIMITED. 

VIA BULL LIMITED. 

VIA VENEZIA LIMITED. 

VIADUCT CARPARK LIMITED. 

VICTORIA PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

VIDEO CENTRE LIMITED. 

VIEW PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

VIJAY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

VILAMO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

VINOVITAE LIMITED. 

VIP HOME SERVICES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

VIPER CLUB LIMITED. 

VIPRO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

VIRTUAL ASSISTANTS ORGANISATION 
NZ LIMITED. 

VIRTUAL LEARNING CENTRE LIMITED. 

VIVIDESK GLOBAL LIMITED. 

VIVO PACIFIC LIMITED. 

VOMA AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

VOYCE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

VR CONCEPTS LIMITED. 

W & K DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

W B ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

W EMETT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

W.P. HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WAGENER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

WAIHEKE BUILDING SUPPLIES LIMITED. 

WAIHEKE WEDDINGS LIMITED. 

WAIHOU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WAIKATO SOLID PLASTERERS LIMITED. 

WAINGARO HOTEL LIMITED. 

WAIRANGI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

WAITEMATA BACK CARE BEDS TAKANINI 
LIMITED.

WAITOMO BLACK WATER RAFTING LIMITED. 

WAKAPATU BEACHSIDE ESTATES LIMITED. 

WAKEFIELD JOINT REPLACEMENT INSTITUTE 
LIMITED.

WALDRON BLOODSTOCK LIMITED. 

WALDRON BUILDERS LIMITED. 

WANGANUI VEHICLE TESTING STATION LIMITED. 

WARAPARK LIMITED. 

WATER – RITE LIMITED. 

WATER DRAGONS (2003) LIMITED. 

WATERSHED FILMS LIMITED. 

WATERSIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WAVERLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WAVESOFT LIMITED. 

WAY FORWARD LIMITED. 

WEALTH FOUNDATIONS LIMITED. 

WEB ECSTACY LIMITED. 

WEB SEMANTICS LIMITED. 
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WEBB AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 

WEBBING AND TRIMMING (NZ) LIMITED. 

WEBCO MARKETING LIMITED. 

WEBINSURE LIMITED. 

WEBSITE INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 

WEEK EIGHT LIMITED. 

WEITI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WELCH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

WELLINGTON FOOD WHOLESALE CENTRE 
LIMITED.

WELLINGTON HOMESTAY AGENCY LIMITED. 

WELLSFORD TRADING CO. LIMITED. 

WELLSOON DEVELOPMENT(NEW ZEALAND) 
LIMITED.

WELLVING NZ LIMITED. 

WENGERS LIMITED. 

WEST AUCKLAND VET CLINICS LIMITED. 

WEST COAST FURNITURE LIMITED. 

WEST HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WEST ROCK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WESTCOAST HEALTH LIMITED. 

WESTERN CHINA TRADERS LIMITED. 

WESTGATE MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 

WESTM LIMITED. 

WESTRAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

WESTSIDE RENTALS LIMITED. 

WESTSIDE SECURITIES LIMITED. 

WHAKATANE AUDIOLOGY LIMITED. 

WHAKATANE COACHES LIMITED. 

WHAKATANE THEATRES LIMITED. 

WHICH–KRAFT LIMITED. 

WHISPER RIDGE LIMITED. 

WHISTLER TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 

WHITE CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 

WHITE CLOUD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

WHITE PINE INSURANCE LIMITED. 

WHITE ROOM LIMITED. 

WHORAY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 

WICAMS BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 

WILCOR CARTAGE LIMITED. 

WILD BLUE YONDER LIMITED. 

WILD PAIR.ORG LIMITED. 

WILD THING (NZ) LIMITED. 

WILD–A–FARE LIMITED. 

WILDERNESS TOURS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

WILDWOOD INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

WILLABY FARM LIMITED. 

WILLETTS ELECTRICS LIMITED. 

WILLIAM TOUR LIMITED. 

WILLIAMS BAYMONT LIMITED. 

WILLIAMSBURG ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

WILLIS TRADERS LIMITED. 

WILLOWAY ORCHARDS LIMITED. 

WILLOWBROOK AGENCIES (2004) LIMITED. 

WILLOWDALE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

WILSON BAY MUSSELS LIMITED. 

WILTON DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

WINDOWORX 2004 LIMITED. 

WINDOWS ON AUCKLAND LIMITED. 

WING AUTO COMPANY LIMITED. 

WING WAH CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

WINKIE PUBS LIMITED. 

WINMARE LIMITED. 

WINNING TRADERS LIMITED. 

WINTERWARM (NZ) LIMITED. 

WISDOM TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

WISHART APPLIANCE REPAIR CO LIMITED. 

WKL LOGISTICS LIMITED. 

WL CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 

WOLFCAT LIMITED. 

WONGS’ ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

WONSTAR LIMITED. 

WOODENZ LIMITED. 

WOODLANDS TRUST LIMITED. 

WOODLIFFE DREAMING LIMITED. 

WOODSIDE RIVER CORPORATION LIMITED. 

WOODSTOCK CASE COMPANY LIMITED. 

WOODSTOK CARPENTRY SERVICES LIMITED. 

WORKTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

WORKWISE PROPERTY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

WORLD EXPORT COMPANY LIMITED. 

WORLD FLIGHT CENTRE LIMITED. 

WRITE–SUCCESSFULLY LIMITED. 

WYANDRA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

WYATT FAMILY TRUST HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WYATT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

XCEL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

XCLUSIVELY U LIMITED. 

XIA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

XL PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

XPORT GROUP LIMITED. 

XTREME AUDIO LIMITED. 

XTREME RACING LIMITED. 

XZATRIX ELECTRONICS LIMITED. 

YELNATS LIMITED. 

YING TONG GROUP (NZ) LIMITED. 

YOKOHAMA AUTO IMPORTS LIMITED. 

YOSICA DAIRY GROUP (NZ) LIMITED. 

YOUNG NETWORK LIMITED. 

YOUNG ONES & SONS LIMITED. 

YOUNING GROUP INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

Y’S HOLDING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

YVONNES PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

ZABRE LIMITED. 

ZAKS  AUTO CENTRE LIMITED. 

ZANTE BEVERAGES LIMITED. 

ZANY TOYS LIMITED. 

ZEE MOA LIMITED. 

ZENITH HK LIMITED. 

ZHONG HUA INTERNATIONAL TRADE LIMITED. 

ZION BUSINESS VENTURES LIMITED. 

ZYDAK LIMITED. 

318(1)(c)  
AUTOCRAT BUILDING (1998) LIMITED (in liquidation). 

DSR FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED (in liquidation). 

FOCUS MEDIA LIMITED (in liquidation). 

HIGH ST. SUITS LIMITED (in liquidation). 

HIRST ENGINEERING SERVICES CO. LIMITED 
(in liquidation). 
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KERIKERI KITCHEN COMPANY LIMITED 
(in liquidation). 

L H & P INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (in liquidation). 

LPJ HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation). 

NZ FEDERATION OF UNITED SEA FOOD INTERESTS 
INCORPORATED (in liquidation). 

ROCK FORMATION CO LIMITED (in liquidation). 

TINY TRANSPORT LIMITED (in liquidation). 

TOTAL FORESTRY MANAGEMENT (NZ) LIMITED 
(in liquidation). 

VALLEYGIRL CO. LIMITED (in liquidation). 

WHITE WATER SLEDGING (NZ) LIMITED 
(in liquidation). 

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by the 11th day of 
November 2005 (being not less than 20 working days from 
the date of this notice), the Registrar is required to remove 
the companies from the Register. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, National Processing Centre, Private Bag  
92-061, Auckland Mail Centre. 

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds6765

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 

I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register, under section 318 (1) (f) of the Companies Act 
1993, on the grounds that the companies have failed to pay 
the fee prescribed by regulations for the application for 
registration of the company under section 12 of the Act. 

RIP IT UP PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 

A & A FLYGER LIMITED. 

KOUROS DESIGN LIMITED. 

KOUROS GROUP LIMITED. 

KOUROS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

TALIO ADVENTURES LIMITED. 

SAFARI MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

SECOND SIGHT CONSULTING LIMITED. 

If the prescribed fee is not paid to the Registrar of 
Companies within 20 working days after the date of this 
notice, then the company will be removed from the  
New Zealand Register. 

There are no grounds for objection under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
ds6709

Hobson 208 Custodians Limited (in liquidation), 
Marsden Carol Custodians Limited (in liquidation), 
Rembrandt Custodians Limited (in liquidation) and 
Wimbak Management Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, liquidators 
of Hobson 208 Custodians Limited (in liquidation), Marsden 

Carol Custodians Limited (in liquidation), Rembrandt 
Custodians Limited (in liquidation) and Wimbak 
Management Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
offices are situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby 
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar 
our final reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove 
the companies from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 7th day of November 2005. 

Dated this 3rd day of October 2005. 

K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds6628

Bray Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of Bray Enterprises Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 8th day of November 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of October 2005. 

K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds6749

MDC Investment Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

The Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar at Auckland shall 
remove MDC Investment Holdings Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at Level Five, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered  
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the 
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 31st day 
of October 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working  
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 

Dated at Auckland this 29th day of September 2005. 

ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Joint Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Gosling Chapman Partnership, 
Chartered Accountants, Level Six, 51-53 Shortland Street 
(P.O. Box 158), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. 
Facsimile: (09) 309 1198. 
ds6659
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Hire A Hubby (NZ) Limited, Monkey Business 
Consulting Limited and Protégé Investments 
Limited (all in liquidation) 

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 

The Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies at 
Auckland shall remove Hire A Hubby (NZ) Limited, Monkey 
Business Consulting Limited and Protégé Investments 
Limited (all in liquidation), whose registered offices are 
situated at Level Six, 51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland, 
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the 
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies 
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies, thereby completing the liquidations pursuant to 
section 249 of the Act. 

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objections 
to the removals are delivered to the Registrar by the 31st day 
of October 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the companies from the Register.  

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of September 2005. 

ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Gosling Chapman Partnership, 
Chartered Accountants, Level Six, 51-53 Shortland Street 
(P.O. Box 158), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. 
Facsimile: (09) 309 1198. 

Note: The liquidations are a result of the restructuring of the 
affairs of the shareholders. 
ds6661

Central Trading Services Limited (in liquidation), 
Grove Contractors Limited (in liquidation) and
NSA Automotive Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

I, John Robert Buchanan, liquidator of the above-named 
companies, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar my final liquidation reports, it is intended to 
remove the above-named companies from the New Zealand 
Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 14th day of November 2005. 

Dated this 4th day of October 2005. 

J. R. BUCHANAN, Liquidator. 
ds6649

L.A.(1998) Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 295 (2) of the Companies Act 1955 
(as amended) 

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint 
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered 
office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
293 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1955 (as amended) and 
having filed with the Registrar our final report on the 
liquidation in terms of section 231 of the Act, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 296 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 18th day of November 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of October 2005. 

B. J. GIBSON, Joint Liquidator.  
ds6729

T G Properties Limited 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Address of Registered Office: First Floor, 184 Papanui Road, 
Christchurch. 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) of the Companies Act to the Registrar. 

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by the 14th day of November 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of October 2005. 

M. C. WELSFORD, Liquidator.  
ds6811

Bankside Products Limited 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Address of Registered Office: First Floor, 184 Papanui Road, 
Christchurch. 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) of the Companies Act to the Registrar. 

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by the 14th day of November 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of October 2005. 

M. C. WELSFORD, Liquidator.  
ds6812

Kaiapoi Cars & Commercials Limited 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Address of Registered Office: First Floor, 184 Papanui Road, 
Christchurch. 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) of the Companies Act to the Registrar. 

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by the 14th day of November 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of October 2005. 

E. J. TAYLOR, Liquidator.
ds6810
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Redundant Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the  
New Zealand Register Redundant Limited (in liquidation) 
(“the company”), which has its registered office at  
16 Morgan Street, Newmarket, Auckland, by request, under 
section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), 
on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its constitution and the Act. 

The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in 
full or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court, under 
section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into 
liquidation. 

The date by which an objection to the removal, under 
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is 
the 7th day of November 2005. 

Dated this 5th day of October 2005. 

R. S. KINGSTONE, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: R. S. Kingstone, KDB Chartered 
Accountants Limited, P.O. Box 9200, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 303 3007. Facsimile: (09) 303 1600.  
ds6686

Alach Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Address of Registered Office: HSW Limited, Accountants, 
Level One, 35 Mandeville Street (P.O. Box 8518), 
Christchurch. 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing 
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to 
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 to the 
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation 
pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar  
by the 20th working day after the date of publication of this 
notice.

Dated this 22nd day of September 2005. 

HAMISH ALEXANDER SCOTT, Liquidator.  
ds6664

Abacus Storage Limited (“the company”) 

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 

Company No.: 1667938 

Notice is given by Storage King Operations Limited, being 
the sole shareholder authorised to make request by a special 
resolution, that David James Bastian proposes to make an 
application to the Registrar of Companies, pursuant to 
section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for the 
removal of Abacus Storage Limited, whose registered office 
is situated at Phillips Fox, Level Twenty-two, Phillips Fox 
Tower, 209 Queen Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand 
Register on the grounds that the company is no longer 
trading, has no surplus assets after paying its debts in full or 
in part, the shareholder resolves there is no reason for the 

company to continue and the Registrar will be requested to 
remove the company from the Register. 

Notice is given that unless written objections to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by a date not less than 
20 working days after the date of this notice, the Registrar 
may remove the company from the Register. 

Dated this 20th day of September 2005. 

SEAN WILLIAM O’DONOGHUE, Company Secretary, 
Storage King Operations Limited, being the Sole 
Shareholder of the Company.  

DAVID JAMES BASTION, Managing Director, Abacus 
Storage Limited. 
ds6738

Van Buren Processed Foods Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 1st day of November 2005. 

Dated this 6th day of October 2005. 

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds6711

David Orr Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Malcolm Grant Buchanan, liquidator of David Orr 
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated 
at 1 Hall Street, Pukekohe (being the offices of Craig Periam 
Limited, Chartered Accountants (first floor)), hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 11th day of November 2005. 

Dated this 6th day of October 2005. 

M. G. BUCHANAN, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: King Gerrard Partners, 64 Edinburgh 
Street (P.O. Box 327), Pukekohe. 
ds6707

Interface Communications Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: AK. 620132 

Notice is hereby given that it is intended to remove from the 
New Zealand Register Interface Communications Limited 
(in liquidation), which has its registered office at Level 
Eight, 120 Albert Street, Auckland, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that 
it has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its constitution and the Act. 
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Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Act, must be delivered to the Registrar no later than the 11th 
day of November 2005. 

Dated this 5th day of October 2005. 

ROBERT KNOX, Liquidator.
ds6687

Eastern & Central Community Trust Charities 
Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

The Companies Act 1993  

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

Application to remove the above-named company and for 
the destruction of all its remaining books and records will be 
made to the Registrar, pursuant to sections 318 (1) (e) and 
256 of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the 
liquidation has been completed and the documents referred 
to in section 257 (1) (a) have been sent to the Registrar. 

Objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321, must be 
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days from the 
date of this notice. 

Dated this 30th day of September 2005. 

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL 
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators. 

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a 
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 309 0463. 
ds6637

Hyper People Company Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator 
of Hyper People Company Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 6/121 Beach Road, Auckland, 
intend to deliver to the Registrar of Companies the final 
reports and statements referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993 with the intent that the company be 
removed from the New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the liquidation of 
the company has been completed. 

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321 
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at 
Auckland by the 7th day of November 2005, the Registrar 
may remove the company from the Register. 

Dated this 5th day of October 2005. 

P. A. DE LACEY, Liquidator.  
ds6677

Love Couriers Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Address of Registered Office: McCallum Petterson, Level 
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, 
Auckland. 

The liquidation of the above-named company has been 
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and 
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a 
request that the company be removed from the Register 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act, 
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of 
the date of this notice. 

Dated this 29th day of September 2005. 

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 
ds6721

Loss Management International Limited
(in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Warwick Dartnall Peacock, liquidator of Loss Management 
International Limited (in liquidation), hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report  
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 8th day of November 2005 (being not less than 
20 working days after the date of this notice). 

Dated this 3rd day of October 2005. 

WARWICK DARTNALL PEACOCK, Liquidator.  
ds6627

Howard-King & Associates Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 
of Howard-King & Associates Limited (in liquidation): 

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies 
intends to remove Howard-King & Associates Limited  
(in liquidation) from the New Zealand Register on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to 
the Registrar, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant  
to section 249 of the Act. 

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 8th day of 
November 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 

Dated at Auckland this 6th day of October 2005. 

BRIAN ALLAN LEANING, Liquidator. 

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Offices of: HLB Wylie 
McDonald, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 33-460, 
Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 489 5674. Facsimile: 
(09) 489 5675.
ds6705

Sarbrandan Investments Limited 

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he 
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 
1993, for the removal of Sarbrandan Investments Limited, 
whose registered office is situated at Level One,  
21-29 Broderick Road, Johnsonville, Wellington, from the 
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its 
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed  
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its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 15th day of 
November 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the 
company from the Register. 

Dated at Hastings this 29th day of September 2005. 

Signed by the applicant: 

CHRISTOPHER DAVEY WEEKES.  
ds6800

St Andrews Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Neil Raymond Donnell, liquidator of St Andrews Limited 
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 97-101 
Hobson Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant 
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar of Companies my final report on the 
liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 8th day of November 2005. 

Dated this 6th day of October 2005. 

N. R. DONNELL, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97-101 Hobson Street (P.O. Box 1961), Auckland.  
ds6747

Bagnara Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company”) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Barrie M. Brown, liquidator of the company, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 

Act 1993 (“the Act”) and having filed with the Registrar my 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Act, must be delivered to the Registrar no later than the 15th 
day of November 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of October 2005. 

BARRIE M. BROWN, Liquidator. 
ds6798

W W Investments Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

I, John Melville Abbot, liquidator of the above-named 
company, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 15th day of November 2005. 

Dated this 10th day of October 2005. 

J. M. ABBOT, Liquidator. 
ds6788

Scott Convertech Europe Limited 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
New Zealand Register 

Take notice that it is intended to remove Scott Convertech 
Europe Limited (“the company”) from the New Zealand 
Register, under section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 
1993, on the grounds that it has no surplus assets after 
paying its debts in full or in part and no creditor has applied 
to the Court, under section 241 of the Companies Act 1993, 
for an order putting the company into liquidation. 

Any objections, under section 321 of the Companies Act 
1993, to the removal must be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, by 
the 8th day of November 2005. 

KENNETH ELI SCOTT and VERA SCOTT, Directors. 
ds6809

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-404-4334 

Take notice that on the 5th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting L L Distributors Limited (trading 
as St Clair Cookware) into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 27th day of October 2005 at 10.00 am. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Gourmet Food Publishing Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Corporate Collections 
Limited, 187 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6781

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

Take notice that on 28th day of September 2005, an 
application for an order putting Bekon Holdings Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Christchurch. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 31st day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is The Mill Liquor Save Limited, whose 
address for service is 393 Devon Street East, New Plymouth. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

Dated this 7th day of October 2005. 

HANNAH SORENSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6767
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

Take notice that on the 9th day of September 2005,  
an application for putting CPI Retail Group Limited
(in receivership) into liquidation by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 27th day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is Electronic Arts New Zealand, whose 
address for service is at Simpson Grierson, Solicitors, 
Level Twenty-seven, 88 Shortland Street, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

M. M. B. VAN RYN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6874

Notice of Application for Putting Company into 
Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-4716 

Take notice that on the 24th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Cheval Le Mer Holdings Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 27th day of October 2005 at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Canwest Radioworks Limited (previously 
known as Radioworks New Zealand Limited), whose 
address for service is at the offices of Paul Thomas, Level 
Two, Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun Street, 
Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

PAUL THOMAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6797

Notice of Application for Putting Company into 
Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-4717 

Take notice that on the 24th day of August 2005, an 
application for the putting of Du Plessis Investments 
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the 
High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 27th day of October 2005 at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Oldco TT Limited (trading as Tek Travel),
whose address for service is at the offices of Paul Thomas, 
Level Two, Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun Street, 
Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

PAUL THOMAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6787

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-488-532 

Take notice that on the 16th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting B & B Construction Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Whangarei.  

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Whangarei on the 31st day of October 2005 at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is W Stevenson and Sons Limited, whose
address for service is at the office of Webb Ross Johnson, 
Solicitors, Legal House, 9 Hunt Street (P.O. Box 945), 
Whangarei.  

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

R. M. BELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6714

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 8th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting Prime Motor Corporation Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 8th day of December 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiffs are Colin Beck and Lai Kuen Beck, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Goodmans, Solicitors, 
163 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1439), Palmerston North.  

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor. 

L. W. GOODMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs. 
aw6653

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-443-490 

Take notice that on the 19th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting Helilogging Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at  
New Plymouth. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court  
at New Plymouth on the 25th day of October 2005 at  
10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6759
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-485-1859 

Take notice that on the 18th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Hawiki Transport (2003) Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 31st day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 

The plaintiff is the South Pacific Tyres N.Z. Limited,
whose address for service is care of Credit Consultants 
Debt Services NZ Limited, Level Three, 3-9 Church Street  
(P.O. Box 213 or D.X. S.X. 10-069), Wellington. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6755

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-485-1856 

Take notice that on the 13th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting Port Hutt Quotas Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 31st day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 

The plaintiff is the Chief Executive of the Ministry of 
Fisheries, whose address for service is care of Credit 
Consultants Debt Services NZ Limited, Level Three,  
3-9 Church Street (P.O. Box 213 or D.X. S.X. 10-069), 
Wellington. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6756

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-485-1886 

Take notice that on the 15th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting Yellow Fin Holdings Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 31st day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 

The plaintiff is BP Oil New Zealand Limited, whose 
address for service is care of Credit Consultants Debt 
Services NZ Limited, Level Three, 3-9 Church Street  
(P.O. Box 213 or D.X. S.X. 10-069), Wellington. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6757

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-485-1960 

Take notice that on the 23rd day of September 2005, an 
application for putting Ultrasonic Cleaning Services 
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in 
the High Court at Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 31st day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 

The plaintiff is A. J. Park, whose address for service is  
care of Credit Consultants Debt Services NZ Limited,  
Level Three, 3-9 Church Street (P.O. Box 213 or 
D.X. S.X. 10-069), Wellington. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6758

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-409-2132 

Take notice that on the 19th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting Hillsborough Tavern Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Christchurch. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 31st day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6710

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-425-451 

Take notice that on 12th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting Antigravity Hang Gliding Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Invercargill. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Invercargill on the 26th day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6818
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Advertisement of Application to Put Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-404-4513 

Take notice that on the 15th day of August 2005, an 
application to put Jas Plumbing and Roofing Limited
into liquidation was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 3rd day of November 2005 
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is Crane Distribution NZ Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Connell & Connell, 
Level Fifteen, ASB Bank Centre, corner of Wellesley and 
Albert Streets, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

J. E. M. CONNELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6670

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

Take notice that on the 4th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Franchise Operations Limited
(formerly known as Stirling Sports Franchises Limited)
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 27th day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is Redeal Limited (trading as Rexel
New Zealand Electrical Supplies), whose address for 
service is at Simpson Grierson, Solicitors, Level 
Twenty-seven, 88 Shortland Street, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

R. B. LANGE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6751

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 21st day of September 2005, an 
application for putting For Finance Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Nelson. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Nelson on the 21st day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiffs are Richard Hugh Williams and Margaret 
Jean Williams, whose address for service is at the offices of 
Michael Gilbert, Solicitor, 92 Collingwood Street, Nelson. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiffs or from the plaintiffs’ solicitor. 

MICHAEL JOHN GILBERT, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs. 
aw6693

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 26th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting For Finance Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Nelson. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Nelson on the 21st day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Karen Margaret Croft, whose address 
for service is at the office of Michael Gilbert, Solicitor, 
92 Collingwood Street, Nelson. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

MICHAEL JOHN GILBERT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6694

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

Take notice that on the 20th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting Computer Zone Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Napier. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on Thursday, the 17th day of November 2005 
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Westpac Banking Corporation, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Minter Ellison 
Rudd Watts, Solicitors, Lumley Centre, 88 Shortland Street 
(P.O. Box 3798 or D.X. C.P. 24-061), Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

S. C. GOLLIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6691

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 26th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting Brownback Australia Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 

This application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 1st day of December 2005  
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is JP Morgan Trust Australia Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Minter Ellison 
Rudd Watts, Solicitors, Twentieth Floor, Lumley Centre, 
88 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 3798 or D.X. C.P. 24-061), 
Auckland.  

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

S. C. GOLLIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6748
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-4613 

Take notice that on the 18th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Super Yacht Finishes Limited into 
liquidation by the Court was filed in the High Court at 
Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 10th day of November 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support 
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue 
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to: 
Rachael McDonald on telephone (09) 488 2528 or facsimile 
(09) 488 2548). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office at the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

RACHAEL MCDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6802

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-4780 

Take notice that on the 26th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Heavenly Gardens Limited into 
liquidation by the Court was filed in the High Court at 
Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 3rd day of November 2005 at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support 
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue 
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to: 
Rachael McDonald on telephone (09) 488 2528 or facsimile 
(09) 488 2548). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office at the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

RACHAEL MCDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6803

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

Take notice that on the 26th day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Maramatanga Mahi Contractors Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Wellington and an order was granted on the 17th day of 
August 2005, to transfer the proceedings to the High Court 
at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 27th day of October 2005 
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 

Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Level Seventeen, 
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or 
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on 
telephone (09) 336 7556). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6746

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-4989 

Take notice that on the 6th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting Stadium Panel & Paint Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 8th day of December 2005 
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Hannah Earles on telephone (09) 262 9221). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

HANNAH EARLES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6631

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-5011 

Take notice that on the 7th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting B M Projects Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 8th day of December 2005 
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Hannah Earles on telephone (09) 262 9221). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

HANNAH EARLES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6632

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-5099 

Take notice that on the 5th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting into liquidation Hospitality Concepts 
Limited (struck off) (previously known as Food & Beverage 
Systems Limited), by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 15th day of December 2005 
at 10.00 am. 
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Daryl Fabish, 
on telephone (07) 834 7336.  

D. J. FABISH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6683

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-5027 

Take notice that on the 7th day of September 2005, an 
application for putting into liquidation Tapa Services 
Limited (previously known as Ballm Holdings Limited),
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 1st day of December 2005 
at 10.00 am. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Daryl Fabish, 
on telephone (07) 834 7336.  

D. J. FABISH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6684

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-443-474 

Take notice that on the 13th day of October 2005, an 
application for putting into liquidation G. Woods Roofing 
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
New Plymouth. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
New Plymouth on Tuesday, the 25th day of October 2005 
at 10.00 am. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Daryl Fabish, 
on telephone (07) 834 7336.  

D. J. FABISH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6685

OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register 

Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993 

Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of 
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed 
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal: 

Abridge Finance Limited. Applicant: J. Fisher, 5 Wykeham Place, Tokoroa. 

Active Group Limited. Applicant: M. Henson, 20 Stafford Street, Mt Victoria, Wellington. 

Adastra Sales & Marketing Limited. Applicant: D. Butcher, 68 Prospect Terrace, Pukekohe. 

Adham Property Holding Limited. Applicant: O. Adham, 36 Lorikeet Place, North Shore, Auckland. 

Brynmawr Limited. Applicant: G. Hogan, 195 Mahoe Street, Te Awamutu. 

Cafe Istanbul Limited. Applicant: H. Tezel, 4/41 Paul Matthews Drive, Albany, Auckland. 

Canning Property Investment Company Limited. Applicants: J. and V. Canning, 10 Armidale Street, Petone. 

Catlins Lodgings Limited. Applicant: A. Banhidi, 256 Niagara Waikawa Road, R.D. 1, Tokanui. 

Chish & Fip Delivery Limited. Applicant: J. McMillan, 223 Guppy Road, Taradale, Napier. 

City Viaduct Cafe Limited. Applicant: Care of J. L. Vague, P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 

Clanne Limited. Applicant: A. Varley, Level Fifteen, 12-26 Swanson Street, Auckland. 

Co Logic Limited. Applicant: Care of A. Hall, IT Law, P.O. Box 37-611, Parnell, Auckland. 

Daytona Trustees Limited. Applicant: Care of N. Reesby, P.O. Box 936, Masterton. 

Drum City Wellington Limited. Applicant: D. Marshall, 221 Cuba Street, Wellington. 

Easypaytravel Limited. Applicant: C. Stewart, 73 Rempstone Drive, Christchurch. 

Elmore Properties Limited. Applicant: A. Stanley, 326 Coatesville Riverhead Highway, R.D. 3, Coatesville. 

Enstyle Decorators Limited. Applicant: P. Tenwolde, 11 Annagary Rise, Howick, Auckland. 

Esquire Properties Limited. Applicant: T. Roozing, P.O. Box 201-146, Auckland International Airport. 

Eurotech Ceramics International Company Limited. Applicant: Y. Liu, Unit 3A, 298 Neilson Street, Penrose, Auckland. 

Falls Road Body Corporate Limited. Applicant: K. Bogue, 14 Queen Street, Warkworth. 

Farihah Trustee Company Limited. Applicant: B. Ahmed, 11 Nixon Street, Newton, Auckland. 

Four Way Test Limited. Applicant: Care of D. McGregor, Bell Gully, P.O. Box 4199, Auckland. 
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Gayatri Limited. Applicant: N. Patel, 89 Olsen Avenue, Hillsborough, Auckland. 

Geraldine Investments Limited. Applicant: A. van der Zande, 27 Lynwood Avenue, Dunedin. 

Gooding Investments Limited. Applicant: A. Gooding, Valley View Road, R.D. 10, Whangarei. 

Grants Dunedin Properties Limited. Applicant: Care of B. Sparrow, Taylor McLachlan Limited, 44 York Place, Dunedin. 

Green Roof Homes Limited. Applicant: C. Bayne, 880 Manukau Road, Onehunga, Auckland. 

Guru Krupa (2004) Limited. Applicant: D. Patel, 59 Ross Street, Kilbirnie, Wellington. 

Habibi’s Service Station Limited. Applicant: M. Habibi, 286 Puhinui Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland. 

Han Jing Properties Limited. Applicant: A. Burns, 21 Wairiki Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. 

Harbour Inn Quota Management Limited. Applicant: G. D’Esposito, P.O. Box 174, Napier. 

Iroc Limited. Applicant: C. Barkle, 199 Abbotts Way, Ellerslie, Auckland. 

Jat Ventures Limited. Applicant: J. Tava’e, 35 Halsey Road, Manurewa, Auckland. 

Karya New Zealand Limited. Applicant: V. Kostov, 95 Prince Regent Drive, Half Moon Bay, Auckland. 

Keglock Services Limited. Applicant: G. Pain, 74 Mount Smart Road, Onehunga, Auckland. 

Lake Rise Investments Limited. Applicant: P. Russell, 20 Walworth Avenue, Pakuranga, Auckland. 

M R Contracting (2005) Limited. Applicant: M. Roelofsma, 80 Chester Street East, Christchurch. 

Marinex Limited. Applicant: I. Engelbrecht, 2/10 Landseer Place, Lynfield, Auckland. 

Maynard Investments Limited. Applicant: M. McNab, Richards Woodhouse, P.O. Box 98, Nelson. 

Milon Company Limited. Applicant: M. Bhuya, 3 Cornwall Road, Mangere, Auckland. 

Onerahi Mowing Limited. Applicant: S. Chalmers, 19 Clotworthy Crescent, Onerahi, Whangarei. 

PC Care Limited. Applicant: D. Ellis, 42B Rua Road, Glen Eden, Auckland. 

Poloie Constructions Limited. Applicant: J. Poloie, 73 Alfriston Place, Manurewa, Auckland. 

Poole Engineering Solutions Limited. Applicant: M. Poole, 3 Dunraven Place, Torbay, Auckland. 

Prestige Interiors Limited. Applicant: A. Dawson, Level One, 36 Galway Street, Onehunga, Auckland. 

Red Property Management Limited. Applicant: B. Ramage, 1198 Akatarawa Road, Upper Hutt. 

Robert Grey Investments Limited. Applicant: R. Grey, Snowdens Bush Road, Brightwater. 

S M Surfboards Limited. Applicant: Care of J. Tucker, Orewa Taxation Service Limited, P.O. Box 8, Orewa. 

San Soo Restaurant Limited. Applicant: K. H. Lee, 1178 Pukaki Street, Rotorua. 

Sanvar Investments Limited. Applicant: Care of V. Lala, P.O. Box 76-442, Manukau City, Auckland. 

Shingle Peak Farms No 4 Limited. Applicant: D. N. Tuck, Simpson Grierson, Private Bag 92-518, Auckland. 

Simon Education Center Limited. Applicant: H. Y. Choi, 17 Avondale Road, Avondale, Auckland. 

Sportfishers Limited. Applicant: K. Moore, 23 Guy Road, R.D. 1, Warkworth. 

Suejo Limited. Applicant: J. Bowen, 119 Hobsonville Road, West Harbour, Auckland. 

Tajik Limited. Applicant: M. Tajik, 2/19 Felton Matthew Avenue, Auckland. 

The Crusading Laundress Limited. Applicant: C. Stuart, 338 Karori Road, Karori, Wellington. 

Universal Marketing (2003) Limited. Applicant: T. Banbrook, P.O. Box 3600, Auckland. 

Van Trid Trustee Limited. Applicant: F. Webster, 4 Cherry Way, Tauranga. 

Visual Windows Software Limited. Applicant: Care of L. McConnell, P.O. Box 819, Pukekohe. 

WTT Limited. Applicant: A. Kulasic, Inland Revenue Department, P.O. Box 33-150, Takapuna, Auckland. 

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by 
facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by the 10th day of November 2005, being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice. 

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of October 2005. 

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot6745

Advertisement of Application for Order Under 
Section 174 of Companies Act 1993 

CIV-2005-404-4903 

Take notice that on the 1st day of September 2005, an 
application for an order under section 174 of the Companies 
Act 1993 in respect of Chabro Holdings Limited was filed 
in the High Court at Auckland. 

The orders sought are orders requiring the defendant 
company (or such other person as the Court sees fit) to 
purchase the plaintiff’s shares in the defendant company 
and/or to pay compensation to the plaintiff. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 1st day of December 2005  
at 11.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is Owen Hugh Dunning, whose address for 
service is the offices of LeeSalmonLong, Level Thirty-one, 
48 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2026), Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 912 7100. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DAVEY SALMON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.  

ot6720
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Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices 

Land Transfer Act Notice 

The applicants described below have applied under section 70 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the removal of the easements 
which became redundant by reason of the circumstances set out below. I intend to remove the redundant easements at the 
expiry of one calendar month from the date of the publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette and provided that there 
is no objection lodged by anyone before that date. 

Application: 6517996.1. 

Applicants: Alec Leslie Stevens, Lynda Miriam Stevens and Paul Wayne Billing.  

Redundant Easements: Right of way easements over part of the land in Computer Freehold Register NA76A/237, appurtenant 
to the land contained in Computer Freehold Register NA97C/86, created by memorandum of transfer C019220.1. 

Circumstances: The dominant land has been subdivided under DP 161725, which resulted in that parcel of land becoming 
separated from the servient land. 

Dated at the Auckland Office of Land Information New Zealand this 3rd day of October 2005. 

JOEL T. M. FOTU, for Registrar-General of Land.  
lt6657

Joint Family Homes Act Notice 

The undermentioned persons have applied under the Joint Family Homes Act 1964 to register as a joint family home the land 
described below. 

The land will be registered accordingly unless a caveat forbidding the granting of the application is lodged with me under that
Act at the Wellington Office of Land Information New Zealand before the 16th day of January 2006, by some person claiming 
either to be a creditor of the applicant or to have some estate or interest in the said land. 

JFH Application No. 6592854.1 in the names of Shu-Ping Li and Ping-Cheng Chen, affecting all that parcel of land situated at 
22 Montgomery Terrace, Palmerston North, containing 975 square metres, more or less, being Lot 9, DP 25136, comprised in 
Computer Freehold Register WNE1/1001, Land Registration District of Wellington. 

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.  
lt6771

Charitable Trusts Act Notices 

Revocation of Dissolution of Charitable Trust Board 

Section 26 (3) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following trust board ought to be revoked 
and has declared accordingly: 

Freedomfest Charitable Trust 113892 (1 July 2005). 

With this publication such trust is revived from the date 
of this dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution had 
taken place. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct6742

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards

Section 26 (1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and, 
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration 
made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies: 

Guiding Star Spiritual Awareness Trust 1060390. 

Shannon Family Budgeting Service 983697. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 

ct6741

Incorporated Societies Act Notices 

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 

Section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
societies listed below are no longer carrying on operations 
and, therefore, gives notice that they are dissolved pursuant 
to section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908: 

3rd Battalion Auckland (Countess of Ranfurlys Own)
and Northland Regimental Association Inc.

Airport Lions Club of Mangere Inc.

Americar Rod & Custom Club Inc.

Asbestos Diseases Association of New Zealand Inc.

Association of Handcraft Printers (New Zealand) Inc.
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Auckland Associated Mountain Clubs Inc.

Auckland Chinese Community Centre Inc.

Auckland Orchid Club Inc.

Bay Fishing and Sports Association Inc.

Bay of Plenty Licensed Victuallers Association Inc.

Bromley Community Residents Inc.

Canterbury Yachting Association Inc.

Central North & South Island Great Dane Club Inc.

Central Southland Youth Foundation Inc.

Christchurch Cardinals Softball Club Inc.

Christchurch United Softball Club Inc.

Christian Youth Camps Waihola Inc.

Clyde Fruitgrowers Association Inc.

Cockle Bay Tennis Club Inc.

Con-Rodders Rod and Custom Club Inc.

Cra 9 Industry Association Inc.

Eco-City Tauranga Inc.

Eltham Bowling Club Inc.

Enderley Park Community Inc.

Fendalton Womens Bowling Club Inc.

Fordlands Community Association Inc.

Garden City Jet Boats Inc.

Greenpark Tai Tapu Irrigation Association Inc.

Hamilton City Pakeke Lions Club Inc.

Hamilton Suburban Pakeke Lions Club Inc.

House of Bethany Inc.

Howick Sailing Club Inc.

Huia Bowls Club Inc.

Hutt Valley Rod & Custom Club Inc.

Ikaroa Rangatahi Social Services Inc.

Koputaroa Hall Society Inc.

Lake Taupo Promotional Association Inc.

Lions Club of Clevedon Inc.

Lions Club of Clutha Valley Inc.

Lions Club of Drury & District Inc.

Lions Club of Hikurangi Inc.

Lions Club of New Brighton Inc.

Lions Club of Queen Charlotte Inc.

Lions Club of Silverstream Inc.

Lions Club of South Westland Inc.

Lions Club of Taieri Inc.

Lions Club of Titahi Bay Inc.

Lions Club of Whangaparaoa Peninsula Pakeke Inc.

Mana Bridge Association Inc.

Manuherikia Community Sports Club Inc.

Manukau Triathlon Club Inc.

Mature Employment Support Agency (Horowhenua)
Inc.

Ma’unatul Islam Association of Auckland Inc.

Melchester Rovers Junior Soccer Club Inc.

Meremana Whanau Inc.

Meremere Dragway Inc.

Miramar Bowling Club Inc.

Mr Whippy Franchise Owners Society Inc.

Mt Wellington Kart Club Inc.

New Zealand AB Marketers Society Inc.

New Zealand Baking, Pastrycooking and Related 
Industries Employees Union Inc.

New Zealand Deerstalkers Association (Otago Branch)
Inc.

New Zealand Deerstalkers Association North 
Canterbury Branch Inc.

New Zealand Occupational Hygiene Society Inc.

Nga Tai E Rua Culture Group Inc.

Ngai Te Ao Hapu Inc.

North Shore Hospital Staff Association Inc.

North Shore Kennel Association (Inc.).

Northern Area Cueists Society Inc.

Northland Golf Course Superintendents’ Association
Inc.

NZ Lighting Network Inc.

Pegasus Land Yacht Club Inc.

Phoenix Theatre Wairarapa Inc.

Point Chevalier Business Association Inc.

Professional Services Cluster Inc.

Pukekawa Bowling Club Inc.

Pukekohe Lions Club Inc.

Pukekohe Motor Cycle Club Inc.

Purekirekiwiwi Marae Trust Inc.

Putaruru Tokoroa & District Herb Society Inc.

Riversdale Promotions Inc.

Sids Wellington (Inc.).

Sports, Education and Training Centre Inc.

St Albans Shirley Bowling Club Inc.

Symphony Players Inc.

Tamaki Rod & Custom Club Inc.

Tamariki o Polynesia Performing Arts and Cultural 
Society Inc.

Taranaki Stock Car Club Inc.

Tararua Rodders Inc.

Taumata o Te Ra Inc.

Taupo Friends of Hospice Inc.

Te Awa Swimming & Lifesaving Club Inc.

Te Iwi o Tangahoe Inc.

Te Mata Polocrosse Club Inc.

Te Pou Tiringa Inc.

Te Runanga o Ati Awa Ki Whakarongotai Inc.

The Amalgamated Stevedores Union Inc.

The Canterbury Powerlifting Association Inc.

The Gisborne Trades and Labour Hall Inc.

The Kowhitirangi Community Society Inc.

The Kshatriya Society of New Zealand Inc.

The New Zealand Kshatriya Youth Society Inc.

The New Zealand Rodeo Cowboys Association Inc.

The Rotary Club of Reefton Inc.

The Saluki Club Inc.

The Taumarunui Disabilities Resources Group Inc.

The Womens Gallery Inc.

Tongan/Tamaki Fe’ofa’aki Pre-School Inc.

Tornado Rod & Custom Club Inc.

Toughlove Coastal Bay of Plenty Inc.

Tui Milk Products Social Club (Pahiatua) Inc.

Vintage Car Club of New Zealand Central Otago 
Branch Inc.

Voice For Life (Southland Branch) Inc.

Waikato Home Birth Association Inc.

Waipuna Lions Club Inc.
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Wairarapa Womens Loan Fund/Wahine Putea Inc.

Wakatere Boating Club Inc.

Wellington Hebrew Philanthropic Society Inc.

Whangarei Victim Support Group Inc.

Whitestone Rod and Restorers Club Inc.

Xtreme Rodders Inc.

Youth Vision Hawera Inc.

The Greek Orthodox Community of Palmerston 
North and Surroundings Inc.

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Incorporated Societies.
is6696

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 

Section 28 (3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly: 

Central Districts Polo Association Inc. 217232 
(17 June 2004). 

Coromandel Players (Inc.) 222500 (12 May 2005). 

Feilding Victim Support Group Inc. 564272 (12 May 
2005).

French Bay Boating Club Inc. 221849 (12 May 2005). 

Hastings Polocrosse Club Inc. 286031 (13 September 
2000).

Hawkes Bay Boxing Association (Inc.) 227166 
(12 May 2005). 

Lake Brunner Community Association Inc. 238373 
(1 September 2005). 

Little Bay Ratepayers Association Inc. 685306 
(1 September 2005). 

Mana Marina (Paremata) Inc. 1295582 (25 August 
2005).

Mangawhai Ridge Recreation and Conservation 
Society Inc. 1275259 (1 September 2005). 

Napier CBD Marketing Group Inc. 924328 (12 May 
2005).

New Pacific Studio Inc. 1171151 (1 September 2005). 

New Zealand Chambers of Commerce Inc. 216528 
(1 September 2005). 

Ohariu Valley Riding Club Inc. 217339 (12 May 
2005).

Paraparaumu Beach Tennis Club Inc. 216290 
(12 May 2005). 

Rarangi Surf Life-Saving Club Inc. 221205 (12 May 
2005).

Rotary Club of Waikato Sunrise Inc. 866291 
(1 September 2005). 

Shree Sanatan Dharm Purohit Brahman Maha 
Sabha of New Zealand Inc. 584226 (1 September 
2005).

South Taranaki Club Inc. 214682 (12 May 2005). 

Tamaki Playcentres Association Inc. 224725 
(25 August 2005). 

Taranaki Triathlon and Multisports Club Inc.
410378 (12 May 2005). 

Te Puke United Soccer Club Inc. 584363 
(1 September 2005). 

The Human Genetics Society of Australasia 
New Zealand Branch Inc. 340743 (12 May 2005). 

Wellington Mental Health Consumers Union Inc.
464608 (12 May 2005). 

Westminster Christian School Inc. 204176 (12 May 
2005).

Woodside Station Preservation Society Inc. 618658 
(17 June 2004). 

With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies 
is6744

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 

Section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies:

British Pensioners Association (NZ) Inc. 802535. 

Neudorf Hall and Community Association Inc.
626691.

New Zealand Underwater Hockey Inc. 1449284. 

Professional Services Cluster Inc. 1236222. 

Queenstown. Let’s Keep it Beautiful Inc. 920054. 

Rawhiti Women’s Bowling Club Inc. 223244. 

Residents Against Fuel Tunnels Society Inc. 847450. 

Royal New Zealand Plunket Society Manurewa 
Branch Inc. 223297. 

Taumata o te Ra Inc. 594678. 

Te Taumatanui o te Maru o Paoa Inc. 970539. 

Wakari, Halfway Bush Residents Association Inc.
543975.

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is6743

Tamrec Facilities Association Incorporated

Notice of Direction by the Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies for the Disposition of Surplus Assets of a 
Dissolved Incorporated Society 

Section 27 of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 

Society No.: 630720

Take notice that the Registrar of Incorporated Societies 
has directed that, consequent on the dissolution of the 
above-named society on the 5th day of August 2002, its 
surplus assets, being moneys held to its credit by the 
University of Auckland (“the university”) and any further 
moneys that the university might receive on its behalf, be 
vested in the university. 

This direction shall become final on the 8th day of 
November 2005. 

No appeal shall lie unless notice thereof is delivered before 
that date. 

Dated this 30th day of September 2005. 

MARY HARRIS, Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies.

Address for Delivery of Appeals: The Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies, Level Five, District Court Building,  
3 Kingston Street, Auckland 1. Postal Address: Private Bag 
92-061, Auckland Mail Centre. 
is6708
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Departmental Notices 

Agriculture and Forestry

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997 

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name Product (Notice No. 1453)

Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of the 
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice that the following application has been made to vary the conditions of
a registered trade name product under section 9 (2) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997: 

Trade Name: Dermaxx

Reference: A009600 

Active Ingredient and Concentration: Deracoxib 50g/kg (25mg and 100mg tablets) 

General Use Claim: For the control of pain and inflammation associated with osteoarthritis and orthopaedic surgery in dogs. 

Any person may make a written submission to the Director-General, under section 17 of the Agricultural Compounds and 
Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, concerning any application notified above.  

Such submissions: 

(a)  must state in full the reasons for making the submission;  

(b) may state any decision sought on that application;  

(c)  must be received by the Director-General no later than 30 working days after the date of notification in the 
New Zealand Gazette; and 

(d) should be forwarded to the address given below. 

A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the applicant for its information. 

The address below is:  

(a)  where submissions and requests for copies of the public information relating to the application can be sent; 

(b) where the public information relating to the application can be viewed; and 

(c)  the Director-General’s address for service: 

ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety Authority, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, 68-86 Jervois Quay 
(P.O. Box 2835), Wellington. 

The applicant’s address for service is: 

 Novartis New Zealand Limited, 43-45 Patiki Road, Avondale. 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of October 2005. 

MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (Operations) (acting under delegated authority). 
go6739 

Approval of Code of Practice—Agriculture (Notice No. 1454)

Pursuant to section 28 of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of Agriculture 
and Forestry gives notice that: 

1. the code of practice set out in the Schedule is approved for use in the management of risks under the Act;  

2. the approval of the code of practice will take effect on the day following the date of publication in the New Zealand 
Gazette; and  

3. the code of practice may be inspected or purchased at the place of the owner or sponsor of the code as shown in the Schedule.

Schedule

Title of Code of Practice Owner or Sponsor and Address for Inspection 
Code of Practice for the Application of Cube Root Powder 

(rotenone) to eradicate invasive aquatic animals 
Department of Conservation, Vero Building, 127 Alexandra 

Street, Hamilton 

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of September 2005. 

B. PIDFORD, Programme Manager (Verification), acting under delegation. 
go6740 

Approval of Code of Practice Notice—Agriculture (No. 1456)

Pursuant to section 28 of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of Agriculture 
and Forestry gives notice that: 

1. the code of practice set out in the Schedule is approved for use in the management of risks under the Act.  

2. the approval of the code of practice will take effect on the day following the date of publication in the New Zealand 
Gazette; and  

3. the code of practice may be inspected or purchased at the place of the owner or sponsor of the code as shown in the 
Schedule. 
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Schedule

Title of Code of Practice Owner or Sponsor and Address for Inspection 
Code of Practice for Masculinization of Brood Fish for 

Breeding
The New Zealand Salmon Farmers Association, care of  

11-15 Bullen Street, Tahunanui. Postal Address: P.O. Box 
1180, Nelson 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of October 2005. 

B. PIDFORD, Programme Manager (ACVM Programmes), acting under delegation. 
go6774 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (MAF)

Pursuant to section 39 (2A) of the Public Finance Act 1989, 
the annual report of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry 
(MAF) for the year ended 30 June 2005 has been published. 

The annual report contains MAF’s financial statements, 
together with the statement of objectives and service 
performance, the audit report and statement of responsibility. 

Copies of this annual report are available on-line at 

www.maf.govt.nz/mafnet/publications/annual-report/2004-2005/

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of September 2005. 

JIM SUTTON, Minister of Agriculture. 
go6837 

Notice of Publication of Non-departmental 
Output Classes—Ministry of Agriculture and 
Forestry (MAF)

Pursuant to the Public Finance Act 1989, the report on 
non-departmental output classes of the Ministry of 
Agriculture and Forestry (MAF) for the year ended 
30 June 2005 has been published. 

The report on non-departmental output classes contains 
statements of performance and financial statements. 

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of October 2005. 

M. A. SHERWIN, Director-General. 

go6838 

Corrections

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report—
Department of Corrections 

The annual report of the Department of Corrections for the 
year ended 30 June 2005 was published on 13 October 2005. 

Copies of the report are available from the Department of 
Corrections, Mayfair House, Level Three Reception, 44-52 
The Terrace, Private Box 1206, Wellington.  Telephone: 
(04) 499 5620.

The report is also available on-line at 

www.corrections.govt.nz  

This notice is published, pursuant to section 44 of the Public 
Finance Act 1989, at the direction of the chief executive. 

B. E. MATTHEWS, Chief Executive. 
go6794 

Crown Company Monitoring 

Advisory Unit 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Reports— 
Crown Research Institutes 

Pursuant to section 44A of the Public Finance Act 1989, the 
Minister for Crown Research Institutes hereby gives notice 
that the annual reports of the following Crown Research 
Institutes for the year ended 30 June 2005, containing their 
financial statements, audit reports and statements of 
responsibility, have been published: 

AgResearch Limited (AgResearch). 

Industrial Research Limited (IRL). 

Institute of Environmental Science & Research Limited 
(ESR).

Institute of Geological & Nuclear Sciences Limited 
(GNS).

Landcare Research New Zealand Limited (Landcare 
Research).

National Institute of Water & Atmospheric Research 
Limited (NIWA). 

New Zealand Forest Research Institute Limited (Scion). 

New Zealand Institute for Crop & Food Research 
Limited (Crop & Food Research). 

The Horticulture & Food Research Institute of  
New Zealand Limited (HortResearch). 

Copies of these reports are available from and on-line at 

AgResearch Limited, P.O. Box 60, Lincoln, Canterbury 
(www.agresearch.co.nz).

Industrial Research Limited, P.O. Box 31-310, 
Wellington (www.irl.cri.nz). 

ESR, P.O. Box 50-348, Porirua 6215 (www.esr.cri.nz). 

GNS, P.O. Box 30-368, Lower Hutt (www.gns.cri.nz). 

Landcare Research, P.O. Box 69, Lincoln 
(www.landcareresearch.co.nz).

NIWA, Private Bag 99-940, Newmarket, Auckland 
(www.niwa.co.nz).

Scion, Private Bag 3020, Rotorua 
(www.scionresearch.com). 

Crop & Food Research, Private Bag 4704, Christchurch 
(www.crop.cri.nz).

HortResearch, Private Bag 92-169, Auckland 
(www.hortresearch.co.nz).

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of October 2005. 

STEVE MAHAREY, Minister for Crown Research 
Institutes. 
go6839 
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Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
New Zealand Lotteries Commission 

Pursuant to section 44A of the Public Finance Act 1989, 
notice is hereby given that the New Zealand Lotteries 
Commission has delivered to the Minister of Internal  
Affairs its annual report for the year ended 30 June 2005, 
containing its financial statements and audit report for the 
same period. 

The New Zealand Lotteries Commission has, with the 
consent of the Minister of Internal Affairs, published  
the annual report. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

GEORGE HAWKINS, Minister of Internal Affairs. 

go6753 

State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report—
AgriQuality Limited 

Pursuant to section 17 of the State-Owned Enterprises Act 
1986, notice is hereby given that AgriQuality Limited has 
delivered to the Minister for State Owned Enterprises its 
annual report for the period ending 30 June 2005, containing 
its financial statements and audit report.   

AgriQuality Limited has, with the consent of the Minister 
for State Owned Enterprises, published the annual report. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

PAUL SWAIN, Minister for State Owned Enterprises.

go6780 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Genesis Power Limited 

Pursuant to section 17 of the State-Owned Enterprises Act 
1986, notice is hereby given that Genesis Power Limited has 
delivered to the Minister for State Owned Enterprises its 
annual report for the period ending 30 June 2005, containing 
its financial statements and audit report.  

Genesis Power Limited has, with the consent of the Minister 
for State Owned Enterprises, published the annual report. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

PAUL SWAIN, Minister for State Owned Enterprises.

go6778 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Landcorp Farming Limited 

Pursuant to section 17 of the State-Owned Enterprises Act 
1986, notice is hereby given that Landcorp Farming Limited 
has delivered to the Minister for State Owned Enterprises its 
annual report for the period ending 30 June 2005, containing 
its financial statements and audit report.   

Landcorp Farming Limited has, with the consent of the 
Minister for State Owned Enterprises, published the annual 
report. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

PAUL SWAIN, Minister for State Owned Enterprises.

go6777 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Airways Corporation of New Zealand Limited 

Pursuant to section 17 of the State-Owned Enterprises Act 
1986, notice is hereby given that Airways Corporation of 
New Zealand Limited has delivered to the Minister for State 
Owned Enterprises its annual report for the period ending 
30 June 2005, containing its financial statements and audit 
report.  

Airways Corporation of New Zealand Limited has, with  
the consent of the Minister for State Owned Enterprises, 
published the annual report. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

PAUL SWAIN, Minister for State Owned Enterprises.

go6796 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Electricity Corporation of New Zealand  
(Residual) Limited 

Pursuant to section 17 of the State-Owned Enterprises Act 
1986, notice is hereby given that Electricity Corporation of 
New Zealand (Residual) Limited has delivered to the 
Minister for State Owned Enterprises its annual report for 
the period ending 30 June 2005, containing its financial 
statements and audit report.  

Electricity Corporation of New Zealand (Residual) Limited 
has, with the consent of the Minister for State Owned 
Enterprises, published the annual report. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

PAUL SWAIN, Minister for State Owned Enterprises.

go6779 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Quotable Value Limited 

Pursuant to section 17 of the State-Owned Enterprises Act 
1986, notice is hereby given that Quotable Value Limited 
has delivered to the Minister for State Owned Enterprises its 
annual report for the period ending 30 June 2005, containing 
its financial statements and audit report.  

Quotable Value Limited has, with the consent of the 
Minister for State Owned Enterprises, published the annual 
report. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

PAUL SWAIN, Minister for State Owned Enterprises.

go6776 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report—
Transpower New Zealand Limited 

Pursuant to section 17 of the State-Owned Enterprises Act 
1986, notice is hereby given that Transpower New Zealand 
Limited has delivered to the Minister for State Owned 
Enterprises its annual report for the period ending  
30 June 2005, containing its financial statements and audit 
report.  

Transpower New Zealand Limited has, with the consent of 
the Minister for State Owned Enterprises, published the 
annual report. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

PAUL SWAIN, Minister for State Owned Enterprises.

go6775 
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Economic Development 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Ministry of Economic Development 

Pursuant to the Public Finance Act 1989, the Ministry of 
Economic Development hereby gives notice that it has 
published its annual report for the year ended 30 June 2005, 

containing its financial statements, audit opinion and 
management statements for the period. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005.  

GEOFF DANGERFIELD, Chief Executive. 
go6852 

Radiocommunications Regulations 2001 

Radiocommunications (Radio Standards) Notice 2005 No. 2 

Pursuant to Regulation 32 (1) (a), (b), (c), (d) and (j) of the Radiocommunications Regulations 2001, the chief executive, 
Ministry of Economic Development, hereby gives the following notice. 

N o t i c e 

1. Title, commencement and purpose

(a) This notice is the Radiocommunications (Radio Standards) Notice 2005 No. 2. 

(b) This notice comes into force on 1 November 2005.   

(c) This notice prescribes:  

 (i) classes of radio transmitting products, being interfering equipment as defined in section 2 (1) of the 
Radiocommunications Act 1989.  

 (ii) the standards applicable to particular classes of products.  

 (iii) the level of conformity applicable to a class of product.

 (iv) products that are exempt from the need to be the subject of a declaration of conformity.  

2. Interpretation 

(a) For the purposes of Table 1 of this notice: 

“ACA Radiocommunications Standard” means a standard made by the Australian Communications Authority under 
subsection 162 (1) of the Australian Radiocommunications Act 1992. 

“ARIB” means a standard published by the Association of Radio Industries and Businesses in Japan. 

“AS/NZS” means a joint Australian/New Zealand standard under the terms of the Active Co-operation Agreement between 
Standards Australia International Limited and Standards New Zealand. 

“CFR” means the Code of Federal Regulations of the United States of America. 

“EN” means a standard published by the European Committee for Electrotechnical Standardisation, commonly known as 
CENELEC.

“ETS” and “ETS EN” means a standard published by the European Telecommunications Standards Institute, commonly 
known as ETSI. 

“RFS” means a standard or specification published by the chief executive of the Ministry of Economic Development. 

(b) Other words and expressions contained in this notice that are defined in the Act, Regulations and notices made under the 
Regulations, have the meanings so defined.   

3. Scope 

Except for a radio transmitter operating in conformity with a spectrum licence granted under section 48 (1) of the Act, every 
product that is a radio transmitter is subject to the provisions of this notice and may only be used pursuant to and in conformity
with:  

 (i) a general user radio licence granted by the chief executive under the Regulations.  

 (ii) a general user spectrum licence granted by the chief executive under section 55A of the Act.  

 (iii) a radio licence granted by the chief executive under the Regulations. 

 (iv) an exemption from the requirement for a radio licence granted by the chief executive under the Regulations.  

(b) The frequency, frequencies and power of a radio transmitter product to which subsection (a) applies must be in conformity 
with a licence, or exemption from the requirement for a licence, irrespective of any frequency, or frequencies, or transmitter 
power otherwise specified in an applicable standard prescribed in Table 1.

(c) If a product fits any of the following descriptions, the product is exempt from the requirement to be the subject of a 
declaration of conformity and to be labelled. The products are:  

 (i) Short range device (SRD) radio transmitters installed in vehicles at the time of manufacture.  

 (ii) Military radio transmitters of the New Zealand Defence Force.  

 (iii) Military radio transmitters of the defence force of another country operating in co-operation with the New Zealand 
Defence Force.
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4. Applicable standards 

(a) For the purposes of Regulation 32 (1) (a), (b), (c) and (d), the applicable standards and levels of conformity apply to 
specified classes of product as provided in the tables to this notice.  

(b) Unless expressly stated to the contrary in this notice:  

 (i) an amendment or modification to an applicable standard is effective from the date specified by the authority issuing 
the amendment or modification.  

 (ii) a product that is first supplied one year or more after the effective date of an amendment or modification to an 
applicable standard, must conform to that amended or modified applicable standard.  

(c) If an applicable standard is an ACA Radiocommunications Standard, assessment of conformity of a product to that 
standard, including the electromagnetic radiation (EMR) performance of the product, must be in accordance with the 
requirements of:  

 (i) relevant notices issued by the Australian Communications Authority under section 182 of the Australian 
Radiocommunications Act 1992; and  

 (ii) applicable standards made by the Australian Communications Authority under subsection 162 (1) of the Australian 
Radiocommunications Act 1992.  

5. Conformity requirements 

(a) If a product is in a class to which Table 1 of this notice applies, the product must conform to the requirements of an 
applicable standard specified in Table 1.

(b) If a product is not in a class to which a standard prescribed in Table 1 of this notice applies, the product must, as 
a minimum, comply with the requirements of Table 2 of this Schedule.  

(c) Any product must, as a minimum, comply with the requirements of Table 2 of this Schedule.  

(d) The supplier of a product to which subsection (a) applies must comply with the level of conformity requirements applying 
to that product as prescribed in the Radiocommunications (Compliance) Notice 2004, published in a Supplement to the 
New Zealand Gazette, 12 December 2003, No. 170, page 4714, or a notice in replacement thereof.  

6. Revocation 

The Radiocommunications (Radio Standards) Notice 2005, made pursuant to Regulation 32 of the Radiocommunications 
Regulations 2001 and published in the New Zealand Gazette, 23 June 2005, No. 94, page 2243, is hereby revoked on 
1 November 2005. 

7. Transitional provision 

Notwithstanding the revocation of the notice set out in clause 6, every product that is compliant with the requirements of that
notice on the commencement date of this notice is deemed to be compliant with the requirements of this notice.   

Radiocommunications (Radio Standards) Notice 2005 No. 2 

TABLE 1 – Radio Standards 

Applicable Standards Level of 
Conformity

1. Short Range Devices 

Short Range Devices: 9 kHz - 25 MHz 
Short Range Devices: 25 MHz - 25 GHz  
Spread Spectrum Devices: 900, 2400 & 5800 MHz bands

AS/NZS 4268 
AS/NZS 4268 
AS/NZS 4771

A1

ACA Radiocommunications (Data Transmission Equipment Using 
Spread Spectrum Modulation Techniques) Standard 2003 
2400 and 5700 MHz bands only

2

ACA Radiocommunications (Short Range Devices) Standard 2004 
2400 and 5700 MHz bands only

1

Low Power FM Broadcasting (LPFM) Table 3 A1 

Short Range Devices (9 kHz – 25 MHz) 
Short Range Devices (25 MHz – 1 GHz) 
Short Range Devices (above 1 GHz) 
Spread Spectrum Devices (2.4 GHz) 
High performance RLAN (5 GHz) 
Wireless Microphones (25 MHz – 3 GHz) 
Road Transport and Traffic Telematics (76 GHz) 
Road Transport and Traffic Telematics (24 GHz) 
Medical Implant Communication System (406 MHz – 406 MHz) 

EN 300 330 
EN 300 220 
EN 300 440 
EN 300 328 
EN 301 893 
EN 300 422 
EN 301 091 
EN 302 288 
EN 301 839 

A1

CFR Title 47: Part 15 – Radio Frequency Devices: 
Subpart C – Intentional Radiators 
Subpart E – Unlicensed National Information Infrastructure Devices 
(UNII).
CFR Title 47: Part 95 – General Mobile Radio Service and Personal 
Mobile Radio Services) (402 MHz to 406 MHz) 

Sections 15.209, 15.239, 15.247, 
15.249, 15.251, 15.253, 15.255, 
15.401 to 15.407 

Section 95.628 

A1

2. Personal Communications 

HF CBRS – Citizen Band Radio Service (26 MHz) 
UHF CBRS – Citizen Band Radio Service (476 MHz) 

AS/NZS 4355 
AS/NZS 4365 

A3
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ACA Radiocommunications Standard (UHF CB Radio Transmitters) 
Standard 2004 

3

CT1 – Cordless Telephones (below 100 MHz) 
CT2 – Cordless Telephones (864 – 868 MHz)  
DECT – Digital Enhanced Cordless Telecommunications 
(1880 – 1900 MHz) 
PHS – Personal Handyphone System (1895 – 1920 MHz) 

AS/NZS 4281 
MPT 1334 
EN 300 176-1 and EN 301 406 
ARIB RCR STC-28 

A2

3. Maritime, Aeronautical and Safety Services 

MF/HF Maritime Mobile (below 30 MHz) AS/NZS 4582 
ETS 300 373 

A3

ACA Radiocommunications (MF and HF Radiotelephone Equipment – 
International Maritime Mobile Service) Standard 2002 

 3 

VHF Maritime Mobile (156 – 174 MHz) AS/NZS 4415 
ETS 300 162 
CFR Title 47 (Part 80, Subpart E) 

A3

ACA Radiocommunications (VHF Radiotelephone Equipment – 
Maritime Mobile Service) Standard 2004 

 3 

VHF Aeronautical ground-based equipment – amplitude modulation 
(118 – 137 MHz) 

AS/NZS 4583 
ETSI EN 300 676 

A3

ACA Radiocommunications (118 – 137 MHz Amplitude Modulated 
Equipment – Aeronautical Radio Service) Standard 2002 

 3 

EPIRB – Emergency position indicating radio beacons (121.5 and 
243.0 MHz) 

AS/NZS 4330 A3 

ACA Radiocommunications (121.5 MHz and 243.0 MHz Emergency 
Position-Indicating Radio Beacons) Standard 2003 

 3 

EPIRB – Emergency position-indicating radio beacons (406 MHz) AS/NZS 4280 A3 

ACA Radiocommunications (406 MHz Satellite Distress Beacons) 
Standard 2005 

 3 

Search and rescue radiotelephone transmitters (123.1 MHz) AS/NZS 4330 A2 

Avalanche Beacons (457 kHz) EN 300 718 A2 

SART – Search and rescue transponders (9200 – 9500 MHz) AS/NZS 4432 
IEC 1097-1 

A2

Survival craft (156.0 – 156.9 MHz) AS 4416 
ETS 300 225 

A2

4. Land Mobile and Fixed Services 

MF/HF Land mobile – SSB (below 30 MHz) AS/NZS 4770 
EN 300 373 

A3

ACA Radiocommunications (MF and HF Equipment – land mobile 
service) Standard 2003 

 3 

VHF/UHF Land mobile – angle modulation – 12.5/25 kHz channels 
(30 – 1000 MHz) 

AS 4295 
ETS 300 086 

A3

ACA Radiocommunications (Analogue Speech (Angle Modulated) 
Equipment) Standard 2005 

 3 

VHF Land mobile – amplitude modulation – 12.5 kHz channels 
(30 – 300 MHz) 

RFS 21 A3 

Terrestrial trunked radio RFS 32 
EN 300 394-1 
EN 300 086 
CFR47 Part 90 

A3

AM / FM paging AS/NZS 4769 
EN 300 224 

A3

ACA Radiocommunications (Paging Service Equipment) Standard 2002  3 

AM / FM Telemetry and Telecommand RFS 27 A2 

VHF/UHF FM Fixed point to point 25/50 kHz channelling 
VHF/UHF FM Fixed point to point 75/500 kHz channelling 

RFS 36 
RFS 37 

A2

Fixed Radio Link Devices (5725 – 5825 MHz):
CFR Title 47: Part 15 – Radio Frequency Devices  
Subpart E – Unlicensed National Information Infrastructure 
Devices (U-NII) 

Sections 15.401 to 15.407 A2 
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TABLE 2 – Unwanted Emissions Limits 

Spurious Emissions Limit (peak power) Frequency Range Measurement Bandwidth 

 < 150 kHz 1 kHz 

–56 dBW (2.25 W) e.i.r.p 150 kHz to 30 MHz 10 kHz 

(59 dB V/m at 10 metres) 30 MHz to 1 GHz 100 kHz 

 > 1 GHz 1 MHz 

TABLE 3 – Low Power FM (LPFM) Unwanted Emissions Limits 

Unwanted Emissions Limit (peak power) Frequency Range (from carrier) Measurement Bandwidth 

-28 dBW 120 kHz to 240 kHz Not to exceed 10 kHz* 

-38 dBW > 240 kHz to 600 kHz Not to exceed 100 kHz* 

-56 dBW > 600 kHz 100 kHz 

*Test equipment selectivity shall not impair measurement 

Dated at Wellington this Monday, the 10th day of October 2005. 

SANJAI RAJ, Group Manager, Radio Spectrum Management, Business Services, Ministry of Economic Development. 

Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect. 
This notice prescribes: 
(a) classes of products, being interfering equipment and susceptible equipment as defined in section 2 (1) of the 

Radiocommunications Act 1989; and 
(b) the standards applicable to particular classes of products; and  
(c) the level of conformity applicable to a class of product; and
(d) products that are exempt from the need to be the subject of a declaration of conformity. 
go6782 

Radiocommunications (Regulatory Harmonisation) Notice 2005 

Pursuant to Regulation 32 (1) (h) and (j) of the Radiocommunications Regulations 2001, the chief executive, Ministry of 
Economic Development, hereby gives the following notice. 

N o t i c e 

1. Title, commencement and purpose 

(a) This notice is the Radiocommunications (Regulatory Harmonisation) Notice 2005. 

(b) This notice comes into force on 1 November 2005.  

(c) This notice prescribes:  

 (i) classes of products, being interfering equipment as defined in section 2 (1) of the Radiocommunications Act 1989, that 
are exempt from the need to be the subject of a declaration of conformity; and 

 (ii) arrangements for the recognition of foreign accredited testing bodies. 

2. Interpretation 

Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions contained in this notice that are defined in the Act, Regulations 
and notices made under the Regulations, have the meanings so defined. 

3. Asia-Pacific Economic Community 

For the purposes of Regulation 32 (1) (h), an “accredited testing body” means, in relation to subsection (iii) of that 
interpretation, a designated test facility as defined in Part II Section 12.2 (Mutual Recognition of Test Reports) of the “APEC 
Mutual Recognition Arrangement On Conformity Assessment Of Electrical And Electronic Equipment”. 

4. Australia 

(a)  If a product is of a class to which the Radiocommunications (EMC Standards) Notice 2004 applies, or a notice in 
replacement thereof, the product is exempt from the requirement to be the subject of a New Zealand declaration of 
conformity if the product is declared, labelled and supplied in accordance with the Radiocommunications (Compliance 
Labelling - Incidental Emissions) Notice 2001, or a notice in replacement thereof, issued by the Australian 
Communications and Media Authority (ACMA) under section 182 of the Australian Radiocommunications Act 1992. 

(b) If a product is of a class to which the Radiocommunications (Radio Standards) Notice 2004 applies, or a notice in 
replacement thereof, and the applicable standard is an ACA Radiocommunications Standard specified in that notice, the 
product is exempt from the requirement to be the subject of a New Zealand declaration of conformity if the product is 
declared, labelled and supplied in accordance with the Radiocommunications (Compliance Labelling) Notice 2003, or a 
notice in replacement thereof, issued by the Australian Communications and Media Authority (ACMA) under section 182 
of the Australian Radiocommunications Act 1992. 

5. European Community 

For the purposes of Regulation 32 (1) (h), an “accredited testing body” means, in relation to subsection (iii) of that 
interpretation, a designated conformity assessment body as defined in Section II of: 

(a) the Sectoral Annex on Telecommunications Terminal Equipment; and 

(b) the Sectoral Annex on Electromagnetic Compatibility,  

to the Agreement on Mutual Recognition in relation to Conformity Assessment between New Zealand and the European 
Community. 
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6. Singapore 

For the purposes of Regulation 32 (1) (h), an “accredited testing body” means, in relation to subsection (iii) of that 
interpretation, a test facility as defined in Section 3.1 of Annex 4.1 (Product Chapter on Electrical and Electronic Equipment) 
of the Agreement between New Zealand and Singapore on a Closer Economic Partnership. 

7. Taiwan 

For the purposes of Regulation 32 (1) (h), an “accredited testing body” means, in relation to subsection (iii) of that interpretation, 
a designated test facility as defined in Paragraph 2 of Part 1 (Definitions) of the Arrangement between the New Zealand 
Commerce and Industry Office and the Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in New Zealand in relation to Facilitating Trade 
in Electrical and Electronic Products. 

8. Revocation 

The Radiocommunications (Regulatory Harmonisation) Notice 2004, made pursuant to Regulation 32 of the 
Radiocommunications Regulations 2001 and published in a Supplement to the New Zealand Gazette, 12 December 2003, 
No. 170, page 4719, is hereby revoked on 1 November 2005. 

7. Transitional provision 

Notwithstanding the revocation of the notice set out in clause 8, every product that is compliant with the requirements of that
notice on the commencement date of this notice is deemed to be compliant with the requirements of this notice. 

Dated at Wellington this Monday, the 10th day of October 2005. 

SANJAI RAJ, Group Manager, Radio Spectrum Management, Business Services, Ministry of Economic Development. 

Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect.  
This notice prescribes: 
(a) classes of products, being interfering equipment as defined in section 2 (1) of the Radiocommunications Act 1989, that are 

exempt from the need to be the subject of a declaration of conformity; and 
(b) arrangements for the recognition of foreign accredited testing bodies.
go6784 

Radiocommunications Regulations (General User 
Radio Licence for Vehicular Radar Short Range 
Devices) Notice 2005 

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Radiocommunications 
Regulations 2001 (“the Regulations”) made under section 
116 (1) (b) of the Radiocommunications Act 1989, and 
acting under delegated authority from the chief executive,  
I give the following notice. 

N o t i c e 

1. Short title and commencement—(1) This notice is the 
Radiocommunications Regulations (General User Radio 
Licence for Vehicular Radar Short Range Devices) Notice 
2005.

(2) This notice comes into force on 1 November 2005. 

2. General user radio licence—A general user radio 
licence is granted for the transmission of radio waves,  
by means of vehicular radar short range device 
radiocommunication transmitters, for the purposes of 
road vehicle collision mitigation and traffic safety 
applications, in accordance with the terms, conditions and 
restrictions of this notice. 

3. Terms, conditions and restrictions—(1) Except as 
otherwise provided in this notice, the frequencies and other 
emission characteristics are those prescribed in the Schedule 
to this notice. 

(2) Transmitters must conform to technical standards as 
prescribed in notices made under Regulation 32 (1) (b) of 
the Regulations. 

(3) Frequency use is on a shared basis and the chief 
executive does not accept liability under any circumstances 
for any loss or damage of any kind occasioned by the 
unavailability of frequencies, or interference to reception. 

(4) The chief executive reserves the right to require and 
ensure that any transmissions pursuant to this general user 
radio licence change frequency, reduce power, or cease 
operation, where reasonable evidence is provided to the 
chief executive of harmful interference being caused to 
licensed services.

(5) Transmitters must not be permanently installed at a fixed 
location. 

(6) This licence expires on 1 July 2013. 

Limits in the Frequency Range 22,000 GHz to 26,625 GHz 

Schedule

TABLE 1 – Limits for broadband maximum radiated 
average power density (e.i.r.p.) in the frequency band 
from 22,000 GHz to 26,625 GHz 

Frequency f (GHz) 

 22,000 
< f < 

22,625

22,625
< f < 25,625 

25,625
< f < 

26,625

Maximum 
radiated

average power 
density 
(e.i.r.p.)

[dBW/MHz]

-91,3 + 20 x 
(f - 21,625 

GHz)/1 GHz 
-71,3

-71,3 – 20 x
(f - 25,625 

GHz)/1 GHz

TABLE 2 – Limits for broadband maximum transmitted 
peak power density (e.i.r.p.) in the 22,000 GHz to 26,625 
GHz band 

Frequency f (GHz) 

 22,000 
< f < 

22,625

22,625
< f <

25,625

25,625
< f < 

26,625

Peak Power
density 
(e.i.r.p.)
[dBW/3 
MHz] 

-74,44+20 x 
(f - 21,625 

GHz)/1 GHz 

-54,44 -54,44 – 20 x
(f - 25,625 

GHz)/1 GHz

Note: Emissions within the range 23.6 to 24.0 GHz that 
appear 30 degrees or greater above the horizontal plane must 
be attenuated by at least 25dB up to the year 2010 and 30dB 
up to 1 July 2013.
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Dated at Wellington this Monday, the 10th day of October 
2005.

SANJAI RAJ, Group Manager, Radio Spectrum 
Management, Business Services, Ministry of Economic 
Development. 

Explanatory Note  
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate 
its general effect. 
A general user radio licence is granted for the transmission 
of radio waves, by means of vehicular radar short range 
device radiocommunication transmitters, for the purposes of 
road vehicle collision mitigation and traffic safety 
applications, in accordance with the terms, conditions and 
restrictions of this notice.  
This notice comes into effect on 1 November 2005.
go6783 

Radiocommunications Regulations (General User 
Radio Licence for Satellite Services) Notice 2005 

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Radiocommunications 
Regulations 2001 (“the Regulations”) made under section 
116 (1) (b) of the Radiocommunications Act 1989, and 
acting under delegated authority from the chief executive,  
I give the following notice. 

N o t i c e

1. Short title and commencement—(1) This notice is the 
Radiocommunications Regulations (General User Radio 
Licence for Satellite Services) Notice 2005. 

(2) This notice comes into force on 14 October 2005. 

2. General user radio licence—A general user radio licence 
is granted for the transmission of radio waves for the purpose 
of: 

 Mobile Satellite Services (MSS); 

 Satellite News Gathering services (SNG); and 

 Very Small Aperture Terminal satellite services (VSAT); 

being handheld, portable, transportable (vehicle mounted 
and re-locatable) and fixed radio transmitters, in accordance 
with the terms, conditions and restrictions of this notice. 

3. Terms, conditions and restrictions—(1) The ranges of 
frequencies permitted pursuant to this licence are those 
prescribed in the First Schedule to this notice. 

(2) The limits of transmit power and emission bandwidth  
for SNG and VSAT transmitters permitted pursuant to this 
licence are those prescribed in the Second Schedule to  
this notice. 

(3) Transmitters must conform to technical standards as 
prescribed by the respective satellite service provider, and 
any applicable standards as prescribed in notices made 
under Regulation 32 (1) (b) of the Regulations. 

(4) Transmitters must conform to operational technical 
specifications equal to or better than those notified to and 
favourably co-ordinated with the ITU-R Radiocommunciation 
Bureau in accordance with Article 11 of the International 
Radio Regulations. 

(5) Frequency use is on a shared basis and the chief 
executive does not accept liability under any circumstances 
for any loss or damage of any kind occasioned by the 
unavailability of frequencies, or interference to reception. 

(6) Should interference occur to services licensed pursuant 
to a radio licence or a spectrum licence, the chief executive 
reserves the right to require and ensure that any transmissions 
pursuant to this general user radio licence change frequency, 
reduce power, or cease operation. 

(7) In the band 14,000 – 14,500 MHz, MSS must not cause 
interference to, nor claim protection from, stations operating 
as SNG and VSAT Fixed Satellite Services. 

4. Consequential revocation of licences—(1) The 
Radiocommunications Regulations (General User Radio 
Licence for Mobile Satellite Service) Notice 2003, published 
in the New Zealand Gazette, 26 June 2003, No. 73, page 
1887, is revoked. 

(2) Notwithstanding the revocation of that notice under 
subsection (1), every transmitter compliant with the 
requirements of that notice on the commencement date of 
this notice is deemed to be compliant with the requirements 
of this notice. 

First Schedule 

Frequency Ranges 

Frequency Range Service 

From: To: 

(MHz) (MHz) 

148 150.05 MSS 

399.9 400.05 MSS 

1610 1660.5 MSS 

1980 2010 MSS 

14000 14500 MSS, SNG and VSAT 

Second Schedule 

SNG and VSAT Maximum Emissions 

Parameter SNG VSAT 

Maximum permitted total 
transmit power level in dBW 

e.i.r.p. per terminal 
67 60 

Maximum permitted 
emission bandwidth in 

MHz per terminal 
18 3 

Dated at Wellington this Monday, the 10th day of October 
2005.

SANJAI RAJ, Group Manager, Radio Spectrum 
Management, Business Services, Ministry of Economic 
Development. 

Explanatory Note  

This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate 
its general effect. 

This notice prescribes that, pursuant to regulation-making 
powers of the Radiocommunications Act 1989, a general user 
radio licence is granted for the transmission of radio waves 
for the purpose of the Mobile Satellite Service, Satellite News 
Gathering Service and Very Small Aperture Satellite 
Services being handheld, portable, transportable (vehicle 
and re-locatable) and fixed radio transmitters, in accordance 
with the terms, conditions and restrictions of this notice. 

Persons intending to operate transmitters pursuant to this 
licence should consult the publication National Guidelines 
for Managing the Effects of Radiofrequency Transmitters,
published by the Ministry of Health and Department for the 
Environment. See web site 

http://www.mfe.govt.nz/publications/rma/radio-freq-guidelines-dec00.html

go6785 
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Education

Education Act 1989 

The Education (Domestic Students) Notice 2005 

Pursuant to section 2 (1) (e) of the definition of the term 
“domestic student” and section 4A (1) of the Education Act 
1989, the Minister of Education gives the following notice. 

N o t i c e 

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited 
as the Education (Domestic Students) Notice 2005. 

(2) This notice shall come into force on 1 January 2006. 

2. Persons to be treated as if they are not foreign students 
—For the purposes of Parts 1 to 3 and section 79 (2) of the 
Education Act 1989, foreign students of the following kind, 
class or description are persons who are required to be treated 
as if they are not foreign students and who are entitled to 
enrol at state schools: 

The dependent children of any foreign student who is 
enrolled in any Doctor of Philosophy programme at a 
New Zealand University. 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of October 2005. 

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education. 
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The Education (Tertiary Domestic Students)
Notice 2005 

Pursuant to paragraph (e) of the definition of the term 
“domestic student” in section 159 (1) of the Education Act 
1989, the Minister of Education gives the following notice. 

N o t i c e 

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited 
as the Education (Tertiary Domestic Students) Notice 2005. 

(2) This notice shall come into force on 1 January 2006. 

2. Persons to be treated as if they are not foreign students
—For the purposes of Parts 13 to 24 and Schedules 13 to 17 
of the Education Act 1989, foreign students of the following 
class or description are persons who are required to be 
treated as if they are not foreign students: 

A foreign student enrolled for the first time after  
19 April 2005 in any Doctor of Philosophy programme 
at a New Zealand University. 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of October 2005. 

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education. 
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Notice of Direction to Appoint a Limited Statutory 
Manager for the Board of Trustees of Newtown 
School (2926)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct 
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory 
manager for Newtown School Board of Trustees because of 
risks to the operation of the school and to the educational 
performance of its students.  

The following functions, powers and duties of the board are 
to be vested in the limited statutory manager: 

 All functions, powers and duties of the board as an 
employer (whether statutory or otherwise). 

The limited statutory manager must also advise the board on 
the following: 

 Governance roles and responsibilities relating to 
employment; and 

 sound personnel management practice. 

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication. 

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of October 2005. 

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education. 
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Notice of Direction for Appointment of a Limited 
Statutory Manager for the Board of Trustees of 
Riverdale School (2667)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct 
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory 
manager for the Riverdale School Board of Trustees 
because of risks to the operation of the school and the 
educational performance of its students. 

The following functions, powers and duties of the board are 
to be vested in a limited statutory manager: 

 All functions, powers and duties of the board as an 
employer (whether statutory or otherwise). 

This notice takes effect on Friday, 4 November 2005. 

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of October 2005. 

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education. 
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Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Ministry of Education 

Pursuant to section 39 (2A) of the Public Finance Act 1989, 
I hereby give notice that the Ministry of Education has 
published its annual report for the year ending 30 June 2005, 
containing its financial statements, audit report and statement 
of responsibility for the period. 

Copies of the report may be downloaded at 

 www.minedu.govt.nz  

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of October 2005. 

HOWARD FANCY, Secretary for Education. 
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Fisheries

Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 

Regulations 1999 

Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice 
(No. 6) 2005 (No. F346)

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Fisheries (South Island 
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, a senior fisheries 
management advisor of the Ministry of Fisheries (acting 
pursuant to a delegated authority in accordance with section 
41 of the State Sector Act 1998) hereby gives the following 
notice.

N o t i c e 

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited 
as the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice 
(No. 6) 2005. 
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(2) This notice shall come into effect the day after the date 
of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—In this notice: 

(a)  “customary food gathering” has the same meaning 
as defined in the Fisheries (South Island Customary 
Fishing) Regulations 1999. 

(b) “Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki” means the person or 
persons appointed under Regulation 9 of the Fisheries 
(South Island Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999 
as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for the area/rohe moana. 

(c)  the “area/rohe moana” means the areas from the 
Clarence River to the Gore Bay Peninsula and from  
the Gore Bay Peninsula to the Hurunui River; inland 
to the boundaries defined for Te Runanga o Kaikoura 
in Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu Act 1996; extending 
seaward from each point in an easterly direction to 
the limit of the South Island fisheries waters as 
defined in Regulation 2 of the Fisheries (South 
Island Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, being 
the 200 mile limit; returning to the first mentioned 
point. 

3. Nomination of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—Miriama 
Kahu, Hariata Manawatu, Debbie Walford and Owen 
Woods were nominated as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki by  
Te Runanga o Kaikoura. Their appointments were originally 
confirmed by the Minister of Fisheries by way of the 
Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice (No. 24) 
2000. Te Runanga o Kaikoura, being the tangata whenua 
who holds manawhenua manamoana over the area/rohe 
moana (as represented by Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu), has 
nominated Miriama Kahu, Hariata Manawatu, Debbie 
Walford and Owen Woods as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for the 
area/rohe moana for further five-year periods. 

4. Nomination of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—Nukuroa
Nash was also nominated as a Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki by  
Te Runanga o Kaikoura. Te Runanga o Kaikoura, being the 
tangata whenua who holds manawhenua manamoana over 
the area/rohe moana (as represented by Te Runanga o Ngai 
Tahu), has nominated Nukuroa Nash as a Tangata 
Tiaki/Kaitiaki for the area/rohe moana for a period of  
five years. 

5. Appointment of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—On 4 October 
2005, the Associate Minister of Fisheries (acting pursuant to 

a delegated authority) confirmed the appointment of 
Miriama Kahu, Hariata Manawatu, Nukuroa Nash, Debbie 
Walford and Owen Woods as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for 
managing customary food gathering in the area/rohe moana. 
The appointments are for five years commencing the day 
this notice comes into effect. 

6. Power to authorise taking of fisheries resources for 
customary food gathering—The Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki 
may authorise any individual to take fisheries resources 
managed under the Fisheries Act 1996 for customary food 
gathering purposes from within the whole or any part of the 
area/rohe moana. No customary food gathering of fisheries 
resources may take place in the area/rohe moana without an 
authorisation from a Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki. 

Dated at Dunedin this 10th day of October 2005. 

R. GRINDLEY, Senior Fisheries Management Advisor, 
Ministry of Fisheries. 
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Foreign Affairs and Trade 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

Pursuant to the Public Finance Act 1989, the annual report 
of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade has been 
published. 

From 19 October 2005, copies of the report will be 
available from the Agency Services and Planning Officer, 
Organisational Planning and Performance Unit, Ministry of 
Foreign Affairs and Trade, Private Bag 18-901, Wellington, 
or email OPPU@mfat.govt.nz 

The annual report will also be available on-line at 

 www.mfat.govt.nz 

from 19 October 2005. 
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Health

Medicines Act 1981 

Provisional Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine 

Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or 
use in New Zealand of the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto: 

Schedule

Product: Chlorquin 

Active Ingredient: Chloroquine phosphate 250mg equivalent to 155mg chlorquine base 

Dosage Form: Tablet

New Zealand Sponsor: Anspec New Zealand Limited 

Manufacturer: Sigma Pharmaceuticals Pty Limited, Baulkham Hills, New South Wales, Australia 

Note: This consent is valid for two years from the date of publication of this notice. 

Dated this 3rd day of October 2005. 

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go6673 
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Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 

Schedule

Product: Arrow – Norfloxacin 

Active Ingredient: Norfloxacin 400mg  

Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 

New Zealand Sponsor: Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited 

Manufacturer: Sigma Pharmaceuticals Pty Limited, Baulkham Hills, New South Wales, Australia 

Product: Difflam Forte Anti-Inflammatory Throat Spray 

Active Ingredient: Benzydamine hydrochloride 3mg/mL  

Dosage Form: Oral spray 

New Zealand Sponsor: 3M New Zealand Limited 

Manufacturer: Aziende Chimiche Riunite Angelini Francesco SpA, Ancona, Italy 

Product: Estalis Continuous 

Active Ingredients: Norethisterone acetate 2.4mg equivalent to norethisterone acetate 125 µg/24 hours 

Oestradiol hemihydrate 0.256mg equivalent to estradiol 25 µg/24 hours 

Dosage Form: Transdermal patch 

New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 

Manufacturer: Noven Pharmaceuticals Inc, Miami, Florida, United States of America 

Product: Estalis Continuous 

Active Ingredients: Norethisterone acetate 2.7mg equivalent to norethisterone acetate 140 µg/24 hours 

Oestradiol hemihydrate 0.62mg equivalent to oestradiol 50 µg/24 hours 

Dosage Form: Transdermal patch 

New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 

Manufacturer: Noven Pharmaceuticals Inc, Miami, Florida, United States of America 

Product: Estalis Continuous 

Active Ingredients: Norethisterone acetate 4.8mg equivalent to norethisterone acetate 250 µg/24 hours 

Oestradiol hemihydrate 0.512mg equivalent to oestradiol 50 µg/24 hours 

Dosage Form: Transdermal patch 

New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 

Manufacturer: Noven Pharmaceuticals Inc, Miami, Florida, United States of America 

Product: Estalis Sequi 

Active Ingredient: Oestradiol 4.33mg equivalent to 50 µg/24h oestradiol 

Dosage Form: Phase I – Menorest component Transdermal patch 

Active Ingredients: Norethisterone acetate 2.7mg equivalent to norethisterone acetate 140 µg/24 hours 

Oestradiol hemihydrate 0.62mg equivalent to oestradiol 50 µg/24 hours 

Dosage Form: Phase II – Estalis component Transdermal patch 

New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 

Manufacturer: Noven Pharmaceuticals Inc, Miami, Florida, United States of America 

Product: Estalis Sequi 

Active Ingredient: Oestradiol hemihydrate 4.33mg equivalent to oestradiol 50 µg/24 hours 

Dosage Form: Phase I – Menorest component Transdermal patch 

Active Ingredients: Norethisterone acetate 4.8mg equivalent to norethisterone acetate 250 µg/24 hours 

Oestradiol hemihydrate 0.512mg equivalent to oestradiol 50 µg/24 hours 

Dosage Form: Phase II – Estalis component Transdermal patch 

New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 

Manufacturer: Noven Pharmaceuticals Inc, Miami, Florida, United States of America 

Product: Vaxigrip Junior 

Active Ingredients: Influenza virus A/Wellington/I/2004(H3N2)-like strain 7.5µg/dose  

Influenza virus B/Shanghai/361/2002-like strain 7.5µg/dose  

Influenza virus haemagglutin type A/New Caledonia/20/99 H1N1-like strain 7.5µg/dose  

Dosage Form: Solution for injection 

New Zealand Sponsor: Aventis Pharma Limited 

Manufacturers: Aventis Pasteur SA, 1541 Avenue Marcel Merieux, Marcy L’Etoile, France 

Aventis Pasteur SA, Parc Industrial d’Incarville, Val-De-Reuil Cedex, France 

Dated this 3rd day of October 2005. 

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
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Provisional Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine 

Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or 
use in New Zealand of the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto: 

Schedule

Product: Copaxone

Active Ingredient: Glatiramer acetate 20mg 

Dosage Form: Solution for injection 

New Zealand Sponsor: Aventis Pharma Limited 

Manufacturers: Baxter Pharmaceutical Solutions LLC, Bloomington, Indiana, United States of America 

Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Limited, Industrial Zone, (Ikapharm) Kfar Saba, Israel 

Note: This consent is valid for two years from the date of this publication. 

Dated this 10th day of October 2005. 

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
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Renewal of Provisional Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine 

Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or 
use in New Zealand of the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto: 

Schedule

Product: Iressa

Active Ingredient: Gefitinib 250mg 

Dosage Form: Coated tablet 

New Zealand Sponsor: AstraZeneca Limited 

Manufacturer: AstraZeneca UK Limited, Macclesfield, Cheshire, United Kingdom 

Note: This consent is valid for two years from 22 January 2006. 

Dated this 10th day of October 2005. 

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
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Consent to the Distribution of a Changed Medicine 

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the changed medicine, which was referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act and is set
out in the Schedule hereto: 

Schedule

Product: Priorix

Active Ingredients: Measles vaccine, Schwarz strain 1,000CCID50 

Mumps virus, live attenuated, RIT 4385 5,012CCID50 

Rubella virus, Wistar RA27/3 strain 1,000CCID50 

Dosage Form: Lyophilized powder in vial powder for injection 

New Zealand Sponsor: GlaxoSmithKline (NZ) Limited 

Manufacturers: GlaxoSmithKline Biologicals SA, Rixensart, Belgium 

GlaxoSmithKline Biologicals SA, Genval, Belgium 

Sachsisches Serumwerk Dresden, Branch of SKB Pharma GmbH, Dresden, Germany 

Dated this 10th day of October 2005. 

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
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Consent to the Distribution of a New Related Product 

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new related product set out in the Schedule hereto: 

Schedule

Product: Neutrogena Oil Free Acne Wash Cream Cleanser 

Active Ingredient: Salicylic acid 2%w/w 

Dosage Form: Topical cream 

New Zealand Sponsor: Johnson & Johnson (New Zealand) Limited 

Manufacturer: Neutrogena Corporation, Los Angeles, California, United States of America 

Dated this 10th day of October 2005. 

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
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Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 

Schedule

Product: Caltrate with Vitamin D 

Active Ingredients: Calcium carbonate 1.499g equivalent to calcium 600mg 

Cholecalciferol 5µg equivalent to cholecalciferol 5µg (200IU) 

Dosage Form: Tablet

New Zealand Sponsor: Wyeth Consumer Healthcare A Division of Wyeth (NZ) Limited 

Manufacturer: Wyeth Pharmaceutical Co Limited, Suzhou, Jiangsu, China 

Product: Hyalgan 

Active Ingredient: Sodium hyaluronate 10mg/mL 

Dosage Form: Solution for injection 

New Zealand Sponsor: Douglas Pharmaceuticals Limited 

Manufacturer: Fidia Farmaceutici SpA, Abano Terme, Padova, Italy 

Product: LoraPaed Oral Liquid 

Active Ingredient: Loratadine 1mg/mL 

Dosage Form: Oral solution 

New Zealand Sponsor: AFT Pharmaceuticals Limited 

Manufacturer: Pinewood Laboratories Limited, Ballymacarbry, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary, Ireland 

Dated this 10th day of October 2005. 

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go6857 

Justice

District Courts Act 1947 

Corrigendum—Acting District Court
Judge Appointed 

Pursuant to section 10A of the District Courts Act 1947,  
Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased to 
appoint 

Anne Elvera Gaskell, District Court Judge (to retire on  
7 October 2005)  

to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and 
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, and to exercise the  
criminal jurisdiction of the District Courts under Part IIA of 
the District Courts Act 1947, at such place or places and for 
such period or periods only as the Chief District Court Judge 
may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of the District 
Courts Act 1947, for a term of two years on and from  
1 November 2005. 

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of October 2005. 

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General.

Note: This notice replaces the relevant section of the one 
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 15 September 2005, 
No. 158, page 3961. 
go6734 

Extension of District Court Judge’s Jurisdiction 

Pursuant to section 28B of the District Courts Act 1947,  
Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased to 
appoint 

 Brian Patrick Callaghan, District Court Judge 

to exercise the criminal jurisdiction of the District Courts 
under Part IIA, with effect from 1 November 2005. 

Dated this 3rd day of October 2005. 

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General.
go6733 

Justices of the Peace Act 1957 

Justice of the Peace Resignation 

It is noted for information that 

Courtney Phillip Medland, of 3 Cranleigh Way, 
Paraparaumu 

has resigned his appointment as a Justice of the Peace for 
New Zealand. 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of October 2005. 

BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice. 
go6665 

Sentencing Regulations 2002 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 

Orders were made in the Hawera District Court on 4 October 
2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicles: 

1988 Hyundai Excel, Registration No. OD1438.  
Against: Shannon Rita Tito.

1989 Toyota Corona, Registration No. SE2344.  
Against: Michael Alexander Valois.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 278 2090) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

KYLE FINDERUP, Deputy Registrar. 
go6789 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Hamilton District Court for the 
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:  

1984 Holden Commodore, Registration No. LN914.  
Against: Rachelle Bradley.
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Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle 
should contact the Court urgently (Private Bag 3060, 
Hamilton, or telephone (07) 957 7700) as the Registrar may 
sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

Dated at Hamilton this 11th day of October 2005. 

DEBBIE PRESTON, Deputy Registrar. 
go6842 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Whangarei District Court on 
23 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1990 Nissan Skyline, Registration No. WD9163.  
Against: Justin Francis Wydur.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

D. M. HOLYOAKE, Deputy Registrar.  
go6760 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Tauranga District Court on 
5 October 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1990 Nissan Skyline, Registration No. AHG634.  
Against: Mahjon Bonda Taikato.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

TUI SANDERS, Deputy Registrar.  
go6681 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Timaru District Court on 
4 October 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1996 Mazda Familia, Registration No. BQT750.  
Against: Wendy Gaye McKee.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 687 9290) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

C. A. TAPPER, Deputy Registrar. 
go6718 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 

Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on 
5 October 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicles: 

1981 Toyota Crown, Registration No. CUC313.  
Against: Shannon Stacy Hall.

1985 Ford Telstar, Registration No. LY1701.  
Against: Matthew Ronald Boyd.

1991 Mazda Eunos, Registration No. ABY276.  
Against: Lolesio Tinei Soli.

1993 Honda Civic, Registration No. YF5105.  
Against: Joshua Adam McEntee.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar. 
go6698 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Oamaru District Court on 
21 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1986 Subaru Leone, Registration No. MS5474.  
Against: Jason Reweta Kapa.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

PETER J. WALL, Deputy Registrar. 
go6726 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on 
21 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1989 Honda Accord, Registration No. SS3276.  
Against: Whenua Phillip Joseph Cassidy.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

PETER J. WALL, Deputy Registrar. 
go6725 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 

Orders were made in the Napier District Court on 3 October 
2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicles: 

1982 Mitsubishi Lancer, Registration No. KP605.  
Against: Michael Gordon Singer.

1989 Nissan Cefiro, Registration No. BHY260.  
Against: Althea Hodgkinson.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
go6699 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Napier District Court on 
5 October 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1991 Toyota Celica GTR, Registration No. TU2361. 
Against: David Owen Novis.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
go6840 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Hastings District Court on 
4 October 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1990 Mazda 323 Astina GLX, Registration No. PH3518. 
Against: Fonda Delryne Sidney.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
go6841 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 

Orders were made in the Huntly District Court on 
28 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1988 Nissan Navara, Registration No. SC8911.  
Against: Jordon Newton.

1990 Ford Laser, Registration No. OY2207.  
Against: Christopher Hemi Mahara.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 828 2010) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

CHRIS WATENE, Deputy Registrar. 
go6820 

Police

Police Act 1958 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
New Zealand Police  

Pursuant to section 65 of the Police Act 1958 and section 
44 of the Public Finance Act 1989, the Commissioner of 
Police hereby gives notice that New Zealand Police has 
published its annual report for the year ending 30 June 2005, 
containing its financial statements, audit report and statement 
of responsibility for the period.

Copies of the report are available from the office of the 
Commissioner of Police, P.O. Box 3017, Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 474 9499. Email: info@police.govt.nz  

From 14 October 2005, the report will be available online at 

www.police.govt.nz 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of October 2005. 

ROB ROBINSON, Commissioner of Police. 
go6650 

Prime Minister and Cabinet 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report—
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

I hereby give notice that the annual report of the Department 
of the Prime Minister and Cabinet for the year ended 
30 June 2005, prepared pursuant to the Public Finance Act 
1989, has been published. 

Copies of the report can be downloaded from the 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet’s web site: 

http://www.dpmc.govt.nz/dpmc/publications/ar-2005/index.html

HELEN CLARK, Prime Minister. 
go6704 

Transport

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Ministry of Transport 

Pursuant to section 44 (3) of the Public Finance Act 1989, 
the Ministry of Transport, with the approval of the Minister 
of Transport, gives notice that its annual report for the  
year ended June 2005 has been published in advance of its 
presentation to the House of Representatives.

The report contains the Ministry’s financial statements, 
audit report and statement of responsibility for the period. 

Dated this 13th day of October 2005. 

ROBIN DUNLOP, Secretary for Transport. 
go6833 

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 

Human Rights Commission 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Human Rights Commission Te K hui Tika Tangata 

Pursuant to section 44 of the Public Finance Act 1989,  
the Associate Minister of Justice hereby gives notice that the 

Human Rights Commission has published its annual report 
for the year ending 30 June 2005, containing its financial 
statements, audit report and statement of responsibility for 
the period. 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of October 2005. 

MARIAN L. HOBBS, Associate Minister of Justice.

au6825
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New Zealand Trade and Enterprise 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
New Zealand Trade and Enterprise 

Pursuant to section 44A of the Public Finance Act 1989 (and 
in accordance with the transitional provisions in section 198 
of the Crown Entities Act 2004), we give notice that the 
annual report of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise for  
the year ended 30 June 2005 has been published, containing 
its financial statements, audit report and statement of 
responsibility for the period. 

Copies of the report may be downloaded at 

 www.nzte.govt.nz 

JIM ANDERTON and JIM SUTTON, Ministers Responsible 
for New Zealand Trade and Enterprise.
au6847

Retirement Commissioner 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Retirement Commissioner 

Pursuant to section 44A of the Public Finance Act 1989 (as 
that section existed before the Public Finance Amendment 
Act 2004 came into force), the Minister for Social 
Development and Employment hereby gives notice that the 
annual report of the Retirement Commissioner for the year 
ended 30 June 2005, including financial statements, report 
of the Auditor-General and statement of responsibility, has 
been published. 

Copies of the report are available from the Retirement 
Commissioner’s office, P.O. Box 12-148, Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 499 7396.  

This report is also available on-line at  

 www.retirement.org.nz 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of October 2005.  

STEVE MAHAREY, Minister for Social Development and 
Employment. 
au6805

Transit New Zealand 

Transit New Zealand Act 1989 

Transport Act 1962 

Transit New Zealand (Transit Lanes) Bylaw 2005/4 

Pursuant to section 61 (3) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, section 72 (1) (k) of the Transport Act 1962 and 
section 72 (1) (kb) of the Transport Act 1962, Transit 
New Zealand hereby makes the following bylaw. 

B y l a w 

1. Title and commencement—This bylaw is called the 
Transit New Zealand (Transit Lanes) Bylaw 2005/4 and 
comes into force 28 days after the date of its publication 
in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—In this bylaw: 

“authority” means Transit New Zealand; 

“emergency vehicle” has the same meaning as it has in 
Rule 1.6 of the Land Transport (Road User) Rule 2004; 

“passenger service vehicle” has the same meaning as it 
has in section 2 (1) of the Transport Services Licensing 
Act 1989; 

“public holiday” means a day specified as a public 
holiday in section 44 (1) of the Holidays Act 2003; and 

“vehicle” has the same meaning as it has in section 2 (1) 
of the Land Transport Act 1998. 

3. Transit lanes—(1) The portion of State highway 
described in the First Schedule is hereby declared to be a 
transit lane, as defined by the Land Transport (Road User) 
Rule 2004, between 6.30 a.m. and 9.30 a.m. every Monday 
to Friday, and 3.30 p.m. to 6.30 p.m. on Sundays and public 
holidays. 

(2) The portion of State highway described in the Second 
Schedule is hereby declared to be a transit lane, as defined 
by the Land Transport (Road User) Rule 2004, between 
3.30 p.m. and 6.30 p.m. every Monday to Friday, and 
11.30 a.m. to 2.30 p.m. on Saturdays. 

4. Stopping, standing or parking of passenger service 
vehicles—Between the hours specified in clauses 3 (1) and 
3 (2), a passenger service vehicle may stop at an authorised 
bus stop or parking bay on the transit lanes described in the 
Schedules or the purposes of setting down or picking up 
passengers.

5. Emergency vehicles exempt—Rules 2.3 (1) (f) and 
6.6 of the Land Transport (Road User) Rule 2004 do not 
apply in respect of any emergency vehicle using, stopping, 
standing or parking in any transit lane described in the 
Schedules. 

6. The authority must mark out lanes and erect signs—
The authority must mark out and indicate by traffic signs the 
transit lanes described in the Schedules and the parking 
restriction that applies by virtue of Rule 6.6 of the Land 
Transport (Road User) Rule 2004. 

First Schedule 

The southbound, kerbside lane of State Highway No. 1 that 
is at Mana from a point located approximately 68 metres 
south of the existing Acheron Road intersection with 
State Highway No. 1 (approximately 123 metres south of 
Route Position Marker 1035/14.00) and continuing for a 
distance of approximately 997 metres to a point located 
approximately 167 metres north of the northern abutment 
of the existing Paremata Bridge (approximately 126 metres 
south of Route Position Marker 1035/15.00). 

Second Schedule 

The northbound, kerbside lane of State Highway No. 1 that 
is at Mana from a point located approximately 294 metres 
north of the northern abutment of the existing Paremata 
Bridge (approximately at Route Position Marker 1035/15.00) 
and continuing for a distance of approximately 812 metres 
to a point located approximately 123 metres south of the 
existing Acheron Road intersection with State Highway 
No. 1 (approximately 174 metres south of Route Position 
Marker 1035/14.00). 

This bylaw was made by resolution passed at a meeting 
of Transit New Zealand held in Wellington on 7 September 
2005.

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of October 2005. 

Signed on behalf of Transit New Zealand under delegated 
authority by: 

J. H. VAN BARNEVELD, Chief Executive, Transit 
New Zealand. 
au6702
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Land Notices 

Public Works Act 1981 

Land Transferred for Road—Waingaro Road, 
Ngaruawahia, Waikato District 

Pursuant to section 52 (4) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be set 
apart for the purposes of a road and to remain vested in the 
Waikato District Council on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
Schedule

Land Transferred for Road 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

966 Allotment 229, Waipa Parish (part Gazette 
Notice S198097). 

1518 Part Allotment 43, Waipa Parish (part Gazette 
Notice S198097). 

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of September 2005. 

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1574) 
ln6668

Land Acquired for Road—Mangatawhiri Road, 
Raglan, Waikato District 

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for road and vested in the Waikato District Council 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
Schedule

Land Acquired for Road 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

100 Part Lot 2, DP S66157 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SA55B/428); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 349747. 

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of April 2005. 

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1574) 
ln6667

Land Acquired for Road—Te Papatapu Road, 
Te Mata, Waikato District 

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for road and vested in the Waikato District Council 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
Schedule

Land Acquired for Road 
 Area 

 ha 
Description 

0.0733 Part Section 96A, Parish of Whaingaroa 
(Computer Freehold Register SA72/46); shown 
as Section 1 on SO 349266. 

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of April 2005. 

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1574) 
ln6669

Land Acquired for Education Purposes—
Makirikiri Road, Dannevirke 

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for education purposes on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Tararua District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

1.1579 Section 1, SO 334288, Hawke’s Bay Registry. 

Dated at Auckland this 27th day of September 2005. 

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2002/8244) 
ln6703

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 6A 
Carriageway Improvements, Queenstown
Lakes District 

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares, 
pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been entered 
into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit 
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District  
Schedule

Land Acquired for Road 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

70 Part Lot 6, DP 19559; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 345396 (part Computer Freehold Register 
OT10C/277). 

Dated at Auckland this 29th day of September 2005. 

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2000/5969) 
ln6732
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Amending a Notice Declaring Land Road— 
State Highway No. 12, Scottys Bend,
Whangarei District 

Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald 
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, hereby 
amends the notice dated the 29th day of July 2005, declaring 
land road, published in the New Zealand Gazette, 4 August 
2005, No. 117, page 2834, by deleting the words  

 “limited access road”  

from the recital. 

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of October 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2004/9598) 
ln6845

Land Declared Road—Corner of Fitzherbert 
Avenue and Park Road, Palmerston North City 

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
to be road and vested in the Palmerston North City Council 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Palmerston North City 
Schedule

Land Declared Road 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

155 Part Lots 1 and 2, DP 545; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 354367 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN941/84). 

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of October 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1559, CPC/2005/10827) 
ln6662

Land Declared Road—Wildman Avenue, 
Nelson City 

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road and vested in the Nelson City Council on the date 
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Nelson Land District—Nelson City 
Schedule

Land Declared Road 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

109 Part Section 1, SO 15217; shown as Section
1 on SO 349732 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NL11C/213). 

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of October 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1046) 
ln6671

Land Declared Crown Land—Lake Pukaki, 
Mackenzie District 

Pursuant to section 42 (3) (b) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 

Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
to be Crown land, subject to the Land Act 1948. 

Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

2.8110 Part Run 84 and Part Run 85b (part Proclamation 
358332); shown as Section 7 on SO 20262. 

0.3917 Part Run 85b (part Proclamation 358332); shown 
as Section 8 on SO 20262. 

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2000/5755) 
ln6736

Road Stopped and Amalgamated— 
Aucks Road, Russell 

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act 
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or 
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
191741.

North Auckland Land District—Far North District 
Schedule

Road Stopped and Amalgamated 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

1126 Part Section 14, Block V, Russell Survey 
District; shown as Section 1 on SO 358414. 

Dated at Christchurch this 30th day of September 2005. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1023) 
ln6706

Road Realignment—Link Road, One Tree Point 

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in 
the Whangarei District Council on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portion of road described in the Second Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
NA99251.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District 
First Schedule 

Land Declared as Road 
 Area 

 ha 
Description 

1.4405 Part Lot 4, DP 324551; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 350411 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA99251).

Second Schedule 

Road Stopped and Amalgamated 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

9520 Adjoining or passing through part Lot 4, 
DP 324551; shown as Section 2 on SO 350411. 
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Dated at Christchurch this 4th day of October 2005. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1024) 
ln6804

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 5, 
Te Haroto, Hastings District 

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having 
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice is acquired for road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) 
of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State 
Highway No. 5 and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District 
Schedule

Land Acquired as Road 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

1047 Part Te Haroto 2B1 Block; shown as Section 1 
on SO 349385 (no registration, M ori land). 

Dated at Christchurch this 4th day of October 2005. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1999/3144) 
ln6815

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 7, Hurunui 
Road Curves, Waikari, Hurunui District 

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule of this notice to be declared road 
which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand 
Act 1989, forms part of State Highway No. 7 and shall 
remain vested in the Crown on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

 (b) Pursuant to section 119 (1), declares the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be taken 
as severance and shall vest in the Crown. 

 (c)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Third Schedule to this notice to be stopped 
and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land 
in Computer Freehold Register 13166, subject to mortgage 
A248418.1, section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991 and 
Part IVA of the Conservation Act 1987. 

Canterbury Land District—Hurunui District Council 
First Schedule 

Land Declared Road  
 Area 
 m2 Description 

722 Part Rural Section 37200; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
CB420/263). 

445 Part Rural Section 37199; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
CB420/260). 

ha  

1.0021 Part Rural Section 7158; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
13166).

 m2

128 Part Rural Section 29955; shown as Section 5 on 
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
13166).

229 Part Rural Section 17095; shown as Section 6 on 
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
13166).

2114 Part Rural Section 17095; shown as Section 7 on 
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
13166).

1990 Part Rural Section 31266; shown as Section 8 on 
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
13166).

384 Part Rural Section 31266; shown as Section 9 on 
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
13166).

Second Schedule 

Severance Taken
 Area 
 m2 Description 

963 Part Rural Section 7158; shown as Section 14 on 
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
13166).

ha  

1.1165 Part Rural Section 7158; shown as Section 15 on 
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
13166).

 m2

46 Part Rural Section 7158; shown as Section 16 on 
SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
13166).

76 Part Rural Section 37199; shown as Section 13 
on SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
CB420/260). 

209 Part Rural Section 17095; shown as Section 17 
on SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
13166).

237 Part Rural Section 31266; shown as Section 18 
on SO 354707 (part Computer Freehold Register 
13166).

Third Schedule 

Road Stopped and Amalgamated  
 Area 
 m2 Description 

2306 Part Rural Section 17095 (part Computer 
Freehold Register 13166); shown as Section 23 
on SO 354707. 

1478 Part Rural Section 31266 (part Computer 
Freehold Register 13166); shown as Section 24 
on SO 354707. 

Dated at Christchurch this 30th day of September 2005. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2001/6767) 
ln6791

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 73, West 
Coast Road, Selwyn District 

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice  
to be road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit 
New Zealand Act 1989, shall form part of State Highway 
No. 73 and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication 
of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.



4414 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 175 13 OCTOBER 2005 

Canterbury Land District—Selwyn District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1418 Part Rural Section 39526 (part Computer 
Freehold Register CB34C/27); shown as Section 
1 on SO 355235. 

Dated at Christchurch this 27th day of September 2005. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2002/8674) 
ln6730

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 12, 
Whangarei District 

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981,  
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be  
road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit  
New Zealand Act 1989, shall form part of State Highway 
No. 12 and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication 
of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

311 Part Lot 1, DP 123073 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA71C/517); shown as Section 3 on 
SO 345864. 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of October 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2004/9599) 
ln6735

Land Acquired for Road—Crawford Road, 
Wairoa, Western Bay of Plenty District 

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor 
Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, an 
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land 
described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired 
for road and shall vest in the Western Bay of Plenty District 
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the  
New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

75 Part Lot 1, DP S78660; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 329570 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA62C/195). 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of October 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10690) 
ln6723

Land Declared Road—Corner of Prole and 
Omokoroa Roads, Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
vested in the Western Bay of Plenty District Council on  

the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2055 Section 1, SO 340824 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SA54D/454). 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of October 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10819) 
ln6724

Road Realignment—Road to be Stopped and 
Amalgamated—Whariti Road, Tararua District 

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works 
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for 
Land Information, Trevor Knowles, Land Information 
New Zealand: 

 (a)  Declares the portion of road adjoining the land 
described in the First Schedule to this notice to be stopped 
and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the 
land in Computer Freehold Register HBL1/6, subject to 
mortgages 5331259.2 and 5928960.6; 

 (b) Declares the portion of road adjoining the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be 
stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register HB110/257, subject 
to mortgages 644769.5 and 5928960.6 

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Tararua District  
First Schedule 

Road to be Stopped 
 Area 

 ha 
Description 

2.7092 Part Section 4, Block XVI, Woodville Survey 
District (Computer Freehold Register HBL1/6); 
shown as Section 1 on SO 329652. 

Second Schedule 

Road to be Stopped 
 Area 

 ha 
Description 

2.4460 Section 20, Block V, Woodville Survey District 
(Computer Freehold Register HB110/257); shown 
as Section 2 on SO 329652. 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of October 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1040) 
ln6692

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 1, Main 
North and Johns Roads Intersection,
Christchurch City 

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit  
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
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Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City Council 

Schedule

Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

11 Lot 6, DP 46941 (Computer Freehold Register 
CB38A/249). 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of October 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10604)  
ln6792

Land to be Declared Road—Bushey Park,
Waitaki District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
and vested in the Waitaki District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Waitaki District  

Schedule

Land to be Declared Road

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2430 Section 1, SO 345061 (part Computer Freehold 
Register OT169/12). 

520 Section 2, SO 345061 (part Computer Freehold 
Register OT169/12). 

2060 Section 3, SO 345061 (part Computer Freehold 
Register OT169/12). 

280 Section 4, SO 345061 (part Computer Freehold 
Register OT389/34). 

4770 Section 5, SO 345061 (part Computer Freehold 
Register OT389/34). 

760 Section 6, SO 345061 (part Computer Freehold 
Register OT8C/1028). 

1100 Section 7, SO 345061 (part Computer Freehold 
Register OT8C/1028). 

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of October 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1532) 
ln6829

Reserves Act 1977 

Change of Classification of Part of a Reserve 

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Auckland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation changes the classification of that part of the 
reserve described in the Schedule from a recreation reserve 
to a scenic reserve for the purposes specified in section 
19 (1) (a) of the Act, subject to the provisions of the Act. 

North Auckland Land District—North Shore City  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

2.3370 Lot 1, DP 80532 (all Computer Freehold 
Register NA37B/50), subject to the Reserves Act 
1977 (part New Zealand Gazette, 21 October 
1993, No. 151, page 3103). 

3.4323 Lot 1, DP 77523 (all Computer Freehold 
Register NA33D/76), subject to the Reserves Act 
1977 (part New Zealand Gazette, 21 October 
1993, No. 151, page 3103). 

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of September 2005. 

W. M. MURRAY. 

(File: DOC PAD-02-04-02-01) 
ln6750

Revocation of the Reservation Over Parts of
a Reserve Specifying the Manner of Disposal 

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Waikato Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation revokes the reservation as a local purpose 
(segregation) reserve over the land described in the 
Schedule and declares that the land may be disposed of by 
the Waipa District Council in such manner at a price and on 
terms and conditions as the council determines. 

South Auckland Land District—Waipa District 
Schedule

1100 square metres, being Lot 2, DP 349201 (part Computer 
Freehold Register SA64D/537). 

1165 square metres, being Lot 3, DP 349201 (part Computer 
Freehold Register SA64D/537). 

Dated at Hamilton this 6th day of October 2005. 

A. J. CRAIG. 

(File: DOC PAD-03-03-08) 
ln6773

Regulation Summary 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment 

Price
Code Retail 

Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (Auckland Energy Consumer 
Trust) Exemption Notice (No 2) 2005 

2005/281 5/10/05 4-BX $2.10 

Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (Botry-Zen Limited) Exemption 
Notice 2005 

2005/282 7/10/05 6-BY $2.30 
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Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 
$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 

$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Centreplace, Bryce Street 
(P.O. Box 928), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), 
Christchurch 1; and located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin. 
rs6819

General Section 

Dental Council of New Zealand 

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance 

Act 2003 

Notice of Replacement Scope of Practice and 
Prescribed Qualifications 

Issued by the Dental Council, pursuant to sections 11 and 
12 of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 
2003, the following scope replaces the Scope for Orthodontic 
Auxiliary Practice published in the Supplement to the 
New Zealand Gazette, 20 May 2005, No. 81, page 1927. 

“Scope for Orthodontic Auxiliary Practice 

The scope of practice for orthodontic auxiliaries is set out in 
the documented ‘Detailed Scope of Orthodontic Auxiliary 
Practice’ produced and published from time to time by the 
Dental Council of New Zealand. 

Orthodontic auxiliary practice is a subset of the practice of 
dentistry, and is commensurate with an orthodontic 
auxiliary’s approved training, experience and competence.  

Orthodontic Auxiliaries practise under the direct clinical 
supervision of a dentist or orthodontist who is present on the 
premises at which the work is carried out, who has prepared 
a treatment plan for the patient concerned and who is 
responsible for patient’s clinical care outcomes.  

Orthodontic auxiliaries assist the dentist or orthodontist in 
implementing orthodontic treatment through performing such 
orthodontic procedures as taking impressions and making 
study models, inserting and removing some orthodontic 
appliances, preparing teeth for bonding, removing bonding 
composite and banding cement, and providing oral health 
education and advice on the care and maintenance of 
orthodontic appliances.  

Prescribed Qualifications 

 A DCNZ accredited qualification in orthodontic auxiliary 
practice.1

 A minimum of 600 clinical hours’ experience subsequent 
to 1 July 2001 and prior to 31 July 2005 in the provision 
of oral health services within the scope of orthodontic 
auxiliary practice, under the direction and supervision  
of a dentist or dental specialist who can attest to 
competency.2

1
Currently no training programmes have been accredited. 

2Given that it was not illegal for unregistered persons to undertake 
orthodontic auxiliary duties prior to the establishment of the Restricted 
Activities List on 1 August 2005, any orthodontic assistants who did not 
apply for registration prior to 18 September 2004 but had (or now have) the 
requisite clinical experience may still apply for registration under amnesty 
provisions. This will be a one-off opportunity to apply for registration 
under the previous ‘experience’ criteria provisions. The amnesty will cease 
on 31 March 2006.” 

gs6795 

Midwifery Council 

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003 

Midwifery (Fees) Notice 2005 

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given. 

This notice sets out fees to be charged by the Midwifery Council under the Act from 13 October 2005. 

N o t i c e 

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Midwifery (Fees) Notice 2005. 

(2) This notice comes into force on 13 October 2005. 

2. Fees—The Midwifery Council sets the following fees, payable to the council, specified in the attached Schedule. 

3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax. 
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4. No refund—Fees are not refundable when an application is declined.  

5. Revocation—This notice revokes Midwifery Fees Notices 1, 2, 3 and 4 of 2004*.  

Schedule

Fees Payable $
1. Application for entry to the Register by a New Zealand graduate 330.00

2. Application for entry to the Register by midwives registered in an overseas jurisdiction (not applicable to
applicants applying pursuant to the Trans Tasman Mutual Recognitions Act 1997) 1,000.00

3. Application for entry to the Register by midwives pursuant to the Trans Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 660.00

4. Application for first practising certificate by a New Zealand graduate applying at the same time as entry to the
Register: 

 For period from 1 April to 30 June inclusive 280.00 

 For period from 1 July to 30 September inclusive 210.50

 For period from 1 October to 31 December inclusive 140.00

 For period from 1 January to 31 March inclusive 70.00 

5. Application by a New Zealand graduate for a practising certificate where the previous practising certificate
was issued: 

 – immediately after entry to the Register; and 

 – in the immediately preceding period of between 1 January and 31 March 280.00

6. Application for all other practising certificates:  

 For period from 13 October 2005 to 31 December 2005 inclusive 225.00

 For period from 1 January 2006 to 31 March 2006 inclusive 112.50

7. Application for all other practising certificates for the 2006/07 year and each succeeding year until further
amendment: 

 For period from 1 April to 30 June inclusive 600.00

 For period from 1 July to 30 September inclusive 450.00

 For period from 1 October to 31 December inclusive 300.00

 For period from 1 January to 31 March inclusive 150.00 

8. Processing and monitoring fee to be paid in conjunction with application for a practising certificate by a 
registered midwife where the applicant has not held a midwifery practising certificate within the three years
immediately preceding the date of application or has not lawfully practised midwifery within the three
years immediately preceding the date of application 200.00

9. Processing and monitoring fee to be paid in conjunction with the first application for a practising certificate by
an overseas qualified midwife or a midwife who has registered pursuant to the Trans Tasman Mutual 
Recognition Act 1997 150.00

10. Processing and monitoring fee to be paid in conjunction with application for a practising certificate where the
applicant has conditions on his/her scope of practice 150.00

11. Application to sit the National Midwifery Examination in New Zealand 245.00

12. Application to re-sit the National Midwifery Examination in New Zealand 245.00

13. Application to sit the National Midwifery Examination in any location in New Zealand other than the locations
specified by the Midwifery Council in Auckland, Hamilton, Palmerston North, Wellington, Christchurch
and Dunedin; plus disbursements at cost 115.00

14. Application for re-consideration of National Midwifery Examination script and result 200.00

15. Application to sit the National Midwifery Examination in an overseas location; plus disbursements at cost 245.00

16. Application for change of midwifery scope of practice 100.00

17. Application for change of conditions on midwifery scope of practice and/or change of conditions on practising 
certificate 100.00

18. Fee for issue of certificate of standing or supply of documents required by midwife seeking registration in
overseas jurisdiction 100.00

19. Fee for replacement practising certificate 25.00

20. Fee for issue of any other certificate or copy of any certificate 70.00

21. Fee for copy of the Register 50.00

22. Communication fee for registered midwives not holding a current practising certificate to be sent all
communications sent by the Midwifery Council to registered midwives holding a current practising 
certificate 50.00

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of October 2005. 

SUSAN YORKE, Registrar, Midwifery Council. 

*New Zealand Gazette, 5 August 2004, No. 95, page 2400, New Zealand Gazette, 16 September 2004, No. 121, page 3018, New Zealand Gazette, 4 November 
2004, No. 143, page 3601 and New Zealand Gazette, 16 December 2004, No. 166, page 4174 

gs6832 
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The Community Trust of Southland 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

The Community Trust of Southland 

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

   2005 2004
 Note  $ $
Total investment income 1  14,259,728 21,725,134

Expenditure    

Audit fees 5  14,288 19,752

Communications   18,971 17,914

Depreciation   66,366 70,457

Loss/(gain) on disposal of fixed assets   10,393 –

Fund manager fees   798,601 570,192

General expenses   90,827 89,630

Insurance   16,792 13,328

Occupancy costs   21,976 19,038

Office expenses   33,009 20,937

Professional fees   252,091 166,913

Promotion, reporting and compliance expenses   66,205 59,674

Personnel costs   249,472 243,231

Trustees’ fees   207,236 196,151

Vehicle expenses   21,116 17,734

Total expenditure   1,867,343 1,504,951

Net surplus/(deficit) before taxation   12,392,385 20,220,183

Taxation 17 – –

Net surplus after taxation   12,392,385 20,220,183

Revaluation of property 10  51,858 (251,228)

Net operating surplus for the year before grants   12,444,243 19,968,955

Grants approved 8  7,138,001 6,923,945

Net surplus/(deficit) for the year after grants    5,306,242 13,045,910

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

  2005 2004
 Note $ $
Trust capital at beginning of year  162,493,897 149,451,844

Add net operating surplus/(deficit) for the year 4 5,306,242 13,045,910

Retained earnings of subsidiary not previously recognised 3 3,857 (3,857)

Trust capital at end of year  167,803,996 162,493,897

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2005

   2005 2004
 Note  $ $
Funds employed:    

Trust capital 3  158,460,000 158,460,000

Reserves 2  9,343,996 4,033,897

Total capital and reserves 167,803,996 162,493,897

Liabilities—  

Current liabilities:  

Accounts payable  198,478 131,501

Grants committed but not paid  10,277,629 8,034,804

Total liabilities  10,476,107 8,166,305

Total capital and liabilities  178,280,103 170,660,202
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Assets—

Current assets:  

Westpac cheque account  128,145 45,454

Accounts receivable and interest accrued  509,540 18,189

Westpac term deposit  103,248 –

Total current assets  740,933 63,643

Non current assets:  

Property, plant and equipment 10 782,434 776,933

Investment assets:  

 Managed funds:     

 – ING (NZ) Ltd 11  30,943,776 27,946,841

 – Tower Asset Management 11  44,135,403 40,696,696

 – AMP Asset Management 11  34,049,593 38,097,333

 – Capital International 11  25,779,726 26,322,389

 – Alliance Bernstein 11  35,038,298 30,324,941

 Loans 12  1,040,836 913,385

 Invest South Limited 7  5,769,104 5,518,041

Total non current assets   177,539,170 170,596,559

Total assets 178,280,103 170,660,202

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows as at 31 March 2005 

   2005 2004
 Note  $ $
Cash flows from operating activities—    

Cash was provided from/(applied to):    

Interest and dividends   7,622,436 15,868,690

Revaluation of investments   5,887,721 10,360,923

Administration expenses   (1,712,775) (1,418,382)

Grants to the community   (4,854,996) (6,917,054)

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 13  6,942,386 17,894,177

Cash flows from investing activities—   

Cash was provided from/(applied to):   

Investments   (6,661,844) (12,678,032)

Fixed assets   (30,402) (52,826)

Loans   (167,449) (18,330)

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities   (6,859,695) (12,749,188)

Cash flows from financing—    

Cash was provided from/(applied to):   

Purchase of additional Invest South Limited shares   – (5,125,000)

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities   – (5,125,000)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash held   82,691 19,988

Add cash at beginning of the year   45,454 25,466

Total cash balance at end of year   128,145 45,454

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
A. Basis of Preparation

The Community Trust of Southland was formed under the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988 and is incorporated under the 
Charitable Trusts Act 1957. The financial statements presented are those for The Community Trust of Southland Group 
(“the group”). The group consists of The Community Trust of Southland (“the trust”), its wholly owned subsidiary company 
Southland Community Trust Charities Limited and the trust’s interests in associates. 

The financial statements comply with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and the Community Trusts Act 1999. They comprise 
statements of the following: Significant accounting policies, financial performance, movements in trust funds, financial 
position, cash flows, as well as notes to these statements.  

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of historical cost except that investment assets are stated at valuation, as is the 
trust’s property at 62 Don Street, Invercargill. 

B. Consolidation Method

The financial statements of the trust’s wholly owned company Southland Community Trust Charities Limited are included in the 
financial statements using the purchase method of consolidation. 

C. Associates

Associates are entities in which the group has significant influence, but not control over the operating and financial policies. The 
financial statements include the group’s share of the net surplus of associates on an equity accounted basis. 



4420 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 175 13 OCTOBER 2005 

D. Trust Capital 

Following the sale of the group’s shares in Trust Bank New Zealand Limited in April 1996 for $158,460,000, the trustees 
agreed that the value of the trust at that time should be maintained for the benefit of current and future generations living in the 
region. For this purpose, the trustees agreed that $158,460,000 would be considered as the “trust capital” value of the group 
and that this value would be maintained. Trustees further agreed that over the long term, the net assets of the group would not
be allowed to reduce to a level below the inflation-adjusted real value of this trust capital. 

E. Capital Maintenance Reserve

The capital maintenance reserve represents the additional amount necessary to preserve the real value of the trust capital 
allowing for inflation as measured by the Consumers Price Index (all groups) and payments of grants out of capital. 

F. Grants Maintenance Reserve 

While the trustees have adopted a long-term investment strategy, they accept that annual returns from investments are likely to
fluctuate from year to year. In recognition of this, a grants maintenance reserve is maintained. In years when net income from 
investments is higher than the grant levels, surplus income will be transferred to this reserve. In years when there is insufficient
income to sustain the level of grants, an appropriate amount will be transferred from the grants maintenance reserve to income.

G. Basis of Recognising Components of the Financial Statements 

The following general accounting policies are adopted: 

Assets
A transaction results in an asset being recognised in the statement of financial position when it will probably give rise to 
ongoing benefits for the group and those benefits can be measured with reliability. 

Liabilities 
A transaction results in a liability being recognised in the statement of financial position when it will probably give rise to
the need for the group to sacrifice assets in the future and those sacrifices can be measured with reliability. 

Revenue
Revenue is recognised in the statement of financial performance when a transaction gives rise to an increase in the value of 
the group’s net assets, and that increase can be measured with reliability. 

Expenses
An expense is recognised in the statement of financial performance when a transaction results in a decrease in the value of the
group’s net assets, and that decrease can be measured with reliability. 

Classification of Assets and Liabilities Between Current and Non-current 
An amount is classified as current when it is expected to be settled or extinguished within one year of the date of the 
financial statements. All other amounts are classified as non-current. 

H. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are initially stated at cost and then depreciated on a straight line basis. Land and buildings are stated at valuation as 
determined by an independent registered valuer. The basis of valuation of the land and buildings is highest and best use. The 
estimated useful lives of fixed assets are as follows: 

Land Indefinite 

Buildings 30-40 years 

Furniture and fittings 3-15 years 

Office equipment 3-8 years 

Motor vehicles 5-8 years 

I. Investments

Investments are stated at market value and report realised and unrealised gains or losses on holding these investments in the 
statement of financial performance. These gains or losses are shown in the statement of financial performance as income from 
revaluation of investments. 

J. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at expected realisable value.

K. Grants

Grants are recognised when they are approved by the trustees. Unpaid grants are recorded as a liability. 

L. Goods and Services Tax

The group is not registered for goods and services tax. The financial statements are prepared using G.S.T. inclusive accounting.

M. Income Taxation

The group provides for income tax on its net income after adjusting for tax accounting differences and any beneficiaries’ 
income determinations made pursuant to section OB1 (226) of the Income Tax Act 1994. 

N. Statement of Cash Flows

Operating cash flows includes interest and dividends paid or credited to investment funds under management and any upward 
or downward revaluation of funds during the period. Cash movements in funds invested are recognised in investing activities. 

O. Changes in Accounting Policies

Uniform accounting policies have been applied throughout the trust and group and on a consistent basis with those of the 
previous period. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
1. Investment Income

   2005 2004
 Note  $ $
Dividends and distributions   4,895,478 13,138,165

Interest   2,726,959 2,730,525

Change in value of investments   6,637,291 5,856,444

   14,259,728 21,725,134

2. Reserves 

(a) Capital Maintenance Reserve     
   2005 2004
   $ $

Opening balance of capital maintenance reserve   3,095,438 7,103,390

Transfer from statement of financial performance   4,914,318 2,866,327

Transfer to capital reserve   (6,725,092) (6,874,269)

   1,284,664 3,095,438

(b) Grants Maintenance Reserve     
   2005 2004
   $ $

Opening balance of grants maintenance reserve   942,316 (16,111,546)

Transfer from statement of financial performance   7,117,016 17,053,862

   8,059,332 942,316

Total reserves   9,343,996 4,037,754

3. Trust Capital 

   2005 2004
   $ $

Opening balance of trust capital    158,460,000 158,460,000

Transfer from capital maintenance reserve   6,725,092 6,874,279

Less grants paid from capital   (6,725,092) (6,874,279)

   158,460,000 158,460,000

4. Professional Fees 

   2005 2004
   $ $

Financial/taxation advisory   151,193 135,368

Legal   7,069 17,247

Schools’ review mediation   43,243 –

Strategic    31,708 –

Other   18,878 14,298
   252,091 166,913

5. Auditor’s Remuneration 

During the year, the following amounts were paid to auditors: 

   2005 2004
   $ $
To Ward Wilson, the group’s auditors, for annual audit work   10,688 11,644

To Ward Wilson, the group’s auditors, for other services   3,600 4,927

To other auditors, for grants’ audits    – 3,181

   14,288 19,752

6. Trustees’ Fees

Meeting fees and honorariums were paid to trustees as follows: 

Meetings  Fees Fees
 Attended  2005 2004
   $ $
T. W. Harpur  52  34,122 44,265

C. S. Ballantyne (retired June 2003) 0  – 2,192

A. R. Macdonald (retired June 2003) 0  – 974

F. G. Cardno 34  17,755 16,985

S. G. Palmer 43  20,800 19,450

J. D. Frampton (retired June 2003) 0  – 1,181

A. A. Broad  44  27,196 18,825
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N. J. Wyeth  37  19,555 19,495

P. B. Redpath 36  19,985 18,185

D. Williams 38  18,643 17,280

M. Hawes (appointed June 2003) 26  15,495 10,538

K. S. Henderson (appointed June 2003) 30  15,705 12,708

G. M. Neave (appointed June 2003) 39  17,980 14,073

   207,236 196,151

Trustee fees and honorariums are set by the Minister of Finance.  

7. Investments in Associates

Invest South Limited is in the business of investing, principally by way of equity investment, in businesses in the Southland 
region. Invest South Limited’s balance date is 31 March. The group owns 100% of Invest South Limited’s 10 million shares 

The group’s investment in Invest South Limited comprises: 

   2005 2004
   $ $
Opening value of investment   5,521,898 2,643,193

Additional shares purchased   – 5,125,000

Share of operating surplus/(deficit)   247,206 (2,246,295)

Closing value of investment   5,769,104  5,521,898

8. Grants Approved

2005 2004
$ $

Grants approved this year 7,535,654 7,260,486

Less prior year’s grants cancelled (397,653) (337,441)

Net grants approved 7,138,001 6,923,045

9. Trust Area and Purpose 

The trust’s specified area includes all of the areas of Invercargill City Council, Southland District Council, Gore District 
Council, the Heriot and Tapanui areas of Clutha District Council, and the Wakatipu Basin area of Lakes District Council. 
The trust’s principal activities are to invest the trust capital, both within the specified area and outside of the region, and to 
distribute grants for charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other purposes being purposes beneficial to the 
community principally within the trust’s specified area.

10. Property, Plant and Equipment 

Cost Accum depn 2005 value 2004 value
$ $ $ $

Land 457,419 227,419  180,000 160,000

Buildings 523,063 73,063  450,000 440,000

Office equipment 210,996 157,949  53,047 48,397

Furniture and fittings 153,841 124,627  29,214 43,636

Motor vehicles 87,363 17,191  70,172 84,900

Totals 1,432,682 650,249  782,433 776,933

Land and buildings have been revalued as at 31 March 2005, and are stated at their revalued amounts as determined by an 
independent registered valuer. 

11. Investments Managed by Fund Managers

The group has funds with five investment managers (fund managers), being Alliance Bernstein, AMP Capital, Capital 
International, ING (NZ) Limited, Tower Asset Management and Invest South Limited. Market values and asset allocations of 
these investments as at balance date were as follows: 

Alliance 
Bernstein

(NZ$m) 
AMP

(NZ$m)

Capital 
Inter-

national 
(NZ$m) 

ING
(NZ)

Ltd
(NZ$m)

Tower
Asset
Mgmt

(NZ$m)

Invest
South 

Ltd
(NZ$m) 

Total
2005
value

(NZ$m)

Total
2004
value

(NZ$m)
NZ equities   19.74  5.77  25.51 22.85

Overseas equities 35.04  25.78    60.82 56.64

NZ fixed interest   27.93    27.93 33.92

Overseas fixed interest   44.14    44.14 40.70

Property   1.32    1.32 0.50

Cash   4.80 11.20    16.00 14.28

Totals 35.04  34.05 25.78 30.94 44.14  5.77  175.72 168.89

Exposure to currency, interest rate and credit risk arises in the normal course of the fund managers’ management of the group’s
investments. A range of hedging policies are in place whereby the fund managers use derivative financial instruments as a 
means of managing exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and interest rates. While these financial instruments are 
subject to the risk of market rates changing subsequent to acquisition, such changes would generally be offset by opposite 
effects on the items being hedged. 
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12. Loans 

Loan balances outstanding as at 31 March were as follows: 

2005 2004
$ $

Troopers Memorial Corner Charitable Trust 195,000 195,000

Topoclimate South Trust – 33,513

Southland Museum & Art Gallery 29,115 29,115

Ringa Ringa Heights Golf Club 36,000 36,000

Nga Hau E Wha Society 42,219 43,257

Croydon Aviation Museum 280,000 280,000

Tuatapere Hump Ridge Track 80,000 120,000

Invercargill Artificial Sport Surface Trust 96,500 96,500

Northern Southland Medical Trust 50,000 50,000

Otautau Comunity Health Trust 27,000 30,000

Troopers Memorial Corner Charitable Trust – Yule House 180,000 –

Southland Heritage Buildings Preservation Trust 25,000 –

1,040,834 913,385

Each loan is repayable upon demand. All loans are interest free, with the exception of the loan to Topoclimate South Trust, 
which attracts interest at the 90 day bank bill rate plus a margin of 2%, and the loan to Nga Hau E Wha Society, which attracts
interest of 7%. 

13. Reconciliation with Operating Surplus 

2005 2004
$ $

Net surplus before distribution 12,196,855 22,215,250

Less grants (7,138,001) (6,923,045)

5,058,854 15,292,205

Add/(less) movement in working capital: 

Increase/(decrease) in liabilities 2,309,982 2,228,640

(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable (491,351) (7,353)

1,818,631 2,221,287

Add/(less) movement in non-cash items:  

Revaluation of investments – –

Depreciation 66,366 70,044

Loss/(gain) on sale of fixed assets 10,393 413

Revaluation of property (51,858) 251,228

24,901 321,865

Add/(less) items classified as investing/financing activities:  

Accounts receivable amount relating to sale of asset – 16,000

Loan repayment by way of grant approval 40,000 43,000

Net cash provided by operating activities 6,942,386 17,894,177

14. Financial Instruments

General
The group states its investments at balance date at estimated market value. The trustees consider that the fair value of the financial 
assets is identical to the value in the statement of financial position. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 
The group, from time to time, has significant funds in trading bank deposits. The group limits risk by spreading the deposits 
over several trading banks. The group has not required collateral or other security to support its financial statements. 

The group further limits risk through its policy of placing investment funds with five separate fund managers, with each fund 
manager having an investment mandate which requires that they diversify their investments on the group’s behalf. The group 
has sought and obtained the advice of professional financial advisers prior to making its investment allocation and placement 
decisions. 

Interest Rate Risk 
The bank deposits are sensitive to changes in interest rates, as is a proportion of the funds managed by the fund managers, and the 
loans to Topoclimate South Trust and Nga Hau E Wha Society. 

15. Capital Commitments

Commitments of $5,050,000 exist for grants which will be distributed from either capital or future income sources in future 
years. These grants have not been recorded in either the statements of financial performance or financial position. Specific 
commitments are as follows: 



4424 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 175 13 OCTOBER 2005 

2005 2004
$ $

Wakatipu Trails Trust 300,000 –

Child Health Research Foundation 200,000 –

South Catlins Environment and Development Trust 750,000 –

Murihiku Whanau Services 100,000 –

Tuatapere Hump Ridge Track 80,000 120,000

Venture Southland – Broadband – 223,320

Invercargill City Council – Civic Theatre 600,000 3,000,000

Croydon Aviation Museum 280,000 280,000

Queenstown Aquatic Centre 1,500,000 –

Southland District Health Board 1,000,000 –

Families First Trust 80,000 –

Southland Indoor Leisure Centre Charitable Trust 160,000 –

5,050,000 3,623,320

The years in which these commitments fall due are as follows: 

Year ending 31 March 2005 – 1,543,320

Year ending 31 March 2006 1,865,000 1,040,000

Year ending 31 March 2007 1,435,000 1,040,000

Year ending 31 March 2008 550,000 –

Year ending 31 March 2009 350,000 –

Year ending 31 March 2010 400,000 –

Year ending 31 March 2011 450,000 –

5,050,000 3,623,320

Commitments of up to $4,908,850 exist for loans which trustees have approved, but which had not been drawn down as at 
balance date. The approved loans are as follows: 

2005 2004
$ $

Borland Lodge 293,850 293,850

Wyndham & Districts Community Rest Home 100,000 100,000

Queenstown Childcare Centre – 24,000

Troopers Memorial Trust – 179,000

South Catlins Environment and Development Trust 600,000 –

Southland Heritage Building Preservation Trust – 50,000

Living Fiordland Charitable Ttrust 3,700,000 –

Awarua Social Services 200,000 –

Parata Anglican Charitable Trust 15,000 –

4,908,850 646,850

A commitment has been made to invest up to $2,000,000 in the AMP Property Opportunity Fund. As at 31 March 2005, 
$1,319,807 of this committed amount had been paid.   

16. Related Party Transactions 

There were no related party transactions during the year. 

17. Tax Calculation 

With effect from 1 April 2004, community trusts, including the Community Trust of Southland, became exempt from income 
tax pursuant to section CB4 (1) (m) of the Income Tax Act 1994. 

Audit Report 

To the Trustees of the Community Trust of Southland

We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance 
and financial position of the trust and the group as at 31 March 2005. This information is stated in accordance with the 
accounting policies set out.  

Trustees’ Responsibilities 

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position 
of the trust and group as 31 March 2003 and the results of their operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.  

Auditors’ Responsibilities 

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.  



13 OCTOBER 2005 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 175 4425 

Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
It also includes assessing:

 the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements;  

 whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s and group’s circumstances, consistently applied and 
adequately disclosed.  

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of New Zealand. We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we 
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial 
statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated 
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. 

Our firm carries out other assignments for the trust and certain of its subsidiaries in the area of grant audits. The firm has no
other interest in the trust or any of its subsidiaries.  

Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.  

In our opinion:  

 proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; 

 the financial statements: 

– comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice; and 

– give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust and group as at 31 March 2005 and the results of their 
operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Our audit was completed on 15 August 2005 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.  

WARD WILSON, Invercargill. 

———————
(A list of all distributions of income and capital approved by The Community Trust of Southland during the year ended 
31 March 2005 is available, on request, from the trust’s office.)
gs6583 

New Zealand Gazette 2005 Deadlines 

Labour Day, 24 October 2005 

New Zealand Gazette Edition—27 October 2005

Commercial Section Notices: (Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts)

The deadline for these notices will be 12.00 midday on Friday, the 21st day of October 2005, due to the observance of 
Labour Day on Monday, the 24th day of October 2005. 

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette office by 12.00 midday on Tuesday, the 25th day of October 2005. 
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Kaiapoi Cars & Commercials Ltd.: 4381 
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Devox Ltd.: 4350 
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Duns Properties Ltd.: 4354 
Evolution Architects Ltd.: 4349 
Eye Level Media (2004) Ltd.: 4346 
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For Finance Ltd.: 4387 
Forestech Contractors Ltd.: 4351 
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Impact Contracting Ltd.: 4347 
Jas Plumbing and Roofing Ltd.: 4387 
K & L Hort Services Ltd.: 4347 
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Kastle Building Services Ltd.: 4347 
L L Distributors Ltd.: 4384 
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Matakaoa Charitable Work Trust: 4346 
Matapihi Views Ltd.: 4346 
Mechanical and Fabrication Services Ltd.: 4349 
MRK Investments Ltd.: 4352 
Norlake Ltd.: 4354 
Orange Sky Ltd. 

Corrigendum 2005/4011: 4346 
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Port Hutt Quotas Ltd.: 4386 
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